WATER

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT
BOARD AND TRAINING ROOM
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350

TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020 AT 6:30 PM
6:00 PM DISCOVERY ROOM OPEN TO PUBLIC
Dinner for Directors and staff in the Discovery Room
there will be no discussion of Agency business taking place prior to the
Call to Order at 6:30 PM.
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or at the time each item is considered. Please complete
and return a comment request form to the Agency Board Secretary. (Comments may,
at the discretion of the Board'’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

4, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR PAGE
5.1. * | Approve Minutes of the February 11, 2020 Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Special Board of Directors Meeting 5
5.2. * | Approve Minutes of the February 18, 2020 Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 7
53. ¢ Approve Receiving and Filing of December 2019 Monthly
Financial Report 65
6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL PAGE
6.1. * Approve a Community Facility District Policy 123
6.2. * | Approve Purchasing of Treatment Media for the N Wells
PFAS Groundwater Treatment Project 129

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD +« SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com



March 3, 2020
Page 2 of 3

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

8. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL

PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
8.1. ~ February 6, 2020 Engineering and Operations Committee
Meeting Report 131
8.2. * February 12, 2020 Water Resources and Watershed
Committee Meeting Report 135
8.3. * February 20, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation
Committee Meeting Report 139
9. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
9.1. * Engineering Services Section Report 143
9.2. * Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section
Report 151
9.3. * | Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section
Report 155
94. * Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 165
9.5. * Committee Planning Calendars 171

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11.  AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE
11.1.” February 12, 2020 ACWA Water Quality Committee Meeting —
Director Plambeck 187
11.2.” February 19-21, 2020 Urban Water Institute Conference —
President Martin and Directors Atkins and Mortensen 189

11.3. Other AB 1234 Reports

12. DIRECTOR REPORTS

13. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE

14. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

15. ADJOURNMENT

*

Indicates Attachment
é Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above
agenda items.



March 3, 2020
Page 3 of 3

NOTICES

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours.
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website,
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on February 26, 2020.

A7


ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]



DRAFT ITEM NO.
5.1

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency — February 11, 2020

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held
at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA
91350, at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, February 11, 2020. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the
Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: B. J. Atkins, Tom Campbell (Arrived at 6:10 PM), Ed Colley, Kathy
Colley, Robert DiPrimio, Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, Maria Gutzeit,
R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne Plambeck.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: William Cooper.

Also present: Matthew Stone, General Manager; Joe Byrne, General Counsel; April Jacobs,
Board Secretary; Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager; Brian Folsom, Chief Engineer; Eric
Campbell, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer; Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating
Officer; Rochelle Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration; Mike Alvord, Director of
Operations and Maintenance; Dirk Marks, Director of Water Resources; Cris Perez, Director of
Tech Services; Kathie Martin, Public Information Officer; Ed Means, Means Consulting; and
member(s) of the public.

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM. A quorum was present.

Upon motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Agenda was
approved by the following voice votes (ltem 4):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Not Present
Director E. Colley Yes Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Absent Director DiPrimio Yes
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Yes

Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

Review and Discussion of the Strategic Plan was facilitated by Ed Means who reviewed Goal
highlights and FY 2020/21 focus areas (ltem 5).

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:19 PM by the following voice votes (ltem 6):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Yes
Director E. Colley Yes Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Absent Director DiPrimio Yes
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Yes
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes

Director Plambeck Yes


ajacobs
DRAFT

ajacobs
Item 5.1


Minutes of February 11, 2020
Page 2 of 2

April Jacobs, Board Secretary

ATTEST:

President of the Board



DRAFT ITEM NO.
52

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency — February 18, 2020

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held
at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa
Clarita, CA 91350 at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, February 18, 2020. A copy of the Agenda is inserted
in the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: B. J. Atkins, Kathy Colley, William Cooper, Jeff Ford, Maria
Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne
Plambeck.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Tom Campbell, Ed Colley, Robert DiPrimio and Jerry Gladbach.

Also present: Matthew Stone, General Manager; Tom Bunn, General Counsel; April Jacobs,
Board Secretary; Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager; Brian Folsom, Chief Engineer; Eric
Campbell, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer; Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating
Officer; Rochelle Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration; Brent Payne, Principal
Engineer; Jason Yim, Principal Engineer; Amy Aguer, Controller; Kathie Martin, Public
Information Officer; Craig Larsen, IT Technician; Kyle Arnold, Accounting Technician I; Terri
Bell, Administrative Assistant; Lutfi Kharuf, Best Best and Krieger (Via Conference Line); and
members of the public.

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM. A quorum was present.

Upon motion of Director K. Colley, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Agenda was
approved by the following electronic votes (ltem 4):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board
approved the Consent Calendar by the following electronic votes (ltem 5):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board
approved Resolution No. SCV-139 revising the Facility Capacity Fees based on the 80%


ajacobs
DRAFT

ajacobs
Item 5.2


Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 2 of 7

confidence level as presented in the attached Administrative Record report dated January 2020
by the following electronic votes (Item 6.1):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck No

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-139

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REVISING THE RATES OF FACILITY CAPACITY FEES

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 66013, the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized to establish and impose facility capacity charges for
public facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or for new public facilities to be
acquired or constructed in the future that are of proportional benefit to the person or property
being charged, including supply or facility capacity contracts for rights or entitlements, real
property interests, and entitlements and other rights of the local agency involving capital
expense relating to its use of existing or new public facilities; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 66013 provides that when a local agency
imposes facility capacity fees, those fees shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of
providing the service for which the charge is imposed; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has conducted a rate study and cost of service analysis regarding the
appropriate levels for facility capacity fees, and has consulted with Ratepayer Advocate
pursuant to SB634 in regards to these facility capacity fees, and the study has been available
for public inspection for at least 10 days prior to this meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Agency Board of Directors has reviewed the data and recommendations in the
study and has determined that: (1) the rates for the facility capacity fees do not exceed the
estimated reasonable cost of the services and facilities for which a facility capacity charge will
be imposed; and (2) the allocation of those costs are fair or reasonable in relationship to the
burdens on, or benefits that those who pay a facility capacity charge will receive from such
services and facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now wishes to adopt the facility capacity fees recommended in the
study, which shall be imposed on any person, firm, corporation or other entity that requests a
water connection, or wishes to upsize an existing water connection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency as follows:

1. The forgoing Recitals are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated
herein and made an operative part hereof.



Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 3 of 7

2. A facility capacity charge(s), as established from time-to-time by a resolution of the
Board of Directors, shall be paid by any person, firm, corporation or other entity
(collectively a Developer) within a WSA when:

(a) any Developer requests a new water connection; or
(b) any Developer wishes to upsize an existing water connection.

3. The facility capacity fees are hereby adopted in the amounts set forth below,
effective on February 19, 2020:

Proposed Fees based on 1" as a base

Meter Meter

Line Size Ratio WSA 1 WSA 2 WSA 3 WSA 4

1 5/8" 0.40 $3,950 $5,967 $3,306 $5,656
2 3/4" 0.60 $5,925 $8,951 $4,958 $8,484
3 1" 1.00 $9,874 $14,918 $8,264 $14,140
4 1-1/2" 2.00 $19,749 $29,835  $16,528 $28,279
5 2" 3.20 $31,598 $47,737  $26,445 $45,247
6 2-1/2" 4.60 $45,422 $68,621 $38,015 $65,043
7 3" 6.00 $59,246 $89,506  $49,585 $84,838
8 4" 10.00 $98,743 $149,177  $82,642 $141,397
9 6" 20.00 $197,486 $298,354 $165,283 $282,795
10 8" 32.00 $315,977 $477,366 $264,453 $452,471
11 10" 46.00 $454,218 $686,214  $380,151 $650,427
12 12" 86.00 $849,189 $1,282,922 $710,718 $1,216,017

The facility capacity charge(s) shall be due and payable, unless otherwise provided
for by a resolution of the Board of Directors, at the time the building permit fees are
paid, or if a building permit is not required, at the time the retailer’s water connection
fees must be paid for the new or upsized water meter. In any case, the water facility
capacity charge(s) must be paid before the new construction, the addition of any type
of dwelling, commercial or industrial unit or units, or the conversion of a portion of
any dwelling, commercial or industrial unit or units is completed, as applicable.

4. Commencing July 1, 2020, and each July 1 thereafter, the Agency shall be
authorized to increase the facility capacity charge set forth in section 3 above by the
change in the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-Cities
Average) to account for future construction cost inflation; provided, however, such
adjustment shall not result in a change to construction costs of greater than 3% or a
reduction of more than 3% and not result in the facility capacity charge exceeding the
estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which the facility capacity
charge is imposed.

5. The determination of whether new or a larger water meter is required to serve a
property shall be determined in accordance with the Agency’s current policies and
procedures.



10

Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 4 of 7

6. If any section, subsection, clause or provision in this Resolution or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of
the remainder of this Resolution or the application of such provisions to other
persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. The Board hereby declares
that it would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence,
clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance be held invalid.

7. The Agency staff is hereby authorized and directed to develop such forms and
procedures as may be necessary to implement this Resolution.

8. As of the effective date, this Resolution shall supersede and otherwise control over
the provisions of any other Resolution or policy which may be in conflict with the
provisions of this Resolution.

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board
approved the DLT Solutions, LLC Price Quotation for Oracle Enterprise Performance
Management Enterprise Cloud Service in the amount of $1,166,243.18 for a 60-month (5-year)
term by the following electronic votes (Item 6.2):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board
authorized the General Manager to execute a work authorization for a not-to-exceed amount of
$90,000 for Kennedy/Jenks Consultants to provide preliminary design services and file a Notice
of Exemption for the proposed action by the following electronic votes (ltem 6.3):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (ltem 7).

The General Manager reported on his presentation to the City of Santa Clarita Management
Team regarding SCV Water's Strategic Plan on February 10, 2020. The City is updating their
plan and were curious about SCV Water’s process and insights. He noted that one key thing we



Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 5 of 7

continue to try to do is find ways to broaden the input to the plan across the organization as well
as awareness of our key plan goals.

He thanked the Board for their engagement and participation in the SCV Water Strategic Plan
Workshop on February 11, 2020 which focused on the Strategic Plan and the review of key
focus areas for the coming year. He thanked the staff and consultant Ed Means for developing
the materials for this workshop.

He mentioned the upcoming Urban Water Institute Conference that is being held February 18-
20, 2020 in Palm Springs and how he will be taking part in a panel discussion on "Making the
Impossible, Possible: Rethinking Institutional and Regulatory Challenges to Drive Success".
Four agencies will present their challenging projects or issues and discuss key success factors.
He will speak about the effort to resolve conflict and the team effort that has brought forth a
unified SCV Water Agency.

He updated the Board on this week’s SCV community relying on the local stored water supply
as well as groundwater during a planned shutdown at Castaic Lake by DWR from February 18-
22, 2020. This is the annual maintenance of the Department of Water Resources (DWR). DWR
will be replacing a 132-inch (11-foot) diameter valve at Castaic Lake. Customers were notified
and reminders are posted on the SCV Water website regarding the shutdown. Outreach was
also completed with the valley’s key irrigators. He advised the Board that customers were
asked to voluntarily shut off their outdoor irrigation this week.

He gave a quick update on the State of California releasing revised Response Level criteria for
both PFAS and PFOA last week. The criteria measures against a four-quarter running average,
with a new sampling order expected from Division of Drinking Water in the near future. Since
the Agency has collected two quarters of data already on a voluntary basis, we will utilize that
data and remove wells from service when the four-quarter average exceeds the RL. As a
reminder, the RL is a threshold that requires that an agency either remove the source from
service, blend with another source to reduce the contaminant concentration, or issue a system
wide notification to all customers as well as local government bodies. Thus far with PFAS, the
Agency has opted to remove sources from service (with later addition of treatment before
returning them to service). He acknowledged SCV Water’s cross organizational PFAS Strike
Team effort (in addition to ongoing efforts to address Perchlorate and VOC's). Staff have
worked exceedingly well together to find creative and innovative solution approaches, and to
develop sound information for communication efforts.

Committee Meeting Recap Reports (ltem 8).

There was no discussion.

President’s Report (Item 9).

President Martin announced that at the recent Strategic Planning Board Workshop, Director E.
Colley asked that the Board consider reviewing and setting forth its policy on the ongoing
financial integration of the Agency. He mentioned that he will convene an Ad Hoc Committee to
discuss and develop a policy proposal that can be brought to the Board for consideration at a

1



12

Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 6 of 7

future meeting. The Ad Hoc Committee will consist of the original NCWD/CLWA Ad Hoc
Committee members, Directors Cooper, DiPrimio, Mortensen and Gutzeit with the addition of
himself. Support staff will be Matt Stone, Steve Cole, Eric Campbell and Rochelle Patterson, as
well as legal counsel. He also mentioned upcoming conferences that Directors may want to
participate in.

AB 1234 Reports (Iltem 10).

President Martin reported that he participated in a conference call (webinar) with the ACWA
Groundwater Committee on February 11, 2020 and attended the Valley Industry Association’s
monthly luncheon held at the Hyatt Regency on February 18, 2020.

Director Atkins reported that he participated in a conference call (webinar) with the ACWA
Water Quality Committee on February 12, 2020 and attended the Valley Industry Association’s
monthly luncheon held at the Hyatt Regency on February 18, 2020.

Director Cooper reported that he attended the ACWA Region 8 Board meeting at Metropolitan
Water District Headquarters in Los Angeles on February 5, 2020.

Director Kelly reported that he participated on a conference call (webinar) with the ACWA
Business Development Committee on February 12, 2020.

Director Plambeck reported that she participated in conference calls (webinars) with the ACWA
Groundwater Committee on February 11, 2020 and the ACWA Water Quality Committee on
February 12, 2020.

There were no further AB 1234 Reports.

Director Reports (ltem 11).

Director Kelly thanked the Directors who voted for him to attend the ACWA 2020 Spring
Conference coming up in May 2020.

There were no other Director reports.

Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (ltem 12).

There were no Director requests for event attendance.

Request for Future Agenda Items (ltem 13).

There were no requests for future agenda items.



Minutes of February 18, 2020
Page 7 of 7

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:47 PM by the following electronic votes (Item 14):

Director Atkins Yes Director Campbell Absent
Director E. Colley Absent Director K. Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director DiPrimio Absent
Director Ford Yes Vice President Gladbach Absent
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Director Mortensen Yes
Director Plambeck Yes

April Jacobs, Board Secretary

ATTEST:

President of the Board



14

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY
WATER AGENCY

2019 Facility Capacity Fee Study
ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

January 2020

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative



This page is intentionally left blank for double-sided printing.

16

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1

1.1
1.2
1.3
2

2.1
2.2
2.3
3

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
4

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
5

5.1
5.2
6

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
7

7.1
7.2
8

8.1

Executive Summary
Study Overview
Principles and Methodology
Components of FCF Calculation
Determination of Remaining Growth in Demand
Introduction
Current Demand Forecast
Growth by Water Service Area (WSA)
Determination of Equivalent Meter Units (EMU)
Alternative Approaches and Assumptions
EMU at Buildout
Change in Proportionate Mix of Smaller Meter Connection Sizes
Levels of Confidence and EMU Count
Cost Allocation Methodology
Introduction
Cost Types
Cost Allocation Between Current and Future Users
Cost Category
Existing Debt Service
Introduction
Allocation to Growth
Future Debt Service
Introduction
Capital Expenditure Plan
Project Finance
Cost Allocation
BV/RRB Supply
Introduction
Cost Allocation
Recycled Water

Introduction

N NN o w oA

11
11
12
13
15
15
15
15
16
17
17
17
20
20
22
24
25
29
29
29
32
32

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative

17



8.2 Cost Allocation

9 Fee Calculation

9.1 Introduction

9.2 Recommended Fees

10 Conclusion

Appendix

32
34
34
35
37

39

18

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative



LIST OF TABLES

Table 1-1:
Table 1-2:
Table 2-1:
Table 2-2:
Table 2-3:
Table 2-4:
Table 2-5:
Table 3-1:
Table 3-2:
Table 3-3:
Table 3-4:
Table 3-5:
Table 3-6:
Table 4-1:
Table 5-1:
Table 5-2:
Table 5-3:
Table 5-4:
Table 6-1:
Table 6-2:
Table 6-3:
Table 6-4:
Table 6-5:
Table 6-6:
Table 6-7:
Table 7-1:
Table 8-1:
Table 8-2:
Table 9.1:
Table 9-2:
Table 9-3:
Table 9-4:
Table 9-5:

Current and Proposed Facility Capacity Fees

Proposed Changes to Facility Capacity Fees

Current, Future, and Total Demand

Most Recent Five-Year Historical Average Demand

Santa Clarita Valley Annual Water Demand 1980-2018
Forecasted Growth Factor by WSA

Projected Growth in Demand and EMUs at Buildout
EMU/Population at Buildout

Comparison of Meter Mix: Current Count vs Buildout Forecast
Parameters of Change in Meter Growth for 5/8”, 34", 1” Meters
Changing Count of 5/8”, 34", 1” Meters at Buildout

Summary: Quantities of Change in Meter Size

Levels of Confidence, Fees, and Number of EMUs

Current, Future and Total Demand

Existing Debt Service (Principal and Interest) by Obligation
Existing Annual Principal and Interest Cost Attributable to Growth
Existing Cost Category Allocation Factors

Existing Debt Service Allocated to Cost Categories
Construction Projects, Timing of Construction, Cost, Allocation to Growth
Timing of Capital Project Expenditure FY2020-2027

Historic 30YR Bond AA Rated Interest Rates

Project Financing Requirements Forecast FY2020-FY2035
Allocation of Project Costs to Growth

Timing of Project Costs FY2020-FY2027 Attributable to Growth
Debt Service Allocation to Growth

BV/RRB Cost Allocation

Cost Allocation Factors for Recycled Water

Recycled Water Project Cost Allocation

Summary of Cost Allocation Factors

Summary of Revenue Requirements

Summary of Cost Allocations

Revenue Requirement and Proposed Base Fee by WSA
Proposed Facility Capacity Fee Table

= O 0 N NN DN

12
12
13
13
14
15
17
18
18
19
21
23
24
25
26
27
28
31
32
32
34
35
35
35
36

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record



LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1-1: FCF Model Results for WSA1, 1” Meter Pricing

Figure 2-1: Summary Comparison of Alternative Methods of Forecasting Demand for 2020
Figure 4-4: Cost Allocation Flow Diagram

Figure 6-1: Capital Plan Timing

Figure 6-2: Interest Rate Simulation Results

16
22
24

20

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record



1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 STUDY OVERVIEW

In January 2019, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency kicked off its Regional Facility
Capacity Fee (“FCF”) Update Study with a meeting of key stakeholders. The key
stakeholders met seven times during the updating of the FCF study to discuss critical
inputs such as capital projects, growth in demand, construction cost inflation, and cost
allocation. The key stakeholders that participated in these meetings were representatives
of:

e Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce

e Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation

e Los Angeles/Ventura Chapter of the Building Industry Association of Southern

California (BIA-LAV)
e FivePoint Holdings
e JSB Development

The major objectives of this update study of the FCF included the following:
1. Reviewing the FCF calculation methodology
2. Ensuring adequate recovery of system build-out costs
3. Establishing a nexus between proposed FCFs and the Agency’s costs
4. Developing an administrative record

This record provides documentation of the work performed to update the Agency’s
Regional FCFs and enables readers to understand the connection and consideration to
fee setting guiding principles of reasonableness and fairness in Staff's analysis. This
document contains information regarding the methodology, assumptions, and cost
allocations as well as the recommended FCFs to become effective upon Board approval.
The fees developed in this study comply with the requirements of the California State
Assembly Bill 1600 (AB 1600), Government Code §66013, and Proposition 26.

Table 1-1 Contains the current FCFs and the proposed FCFs that are documented in
this record. The current fees were adopted in 2017 and effective January 1, 2018.
Subsequently SCV Water and the BIA-LAV met and conferred and entered into a
settlement agreement in July, 2018 which, among other things, adjusted the meter ratio
and fee calculation for 5/8-inch and 3/4-inch meters. Those fees are reflected as the
current fees. Table 1-2 summarizes the amount of change for each FCF between current
and proposed values.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 1

21



Meter
Size

5/8"
34"
"
1-172"
o
2-1/2"
5

2

&

g
10"
12"

Meter
Ratio

0.40
0.60
1.00
2.00
3.20
4.60
6.00
10.00
20.00
32.00
46.00
86.00

Table 1-1 Current and Proposed Facility Capacity Fees

WSA1 WSA2 WSA3
Current Proposed Current Proposed Current Proposed
Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee
$4590  $3,950 $6,450 $5,967  $3,898 $3,306
$6,886  $5,925 $9,674 $8,951  $5,847 $4,958
$11,476  $9,874  $16,124  $14,918  $9,745 $8,264
$22952 $19,749  $32,248  $29,835 $19,489  $16,528
$36,723  $31,598  $51,597  $47,737 $31,183  $26,445
$52,789 $45422  $74,171 $68,621 $44,826  $38,015
$68,856 $59,246  $96,745  $89,506 $58,468  $49,585
$114,760 $98,743  $161,242  $149,177 $97,447  $82,642
$229,519 $197,486 $322,484  $298,354 $194,894  $165,283
$367,230 $315,977 $515,974  $477,366 $311,831  $264,453
$527,894 $454,218 $741,713  $686,214 $448,257  $380,151

$986,932 $849,189 $1,386,680 $1,282,922

$838,045  $710,718

WSA4

Current
Fee
$7,277
$10,915
$18,192
$36,384
$58,215
$83,684
$109,153
$181,922
$363,843
$582,149
$836,840

Proposed
Fee
$5,656
$8,484
$14,140
$28,279
$45,247
$65,043
$84,838
$141,397
$282,795
$452,471
$650,427

$1,564,527 $1,216,017

Table 1-2 Proposed Changes to Facility Capacity Fees

5/8"
3/4"
o
1-1/2"
o
2-1/2"
3

e

&

g

10"
12"

Meter
Ratio
0.40
0.60
1.00
2.00
3.20
4.60
6.00
10.00

20.00

32.00

46.00

86.00

Change in Fee Schedule

WSA1

WSA2

($931) ($941)
($1,397)  ($1,411)
($2,328)  ($2,353)
($4,655)  ($4,705)
($7,448)  ($7,528)

($10,707)  ($10,822)
($13,966)  ($14,116)
($23,276)  ($23,526)
($46,552)  ($47,052)
($74,483)  ($75,284)
($107,070)  ($108,220)
($200,174)  ($202,325)

WSA3

($851)
($1,277)
($2,128)
($4,256)
($6,810)
($9,790)
($12,769)
($21,282)
($42,563)
($68,101)
($97,895)
($183,021)

WSA4

($2,054)

($3,080)
($5,134)
$10,267)

$23,615)
$30,802)
($51,337)
($102,673)
($164,277)
($236,148)
($441,495)

(
($16,428)
(
(

22

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record



1.2 PRINCIPLES AND METHODOLOGY

The primary economic principle behind the proposed fees is that “growth-should-pay-for-
growth.” The costs of providing water service should be paid for by those that benefit
from the service, which is reflected in the FCFs that provide access to water for new
development. The Agency is required to build new facilities to provide additional capacity
for new development, and therefore, new users should pay for their fair share of these
costs. The principle is summarized in the American Water Works Association (AWWA)
Manual M26: Water Rates and Related Charges, as follows:

“The purpose of designing customer-contributed [facility capacity fees] is to
prevent or reduce the inequity to existing customers that results when these
customers must pay the increase in water rates that are needed to pay for added
plant costs for new customers. Contributed capital reduces the need for new
outside sources of capital, which ordinarily has been serviced from the revenue
stream. Under a system of contributed capital, many water utilities are able to
finance required facilities by use of a ‘growth-pays-for-growth’ policy.”

It is important to keep in mind that this is a principle; strictly adhering to this on an annual
basis is not realistic given the degree of certainty of the timing of expenditure and the
comparative uncertainty of the timing of the revenue generation. The guiding principles
in FCF setting are reasonableness and fairness. With periodic updates to this Study, the
Agency will collect a reasonable, though not perfect, amount of FCF for the cost of
providing infrastructure for growth. The difficult aspect of settling on a specific set of fees
is that the timing of fee revenue (which is influenced by economic, permitting and other
factors impacting when new growth occurs over time) and timing of capital facility costs
(which may be front loaded since facilities are typically sized for planned future needs
and financed over a period of years) will vary. Thus, facility capacity fees will not match
capital and debt service obligations on a year to year basis. The timing difference
between the Agency incurring costs associated to build infrastructure for growth and the
related revenues is one of the financial risks for the Agency. If growth does not occur or
is delayed by recession, the Agency will continue to pay debt service on infrastructure
that in part is sized for future use. These facts are important and should be considered
when settling on the pricing of FCFs.

The primary legal limitation on the Agency’s authority to price its FCFs is the
requirement that fees assessed to new development may not exceed the
reasonable estimated cost of providing capacity in the system, on a proportionate
basis. The Agency must establish a nexus or relationship between the proposed
fees for new development and the capital costs required to build the facilities that
will serve new customers.

The proposed fees in this study are calculated based on the incremental cost approach,
which is typically used in agencies that have little or no capacity available in the current
system and require expansion to accommodate growth. The Agency anticipates

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

23



significant growth in new development up until system build-out in FY 2050. Without
expansion, the Agency will have insufficient system capacity to meet the increase in
demand.

The timing difference between cost incurrence and FCF realization has considerable
uncertainty associated with it. The cost components included in the fees are only forward
facing; this means that annual infrastructure costs associated to growth (debt principal
and interest repayment), if not equal to the FCF realized during the year, are funded by
other Agency revenues. The amount of the annual difference between FCF revenues and
associated costs cannot be fully considered as a component of future FCF updates as
the fee per newly developed meter connection would become prohibitive to growth. This
fact was given great consideration and led to the development of a financial model that
assigns plausible FCF price points with corresponding levels of confidence as to the
likelihood that fees would collect the targeted revenue requirement, if all were paid in
2020.

The FCF model was designed to address two of the most uncertain factors required for
FCF determination: future interest rates for project financing, and the total number of
equivalent meter units (“EMU”) at the completion of buildout (Note that a third factor, the
timing of FCF generation is arguably the most uncertain factor but is not addressed in this
FCF Update). These factors are documented in detail later in this document. For
determining the number of equivalent meter units that would be installed by buildout, the
population forecast for 2050 contained in the SCVWA'’s current Urban Water
Management Plan (UWMP) was used. In addition, two assumptions were made: 1. The
ratio of people per EMU that exists today will be unchanged at buildout. 2. The existing
proportion of meters by size will remain unchanged at buildout with the exception of the
three smallest meter sizes: 5/8-inch, 3/4-inch, and 1-inch. These will change due to
issues including building code changes, housing sizes, meter technology, and residential
outdoor irrigation practices.

The model was run for 5,000 iterations of random combinations of the two variables. A
frequency distribution was created to illustrate the results and is shown as Figure 1. Blue
boxes with white numbers 1-3 have been added to Figure 1 to help describe the content.

Box 1 is at the top of the Figure. It is referencing three rectangles at the top of results,
called confidence intervals, each with a percentage (5%, 75%, 20%, reading left to right).
These are the percentages of the model outputs that occurred up to specific price points.
For example, the first confidence interval of 5% has a price point of $7,706. This means
that the lowest 5% of price points (FCF results for WSA 1) occurred at $7,706 or below.
This can be interpreted as follows: Model user would have a 5% level of confidence that
base fees of $7,706 would be sufficient to collect the revenue requirement of WSA 1.
There are two more confidence interval settings in Figure 1. A red 75%, which means the
model user could be 75% confident that a base price between $7,706 and $10,032
somewhere in that range) would be enough to collect the revenue requirement of WSA 1.

24

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record



This can also be interpreted as “at 80% level of confidence base fees of $10,032 would
be sufficient to collect the revenue requirement from WSA1. Box 2 is at the 80%
confidence interval as 80% of the model results have occurred up to this price point.

Box 3 includes a few interesting statistics from the FCF model for a WSA1 base fee. Of
the 5,000 random combinations of interest rates and growth in EMUs, the lowest price
point derived was $6,084.10 (Highest volume of growth at lowest possible cost to
finance); a maximum price of $14,088.81 (Lowest volume of growth and highest possible
cost to finance); and a mean (average) price of $9,216.

Figure 1-1 FCF Model Results for WSA1, 1” Meter Pricing

WSA 1: West Valley / FCF per EMU 1" as a base
$7,706 $10,032

75.0% 20.0% |

b
0

by
o

w
o

W
o

WSA 1: West Valley / FCF
per EMU 1" as a base

N
«n

Minimum $6,084.10
Maximum $14,088.81
Mean $9,216.03
Std Dev $1,016.72
Values 5000

N
=)

Values x 1074
&

[
(=

e
wn

o
o

$6,000
$7,000
$8,000
$9,000
$11,000
$12,000
$13,000
$14,000
$15,000

At a very high level, the calculation of FCF for each WSA is as simple formula:

Revenue Requirement
# of Equivalent Meter Units (EMU)

Costs types that are included in the FCF Revenue Requirement are:

Existing, remaining debt service that has previously been allocated to growth
Future estimated debt service allocated to growth

Recycled water project costs

Contractual obligations with the Buena Vista Water Storage District

and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Storage District for future water supply to

serve growth.

apoow

Identified costs are then allocated between current system users and future users
(Growth). This is accomplished by updating the current demand forecast and deducting
this amount from the demand at buildout as published in the most recent Agency
UWMP.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

25



The revenue requirement for each WSA is determined by allocating costs into cost

categories:

a. General Benefit: The cost benefits all future users equally

b. Recycled Water: Costs are not allocated to WSAS as this area is constructing its
own source of supply

c. Costs to specific WSAs and costs to WSAs not equal in proportion to all WSAs as
in (a.)

1.3 COMPONENTS OF THE FCF CALCULATION

The calculation of FCF requires the following:

1. The amount of demand at buildout, the expected demand for the base year, and the
amount of growth in demand through buildout of the service area (Table 2-1)

2. Determination of the number of equivalent meter units at buildout (Section 3)

3. Updating the balance of existing/remaining project finance cost allocated to growth
(Table 5-2)

4. List of all construction projects, their timing of construction, cost, and a determination
of the percentage of need to serve current customers and future customers
(Table 6-1)

5. Development of a project financing schedule including the expectations for future
interest rates (Table 6-4)

6. For construction cost allocated to future customers, the costs must then be further
assessed to allocate the appropriate amounts to specific Water Service Areas
(“WSA”s) (Table 6-5)

7. Updating the remaining balance of the Buena Vista/Rancho Rio Bravo payments
(Table 7-1)

8. Calculation of the FCF for the base meter size for each WSA (Section 9)

9. Application of the meter size ratios to the base meter FCF to derive the FCF for each
meter size for each WSA (Table 9-5)

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 6



2

DETERMINATION OF REMAINING
GROWTH

21 Introduction

One of the first steps in updating the FCFs is to estimate how much growth in demand is
planned. In order to approximate the amount of growth expected to be realized, current
demand must be forecast. As the FCFs are to become effective January 1, 2020 a
forecast was made for the calendar year 2020. This amount was then subtracted from
the published amount of demand at full buildout in 2050 as contained in the Agency’s
current UWMP. The difference is the amount of growth expected. Current demand and
expected growth in demand are then restated in terms of a percentage of demand at full
buildout as shown in Table 2-1. These percentages are then used to allocate future
major construction work between current and future users.

Table 2-1 Current, Future and Total Demand

Current User Demand 66,131
Future User Demand 27,769
Total Demand 2050 from UWMP 93,900
Current User % 70%
Future User % 30%

2.2 Current Demand Forecast

To derive a forecast for current demand, staff first reviewed the prior FCF calculation
which used the most recent five-year historical average. Staff does not believe that the
most recent five-year historical average is necessarily the best answer due to the large
range of actual results in such a short time period. This is shown in Table 2-2

Table 2-2 Most recent five-year historical average demand

Year Demand
(AFY)
2014 68,178
2015 54,491
2016 57,966
2017 63,555
2018 66,082

Average 62,054

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

27



Staff then reviewed additional years to gain a better understanding of how demand has
been trending in the Santa Clarita Valley. Table 2-3 contains the annual demand for the
past 39 years. The data clearly shows the growth in demand over time, but it also shows
the recent impact of drought, major economic recession, aggressive efforts to encourage
conservation (including a state mandated conservation order that was in effect for
portions of 2015 and 2016). For this update, staff prepared a variety of alternative
demand forecasts for 2020 and reviewed them with the FCF Stakeholder Working
Group to consider.

Table 2-3 Santa Clarita Valley Annual Water Demand 1980-2018

90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

At the February 27, 2019 FCF Stakeholder Working Group Meeting, the following
alternative methods to estimate current 2020 demand were presented for the Group to
consider:

1. Update to the five-year historical average
2. Use a ten-year historical average
3. Use Monte Carlo simulation (Normal, Log Normal, Triangular distributions)

Figure 2.1 is a summary of these alternatives with the corresponding impact on the amount
of remaining growth to buildout. Note that the larger the amount of growth remaining, the
larger the amount of General Benefit costs are allocated to growth, resulting in higher
FCFs.

28

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 8



Figure 2-1 Summary Comparison of Alternative Methods of Forecasting
Demand for 2020

. SCV
Conclusion WATER

Syr Avg 10yr Avg Syr 2014-18 Distributions
2012-16 2014-18 2009-18 95% N 95% Ln 95% Tri
Current User Demand 64,761 62,054 65,229 71,421 71,841 66,131
Future User Demand 29,139 31,846 28,671 22,479 22,059 27,769
Total Demand 2050 from UWMP 93,900 93,900 93,900 93,900 93,900 93,900
Current User % 69% 66% 69% 76% T7% 70%
Future User % 31% /,/’ 34% ___31% 24% 3% 7 30%

i ¢ #
J "
9%
66% o
u Current User % = Future User % ® Current User % = Future User Nt User

The FCF Stakeholder Working Group indicated a preference for the Monte Carlo
simulation method using a Triangular distribution, at the 95% level of confidence. This

resulted in a lowering of growth in demand from 31% in the last study to 30% in the
current study.

» Curre

2.3 Growth by WSA

The study involved converting projected growth at system build-out in Acre Feet per
Year (“AFY”) to Equivalent Meter Units (“EMU”) for each WSA. The percentage of
growth in system demand for each WSA was kept consistent with the last study.

Table 2-4 lists the forecasted growth factors that have been carried forward from the
previous Study. Using the prior study data is acceptable because the growth in total at
buildout is consistent with the Urban Water Management Plan, and there has been no
significant changes within any of the WSAs regarding planned projects that would impact
the proportion of total growth attributable to each WSA.

Table 2-4 Forecasted Growth Factor by WSA

Forecasted Growth Factor

WSA Factor
WSA 1: West Valley 39%
WSA 2: East Valley 14%
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch 46%
WSA 4: Whittaker-Bermite 1%
100.0%
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 9

29



Table 2-5 shows the growth in AFY and the equivalent growth in EMU for each WSA.
The growth factors shown in Table 2-4 were used to create proportionate distribution of
both growth in AFY and EMU for each WSA. The projected growth in EMUs are used as
the denominator in each WSAs base FCF calculation.

Table 2-5: Projected Growth in Demand and EMUs at Buildout

(B) (9]
Growth in Growth in
AFY EMUs
WSA 1: West Valley 10,875 18,775
WSA 2: East Valley 3,880 6,740
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch 12,805 22,144
WSA 4: Whittaker -Bermite 209 481
Total 27,769 48,140

Sources of data (B) Table 2-1 multiplied by Table 2-4 (C) model forecast

30

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 10



3

DETERMINATION OF EQUIVALENT
METER UNITS (EMU)

3.1 Alternative Approaches and Assumptions

An Equivalent Meter Unit (or EMU) is a value that reflects the relative capacity of a meter
using a common reference meter size. In this case, a 1-inch meter was used as the
reference size, and other meter sizes are adjusted to that equivalent using capacity
factors (meter ratios) published by the American Water Works Association (AWWA). For
the purposes of FCF determination, the existing inventory of meters and their sizes were
translated into total number of EMU. Next, it was necessary to estimate the number of
EMU that will exist by the end of buildout. Since there is some degree of uncertainty in
the number and sizes of meters that will be added to the Agency’s service area by the
end of buildout, staff considered alternative approaches before determining the
approach to take to forecast the number of EMU at buildout. The first approach
reviewed was using the meter count forecast in the UWMP. The second approach was
to make key assumptions about growth and model these to derive a result. The UWMP
was published in 2015, and staff at the Agency expressed the need to review the
methodology and assumptions used four years ago to derive this number, particularly in
light of new requirements and development standards affecting future proportionate mix
of the smaller meter sizes (5/8-inch, 3/4-inch, and 1-inch) that would likely be in place at
buildout. As such, staff made key assumptions to modify prior projections regarding
growth in EMUs.

The two key assumptions made are: 1. The overall ratio of EMU to population served
(EMU/Pop) will remain fairly constant through build out. That is to say that new
development will generally be similar in type as exists today. 2. The proportionate mix of
meter sizes (except for the three smallest size meters) will remain intact through
buildout. Staff believes these assumptions are reasonable, that the Santa Clarita Valley
will remain largely similar in terms of land use mix, but the proportionate mix of the three
smallest meter connection sizes will change due to building code updates, changes in
housing size and product type, and more efficient usage of water by consumers. These
assumptions will be monitored for relevance and reviewed in subsequent FCF updates.

3.2 EMU at Buildout

Future growth in EMU was estimated assuming that in general, the proportionate mix of
meters will remain intact at build out (except for the mix of the smaller meter sizes).
That is to say that the SCVWA service area will continue to be primarily similar in the
proportion of residential, commercial and industrial accounts. Table 3-1 presents the
projected EMU by meter size in 2050.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 11

31



Table 3-1 EMU/Population at Buildout

Total EMUs
at Buildout

Meter Size 5/8" 3/14" = 11/2" 2" 21/2" v " " i P 12"

Total EMUs 865 44,047 17,565 4,067 18,992 150 2,402 5220 29,335 16,483 3,394 959 143,480

Table 3-2 Comparison of Meter Mix: Current vs. Buildout Forecast
Factor  43.28%  2.83% 13.25% 0.12% 1.74% 3.83% 20.36% 11.41% 2.48% 0.70%

EMU/Pop
Year  5/8"+3/4"+1" 11/2" 2" 21/2" 3" 4" 6" 8" 10"

2019 43.43% 2.78% 1298% 0.13% 1.76% 3.87% 20.29% 11.30% 2.74% 0.72%  0.3349
2050 43.05% 2.80% 13.09% 0.10% 1.66% 3.60% 20.21% 11.36% 2.34% 0.66%  0.3444

3.3 Change in Mix of Smaller Meter Connections

The smallest meter connection size, 5/8-inch, is likely to be phased out for future
residential use. Very little new growth is expected for this connection size. Many existing
5/8-inch meters will also be replaced with 3/4-inch in the future as they reach the end of
their useful service life. There is tendency to equip a higher proportion of new residential
construction with 1-inch meter connections due to residential fire sprinkler code changes
that occurred in 2010 in California. However, trends in hydraulic meter efficiency, use of
attached housing with a common separate sprinkler feed, as well as other efficiency
factors have also resulted in some homes utilizing 3/4-inch meters. Table 3-3 lists the
Agency’s current best estimate of the range of future growth parameters for the three
meter sizes. As shown, 5/8-inch meters are expected to have a low case growth of 0%,
a most likely case growth of 2%, and a high case of 4% growth; 3/4-inch meters are
expected to range between 60% and 80% with a most likely value of 70%, and 1-inch
meters are expected to range from 20% to 40% with a most likely range of 30%.

Table 3-3 Future Change in Meter Growth 5/8”, 3/4”,1”
5/8" 5/8" 5/8" 3/4" 3/4" 3/4" 1" 1" 1"

MIN ML MAX MIN ML MAX MIN ML MAX
0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 60.0% 70.0% 80.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0%

The results of these modeling assumptions are shown in Table 3-4. Line 3 has the EMU
counts for the three meter connection sizes as well as their proportionate mix when
combined. In other words, in 2019 there were 2,288 5/8-inch EMU in the Agency retail
service area. This represents 6% of all EMU in the combined group. The model results
from using the assumptions of change shown in Table 3-3 results in line 12 of Table 3-4.
These results can be read as follows: The model projects that at an 80% level of
confidence, at the end of the year 2050, the 5/8-inch meters will be reduced to 865 EMU
and represent only 1% of the three smaller meter sizes’ combined EMU.

32

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 12



Table 3-4 Changing Count 5/8”, %,”, 1” Meters at Buildout

FACTOR 0.4 0.6 % 5/8"+3/4"+1"
EMU
POP 5/8" 3/14" 1" 5/8"+3/4"+1"  5/8" 3/4" 1" TOTAL
1 2017 279,140 2,594 31,207 6,694 40,495 6% 7% 17% 100%
2 2018 282,460 2,409 31,501 7,094 41,004 6% 7% 17% 100%
3 2019 285,780 2,288 31,768 7,510 41,566 6% 76% 18% 100%
4 2020 289,100 2,082 31,437 7,996 41,515 5% 76% 19% 100%
5 2021 295,660 1,918 31,833 8,688 42,439 5% 75% 20% 100%
6 2022 302,220 1,742 32,229 9,415 43,386 4% 74% 22% 100%
7 2023 308,780 1,554 32,613 10,174 44,341 4% 74% 23% 100%
8 2024 315,340 1,353 32,985 10,968 45,306 3% 73% 24% 100%
9 2025 321,900 1,138 33,331 11,793 46,262 2% 2% 25% 100%
10 2026 328,440 910 33,682 12,661 47,253 2% 71% 27% 100%
11 2049 418,880 858 43,721 17,435 62,015 1% 71% 28% 100%
12 2050 421,400 865 44,047 17,565 62,478 1% 71% 28% 100%

Table 3-5 shows the model results for changes in EMU count for each meter connection
size. The data in line 14 and 15 can be read as follows: The model projects that at an
80% level of confidence, at the end of the year 2050 there will be 865 remaining 5/8”
EMU and compared to the year 2020, this equates to a reduction of 1,217 EMU. In total,
EMU will be equal to 143,480 at the end of the year 2050 which will be the result of
growth of 48,140 EMU in the Agency’s service area.

Table 3-5 Summary: Quantities of Changes in EMU by Meter Connection Size

FACTOR 04 0.6 2 3.2 X
Line
YEAR 5/8" 3/4" 112" s 21/2"

1 2010 2,974 29680 4,103 2412 11,482 83 1650 3290 17,060 9,728 1,978 602 85,041
2 2011 2,969 29,852 4,109 2434 11,421 92 1,554 2,900 17,000 9,696 1,978 602 84,606
3 2012 2,955 29,992 4242 2,448 11,462 101 1,530 2,940 17,400 9,760 2,024 602 85,456
4 2013 2,938 30,188 4,569 2490 11,622 87 1,536 3,020 17,720 9,920 2,070 688 86,849
5 2014 2936 30,451 5027 2566 11,907 101 1,518 3,700 18,520 10,368 2,254 602 89,950
6 2015 2,880 30,676 5680 2,600 12,022 92 1,524 3,760 18,700 10,464 2,254 602 91,255
7 2016 2,745 30,934 6,340 2,602 12,144 106 1,524 3,770 18,940 10,528 2,254 602 92,488
8 2017 2,594 31,207 6,694 2618 12,211 124 1,554 3,750 19,160 10,624 2,254 602 93,392
9 2018 2,409 31,501 7,094 2642 12,394 133 1,542 3,730 19,280 10,752 2,668 688 94,833
10 2019 2,288 31,768 7,510 2656 12,426 129 1,680 3,700 19420 10,816 2,622 688 95,702
11 2020 2,082 31,437 7,996 2,702 12,620 99 1596 3,469 19,492 10952 2,255 638 95,340
12 2021 1,918 31,833 8,688 2,762 12,900 102 1632 3546 19926 11,196 2,306 652 97,461
13 2049 858 43,721 17,435 4,037 18,851 149 2,385 5182 29117 16,360 3,369 952 142,416
14 2050 865 44,047 17,565 4,067 18,992 150 2,402 5220 29,335 16,483 3,394 959 143,480
15 1,217 12,611 9,569 1,364 6,372 50 806 1,752 9,842 5530 1,139 322 48,140

3.4 Confidence Levels and EMU Count at Buildout

In Section 1.2 Principles and Methodology, Figure 1-1 illustrated Staff's use of simulation
to create a frequency distribution of FCF pricing results. The higher the level of
confidence that is desired that the FCFs will cover the determined revenue requirement,
the higher the FCFs must be. The model’s most influential variable in fee determination
is the growth in EMU. Section 3.2 documents how population growth was assumed to

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

13

33



impact EMU growth and illustrated how the model carried this out. Section 3.3
documents assumptions in how changes in the proportionate mix of the three smallest
meter connection sizes are expected by Staff and how the model carried this out. The
results of the model at an 80% level of confidence were used to illustrate the outcomes.

Table 3-6 contains actual output from the Staff FCF model at specific Levels of
Confidence. For each level of confidence shown, the number of EMU and the
corresponding base FCF for each WSA is listed along with the total number of EMUs of
growth that is projected. For comparison purposes, WSA1 base FCF would decrease
$840 (8%) by using the model output at 80% level of confidence rather than at the 95%
level of confidence. At this lower base FCF ($9,874) the model projects greater EMU
growth of 1,617 (18,775 — 17,158). Under any of the level of confidence selected the
model pricing points cover the revenue requirement as the number of EMU is the
denominator in the FCF calculation.

Table 3-6 Level of Confidence, Confidence Interval, Fees, and Number of EMUs

Fee $10,714 46,233 $9,004 $15,381

95.0%
EMU's 17,158 6,159 20,238 440 43,995
Fee 10,496 15,892 813 15,060
02.5% $10, 15, $8, $15,
EMU's 17,548 6,299 20,697 450 44,994
Fee 10,339 5,645 674 ,826
90.0% . $ $ $ $4
EMU's 17,844 6,405 21,047 458 45,754
Fee
87.5% $10,157|  $15,363 $8,515 $14,560
Tg. _ EMU's 18,189 6,529 21,453 466 46,637
= Fee
: % | sso% $10,055 $15,202 $8,425 $14,408
&l EMU's 18,396 6,604 21,697 472 47,169
Fee 9,966 15,061 ,345 14,275
82.5% $ 5 58 $
EMU's 18,582 6,671 21,918 476 47,647
Fee 74 4
80.0% $9,8 $14,918 $8,264 $14,140
EMU's 18,775 6,740 22,144 481 48,140
Fee 9,595 14,477 ,015 13,724
70.0% $ $ 58 $
EMU's 19,396 6,963 22,878 497 49,734
Fee 4 7
p— $9,369| 414,119 $7,813 $13,386
EMU's 19,933 7,156 23,511 511 51,111
Fee
S $0,148  $13,772 $7,617 $13,059
EMU's 20,481 7,352 24,157 525 52,515

34

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

14



4 COST ALLOCATION METHODOLOGY

4.1 Introduction

In this section of the report presents the process to determine the FCF revenue
requirement. The specific cost components will be covered in later sections. There is a
structure and a process to determining the revenue requirement; the amount of revenue
that is necessary to cover the cost of building major infrastructure to support growth.

4.2 Cost Type

There are four major cost types included in the FCF revenue requirement:

1. Existing Debt Service: This cost type includes repayment of principal and interest on
the portion of the Agency’s outstanding debt attributable to growth. All remaining
outstanding debt that has been previously allocated to growth is contained in this
category.

2. Future Debt Service: This cost type includes the estimate of future project cost
financing for major infrastructure projects. The amount varies by project and is
determined based on the percentage of estimated project costs allocated to growth.

3. Recycled Water: This cost type includes the estimated cost of recycled water major
infrastructure and the cost to finance the projects. It is given its own cost category
and each WSA participates in the various projects differently.

4. Rosedale Rio Bravo/Buena Vista water acquisition agreement. This is a long- term
water supply contract that was entered into in anticipation of growth in the service
area. The costs are allocated between current and future users.

4.3 Cost Allocation between Current and Future (Growth) users

In Section 2.1 the determination of remaining growth in terms of annual demand was
explained. The results of the simulation were used at the point of 95% confidence that
the demand in 2020 would not exceed 66,131. This forecasted demand for 2020 was
deducted from the expected demand at buildout in 2050, as contained in the Agency’s
2015 UWMP (93,900) to arrive at the remaining growth expected due to growth (27,769).
This information is shown in Table 4-1.

Table 4-1 Current, Future and Total Demand

Current User Demand 66,131
Future User Demand 27,769
Total Demand 2050 from UWMP 93,900
Current User % 70%
Future User % 30%

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 15



The amounts of demand that were determined for current and future users were each
divided by the forecasted total demand in 2050 to arrive at 70% of total forecasted
demand being attributable to current users and the remaining 30% attributable to future
users. These percentages are used to allocate costs between current and future users.

4.4 Cost Category

The next level of cost allocation is by cost category. There are three cost categories:

1. General Benefit: Projects consist of water supply, treatment, and storage projects.

2. Recycled Water: Recycled water projects consist projects related to the Agency-
wide recycled water system.

3. Local Benefit (specific WSA(s)): Projects consist of transmission projects and for

WSA 3, recycled water projects. Transmission projects benefit each WSA separately

because each WSA has its own specific transmission infrastructure needs. A project
may have a different percentage allocated to multiple WSAs if more than one has a
determined benefit from the specific project. Figure 4-4 shows an example of this
process.

Figure 4-4 Cost Allocation Flow Diagram

Cost Type
Existing Debt Service
Future Debt Service
RRV/BV Supply
Recycled Water

BN

|
Current/Future Users

Cost Category

1. General Benefit
' 2. Recycled Water Cost Allocation Results

» General Benefit cost allocated

WSAL%  WSA2 % WSAI N WAL R
WsA3 50

» Recycled Water cost allocated WS4

WSAL% WSAZ% WSA3 @% WSA4% Totals

3. Local Benefit  wsaixx wsaz wsas wsaays Existing Future
Debt Debt RRV/BV Recycled Total Revenue
Service Service Supply Water Requirement
WSA1
wsA2

36

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

16



5 EXISTING DEBT SERVICE

5.1 Introduction

Many of the Agency’s large capital projects are financed with municipal bonds (debt).

Repayment of these debt obligations includes principal and interest. As shown in section

4.1 of this report, project costs are allocated to current customers and growth;
allocations to growth are allocated to the WSAs and collected through FCFs. Table 5-1
lists the existing debt issues, the amount of remaining debt service (principle and
interest) outstanding in total, the amount of debt service remaining that has been
previously allocated to growth (determined in prior FCF studies), and the percentage of
remaining debt service allocated to growth. There is no need to change the previous
allocations to growth for existing debt unless a project did not have work performed
funded by the debt (which has not been the case), or a change in assessment of future
use attributable to growth changed prior to work performed funded by the specific bond
proceeds. Neither of these conditions have occurred since the previous study.

Table 5-1 Existing Debt Service (Principle and Interest) by Obligation

Percentage of

Debt Issue Debt Service Debt Service Debt Sve

Allocated to
(1) (Growth Only) Growth

Outstanding Outstanding

1999 COP $104,450,000 $80,896,525 77.45%
2004A COP/ 2014A $6,293,250 $4,933,908 78.40%
2008A COP $12,147,587 $9,523,708 78.40%
2010A COP $63,015,568 $55,264,653 87.70%
2015A Revenue Bonds $84,733,575 $53,127,952 62.70%
2016AN Revenue Bonds $55,025,750 $21,735,171 39.50%
2016AR Revenue Bonds $30,169,350 $23,366,162 77.45%
Total $355,835,080 $248,848,079 69.93%

5.2 Allocation to Growth

Table 5-2 contains a detailed breakdown of the existing debt obligations allocated to
growth by obligation on an annual basis. For the eleven-year period FY2020 through

FY2030, annual debt service allocated to growth is at least $18,363,082. This highlights

the difficulty in determining the optimal FCFs. Annually the Agency budgets (plans) on
receiving $7,000,000 in FCF revenue. The difference between planned revenue and

actual debt obligations is due to timing differences in when growth may occur, and when

facilities are built, and debt issued to pay for them over time.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

17

37



Table 5-2 Existing Annual Principle and Interest Cost Attributable to Growth

Fiscal

Year
1 2019/20
2 2020/21
3 2021/22
4 2022/23
5 2023/24
6 2024/25
7 2025/26
8 2026/27
9 2027/28
10 2028/29
1 2029/30
12 2030/31
13 2031/32
14 2032/33
15 2033/34
16 2034/35
17  2035/36
18  2036/37
19  Total

2015A 2016AN 2016AR
282)8PA Zg;l:)%A Revenue Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds

$0 $2,466,954 $4,761,854  $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $20,607,262
$0 $2,466,954 $4,761,854  $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $20,607,262
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $21,468,106
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $21,468,106
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $21,468,106
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $21,468,106
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125174  $3,105,024  $2,124,197  $21,468,106
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125,174 $2,124,197  $18,363,082
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125,174 $2,124,197  $18,363,082
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125,174 $2,124,197  $18,363,082
$8,089,653 $5,024,059  $3,125,174 $2,124,197  $18,363,082
$8,089,653 $3,125,174 $11,214,826
$3,125,174 $3,125,174
$3,125,174 $3,125,174
$3,125,174 $3,125,174
$3,125,174 $3,125,174
$3,125,174 $3,125,174
$0
$80,896,525  $4,933,908  $9,523,708  $55,264,653  $53,127,952  $21,735,171  $23,366,162  $248,848,079

For the purpose of FCF calculation, capital projects that were funded by the specific debt
obligations were further assessed in terms of future users that will benefit from the
project, resulting in the “cost category” allocation factors contained in Table 5-3. Cost
category allocation factors are determined as soon as practical once financing efforts are
completed.

Table 5-3 Existing Cost Category Allocation Factors

General

38

Debt Issue Benefit WoAT WoA2 WSAS WEAS
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
1999 COP 89.74% 5.03% 3.711% 0.00% 1.52%
2004A COP/ 2014A 99.33% 0.42% 0.17% 0.00% 0.08%
2008A COP 89.74% 5.03% 3.71% 0.00% 1.52%
2010A COP 99.33% 0.42% 0.17% 0.00% 0.08%
2015A Revenue Bonds 29.31% 7.37% 61.54% 1.77% 0.00%
2016AN Revenue Bonds 89.74% 5.03% 3.71% 0.00% 1.52%
2016AR Revenue Bonds 80.99% 9.41% 5.79% 0.90% 2.90%
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 18



The cost category allocation factors in Table 5-3 are multiplied by the amount of debt
service allocated to growth for each of the existing debt issues. This results in the cost
allocations shown in Table 5-4. The totals from Table 5-4 will next be seen in Table 9-2
Summary Revenue Requirement (Existing debt service column).

Table 5-4 Existing Debt Service Allocated to Cost Categories

Outstanding

Debt Issue Debt
(Growth Only)

General
Benefit

WSA2 WSA3 WSA4

1999 COP $80,896,525 $72,594,674 $4,072,541 $2,999,261 $0 $1,230,050
2004A COP/ 2014A $4,933,908 $4,900,994 $20,571 $8,229 $0 $4,114
2008A COP $9,523,708 $8,546,356 $479,448 $353,094 $0  $144,810
2010ACOP $55,264,653  $54,895,980 $230,421 $92,168 $0 $46,084
2015A Revenue Bonds $53,127,952  $15,573,619 $3,914,865 $32,694,161 $942,698 $2,609
2016AN Revenue Bonds $21,735,171  $19,504,641  $1,094,205 $805,837 $0  $330,488
2016AR Revenue Bonds $23,366,162 $18,925,113 $2,198,982 $1,353,968 $211,119  $676,984
Total $248,848,079 $194,941,376 $12,011,032 $38,306,718 $1,153,817 $2,435,140
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 19

39



6

FUTURE DEBT SERVICE

6.1 Introduction

To estimate future financing needs and costs, a capital plan must be developed. Table
6-1 is a summary of the capital projects that are required to serve growth. Each project
in the list is named and the planned construction period is listed along with the cost
category (Benefit Type) that the costs were assigned to for FCF cost allocation, the
remaining project cost, percent of remaining cost allocated to growth, and the cost
allocated to growth. These costs are planned but have not yet occurred. Each FCF
Study Update, this list is reviewed and updated to reflect changes in project plans
(remaining planned cost, timing).

Table 6-1 contains 22 construction projects that have a remaining cost of $423,960,736
of which $110,520,527 is attributable to growth. These costs are in current dollars and
are not inflated with expected inflationary cost increases. Exclusion of expected
construction inflation costs from the FCF calculation was deemed appropriate so that
FCF payers today are paying for the cost of constructing in today’s dollars. This is also
important to note as the Agency is seeking approval of an annual capital cost
inflation factor to be applied annually in years that a full FCF calculation is not
undertaken. This is covered in Section 9 of this report.

40

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

20



Cost to Complete,

b

21

41

ion

f Construct

iming o

Table 6-1 Construction Projects, T

Allocation to Growth

125°025°0LLS 9£.096°CZ$ lejoL
000'000'9%  %00°00L  000°000°9% Jyouag 8207 GZ0Z 5202 uonelBaju YSM UN - WN
00.'952'%$  %00°0€ 000'68Lv1$ Jeuag 8207 GZ0Z 0202 ynpuoy oeIsed £06002
006'G88'9$  %00°0€ 000°€56°22$ Weueg 8207 GZ0Z 0202 (1 @seud Jo Ixe - Z 8seud) |e|lesed AquoH 015002
99/°'7€0'C¢  %00°0€ 266'28.'9% Jysuag [elousD 0502 S¥0Z uoisuedx3 ealy 80IAI8S UIBYINOS gL
006°186'8L$  %00°0€ 000'€22'€9$ Jyouag [elousn /Z0Z 0202 SIN 21 uonels dund pue auljadid ‘ebelo)s ealy 90IAI8G uIBYINOS gl
000°086'€L$  %00°0E 000°009°9¥$ Jyouag [elouss /Z0Z 1202 I loatesay utelunop oibeyy QgL
005'656'8%  %00°0€ 000'698°62$ Jyeuag [elousd $Z0Z 0202 Jloniesey ulelunop aibey 825002
000'8¥76'c$  %00°0€ 000°09L°CL$ Jyousg |eseusD) LZ0Z 0202 g sauljadig urejunoj o1BelN /25002
002°1L09°L$  %00°0€ 000'6£€£'S$ Jysuag [elouss 0Z0Z 0202 G sauljadid urejunop o1be 925002
009'890°L$  %00°0€ 000°295'c$ Jysuag [elouss 0Z0Z 0202 ¥ seuljadid urejunol oIBelN 525002
9/6'2/6'C$  %00°0¢ 262'6/6'8$ Weuag |essusD 0502 G0Z | uoisuedx3 JloAlesay uokue) pues  agl
00Z'.€¥'S$  %00°0€ 00021 ‘8L$ Jeueg |eJeusD) GH0Z 1202 | uoisuedx3 JoAlesay UoAue) pues QgL
81€'/80'C¢  %00°0€ GZ.'166'9% Jousg |eseus 0502 G0Z uoisuedx3 JloAIesaY BISIA Ol A9l
¥67'9LL'1$  %00°0€ Gv9'LeL'e$ Jyousg |eseusD 0502 G+0Z uoisuedx3 abeio)s 4453  ddl
05.°288'GL$  %00°GlL 000'G88'G0L$  J8lep\ Pejokoey GE0Z 0£0Z (H-V swswubily) syoslold Jaje pejokosy gL
166°2ELS %00°SL 8/£'088% Jsle\\ PB|oAkoeY 0202 0202 (youey 188\ ) AT Il 8SBUL Welboid I8y pejohosy 96+002
0SE082°1$  %00°GL 000698°L1$ Jsje\\ Pe|oAdeY G202 0202 (Pu3 yINos) OZ |l sty Weibold Jsjep) pejokosy 66002
880'cz/$ %00°GL ¥85'028'v$ Jsje M\ PBjoAoRY L20Z 0202 (uokue) ejsin ) gz ‘Il 8seyd wetboid Jere M pajohosy ¥SH002
0S5'8¥e'Z$  %00°GL 000°2G9'GL$ Jsje M\ PBjoAoRY 202 0202 (sHed J8jua)) vz || 8seyd weibo.d Jeyep\ pajokosy £54002
005'9v€'e$  %00°0€ 000'GSL°LLS euag [essusD 4202 1202 slieM Aungeray JesA AiQ uonewlod snbnes £96002
095°85%'2¢  %00°0€ 00Z's61‘8$ Jeueg |eJeuss) 0502 G0Z Juswaoe|dey Jun Aleroosy Jejep) peiols  dgLl
0ZL'LL6'P$  %00°0€ 007'06£9L$ Jeuag [eJousD 0£0Z 0£0Z (dv 000°‘01) Buyueg Aiddng Jerepn QgL

"ON
aweN joaloud 109load
dio

(Aluo ymoin) ymmoisg 03  3s09 Joafoid

3S09 Joafold uonedso|y Bulureway/eo | 3dhL ysueg pu3g

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record




Figure 6-1 illustrates the timing of the capital plan in terms of planned expenditure. This
is an important visual to keep in mind when attempting to understand the complexity of
reasonable and fair FCF development. This figure is showing that most of the
approximate $425 million capital outlay occurs by the Agency during the period FY2020
through FY2027. However, the FCF are being set to attempt to recover these costs
during the period FY2020 through FY2050. This results in the Agency serving the role a

S

financier (bank). As the Agency can only charge an FCF to the developer once and there

is no going back to request additional funds, the risk of under collecting enough FCF
revenues increases as the timing difference between Agency capital expenditure and
FCF revenue realization lengthens.

Figure 6-1 Capital Plan Timing

550,000,000
$50,000,000
540,000,000
530,000,000

520,000,000

510,000,000 ‘ I |
50
o

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
O U 0 Cd e ot Od el 0 ed O 0 0l 0 Cd 6 0l o Cd e o el o e o4 ed od e od o

6.2 Capital Expenditure Plan

Table 6-2 shows the annual capital expenditure plan that is in place as of August 2019.
This information was used for determining a forecast for capital project financing
requirements. The Table shows annual planned capital expenditures for each year for
FY 2020-FY2027. It contains a final column for the remaining capital plan covering the
period FY2028-FY2050. For these later years an estimate has been developed for the
annual capital expenditure and is contained in the Appendix.

42

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

22



¥..'1y§'9G1$ 000°060'85$ 000°Z6EYP$ 000ZLL'0v$ 000°0ZL'6E$ 0000EL'vy$ 000°96E°LL$ 000'GS0°EL$ 000'960°6L$ 9EL°096°E2h$ lejoL

0$ 0$ 0$ 000'000'9% 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 000°000°9$ uonesBal YSM UN YN
0$ 0$ 0$ 000°08% 000056  000°005'9$ 000'652'9$ 000°00Z$  000'00¢$  000'68L VLS UNpuoY OleISED  £0600C
0$ 000°2L$ 000'2L$ 000°698'6$  000'¥80°ZL$ 000'9¥S$  000'00L$  0000SL$  000°0S$ 000'€56'22$ (1 @seyd Jo Jxe - Z aseyd) [allesed AQuoH 015002
265'28L'98 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 265'282'9% uolsuedx3 ealy 908G WAINOS QgL
000°02$ 000°'€62'2€$ 000'6€8'8L$ 000°Z¥Z'€$ 000°LPL'L$  000°9LY'LS  000°LLLS  0$ 0$ 000°¢L2'€9% O 21 uonels duing pue auljadid ‘@bel0ls ealy SoIAIeS WBYNOS  adL
0$ 000°000'GL$ 000°000°GL$ 000°000°GL$ 000°00/$  000'002$ 000002 0% 0% 000°009'9v$ I0AloSaY UlBJUNON O1Be)y QgL
0$ 0$ 0$ 000'08€$  000°000°0L$ 000°000°9L$ 000°000°€$ 000'GLES  000'0ZL$  000°G98‘6C$ JioAlesaY UleluNop d1Bep 825002
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°0L$ 00005926  000°005°G$  000°09L°CL$ 9 seuljedid ulRUNOW d1BBN /25002
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'6€€'S$  000'6€€'GH G seuljadid uleluNop d1Be 925002
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'295'€$  000'295°€$ ¥ seutjedid uleluNop d1Be 525002
262'6/6'88 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 262'615'8$ |l uoisuedx3 Joalesay uofue) pues QgL
000°02$ 000022'6$  000°9L¥°0L$ 000°26S$  000'Z8¥$  000'€/S$  000°LLe$ 0% 0$ 000'721'8L$ | uoisuedx3 JioAIaseY UoAUED pues QgL
Gzl'/96'98 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ G2.°156'9$ uoisuedx3 Jonesay BISA O ddl
Sv9'LzL'es 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Sv9°'lzL'es uoisuedx3 abeiols d4S3 QgL
000'588'G0L$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'G88'G0L$ (H-v siuswubily) sjosloid Jejep pajokosy  @dl
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°0+$ 000'8/6$  000°G86$  8.£'988% (youey 1s8M ) Qg ‘Il 9seUd Weiboid Jeje pajokoRy 957002
0$ 0$ 0$ 000'650'6$  000°005°9$ 000G 000'G$ 000'05b$  000°0S+$  000'698'LL$ (pu3 yinos) O ‘Il eseud weiboid Jeje PajokdRy  G5700T
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'0L$ 000'229'€$  000'GEL'ES  ¥8S'028'V$ (uofueD ejsin ) G2 ‘Il seud weibold Jele M pajokosy  ¥Sr00Z
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'269'+$  000°066°€L$ 000'S$ 000'6$ 000'G$ 000°259'G1$ (Hed 101uad) vz Il 8seud weiboid Jeje pajokdRy  €6700C
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000'G$  000°000'G$  000°GZ.$  000°08€$ 0% 000°GGL‘LL$ slioM Alligerey Jesh Aig uonewnio4 snbnes  £96002
002's6L'8$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 002'G61‘8$ Juswade|dey Jun A1enodsy Jejep poIols  adl
00%'06€°9L$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 00%'06€'91$ (4v 000°04) Bubjueg Aiddns sejem  @gL

“oN
awep jo9foid 108foid
did

nopying 3509 j03f04d
1202A4  920ZAd  SZ0ZAd  V20ZAd  €20ZAd  T20ZAd  1Z0ZAd 0202 Ad

-8202Ad Bujuieway/ejo L

Table 6-2 Timing of Capital Project Expenditure FY2020-FY2027

43

23

Administrative Record

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update




6.3 Project Finance

All the capital project costs shown in Table 6-2 are currently planned to be financed
through debt. This debt will be secured by the Agency’s revenues. As a result of the
Agency merger, this future debt will be secured by retail rate revenues. To derive an
interest rate for project financing through buildout the following methodology was used:
A review of historical municipal AA rated interest rates for the past 30 years were in the
range of 2% to 6%. A distribution was created using the historical highest and lowest
interest rates as the boundaries for rates, and 4.22% was used as the most likely as this
was the average of the rates published. The historic interest rate data is shown in Table
6-3. The results of the simulation are shown in Figure 6-2.

Table 6-3 Historic 30YR Bond AA Rated Interest Rates

30 YR MMD "AA" Yield Curve
January, 1998 through Ocotber 1, 2019

Interest Rate (%)

Figure 6-2 Interest rate simulation results
Interest Rate / FY 2025

I
ComparisonwithPert{0.0201,0.0428,0.0616) _, A L
3.500% A~ J Rate/ FY 2025 [0.0201,0.0428,

el FutureDebtév.
| 20.0% —
| |Minimum 2.1354% 2.0100%
50 4 Maximum £.0912% 6.1600%
e Mean 4,2150% 4,2150%
308 CI = 0.0182%
] Made 4,1972% 4,2800%
35 Median 4,2303% 4,2303%
Std Dev 0.7828% 0.7827%
Y Skewness -0.0828 -0.0830
25 4 Kurtosis 23426 23425
i |values 5000
Errars ]
15 1 Filterad 0
104 [Left ¥ 3.500% 3.500%
Left P 20.0% 20.0%
2] Right X 5.475% 5.475%
0 Right P 95.0% 95.0%
g g g Z g § g g g g} Dif. X 1.9754% 1.9754%%
™ (o] ™ (ot} = o u uy (s o D|f| P ?Slms ?5.[:86

44

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

24



Table 6-4 shows the project financing assumptions used. The amounts listed as CIP
costs for three years on line six are taken from Table 6-2. The simulation for interest
rates was put through a single 5,000 iteration simulation and the results at the 20% level
of confidence were used for the bond issues from 2026 through buildout. What this
means is it can be expected that with an 80% level of confidence, future interest rates
will be at least 3.5%. The lower side of the interest rate simulations were used to avoid
accusation of over inflating financing costs. For the nearer term planned debt issuances,
the Agency has used 4.5% which is closer to what is expected for the next new money
issue that is being planned as of December 2019. Line 9 shows the amounts of each
planned bond issue through FY2035 after taking into consideration bond issuance costs
(Line 4) and interest earnings on bond proceeds prior to expenditure (Line 7). The sum
of the six bond issues shown in Table 6-4 (Line 9) is approximately $390,000,000.

Table 6-4 Project Financing Requirements Forecast FY2020-FY2035

Line FY 2020 FY 2023 FY 2026 FY 2029 FY 2032 FY 2035

1 Proposed Debt Terms

2 Interest Rate 4.50% 4.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
3 Term (years) 30 30 30 30 30 30
4 Bond Issuance Cost 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85%
5 Interest Earning Rate 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
6  CIP Costs for 3 Years $43,547,000 $124,022,000 $102,522,000 $51,685,400 $52,942,500 $17,647,500
7 Interest on Debt Proceeds $0 $716,940 $2,360,602 $1,068,976 $1,343,899 $1,005,094
8  Funding Needed for CIP $43,547,000 $123,305,060 $100,161,398 $50,616,424 $51,598,601 $16,642,406
9  Proposed Debt Issue $43,917,150  $124,353,153  $101,012,769 $51,046,664 $52,037,189 $16,783,866
10 Annual Debt Service $2,696,142 $7,634,232 $5,492,394 $2,775,574 $2,829,432 $912,594

6.4 Cost Allocation

Table 6-5 Contains the annual capital expenditure for the projects from Table 6-2 that is
attributable to growth for the time period FY2020 through FY2027. These amounts are in
today’s dollars. Financing costs have not been added at this point. The way to read the
cost allocations in Table 6-5 is as follows: Column A is the Cost Category assigned to
the project (see Section 4.4 Cost Category), Column B is the amount of the project’s
cost allocated to growth (see Section 4.3 Cost Allocation between Current and Future

(Growth) users and Table 6-1).

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

25

45



Table 6-5 Allocation of Project Costs to Growth

%00°00}

%SGL0 %8E 9V

%0 L

VVSM €VSM

H )

%G6°Cl %16°8¢
%20°9¢ %.S¢L

CVSM LVSM

d E

%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}

19)ep

pajokoay [esauan)

a

%00°001
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%0000}
%00°001
%00°001
%00°001
%00°001

%0000}
%00°001
%0000}

mouag

J

1250250418

000°000°9$
004'95Z'v$
006°G88°9$
99/4£0°Z$
006°186'8L$
000°086°€L$
005'656'8$
000'876'€$
002°109°L$
009'890°L$
9/G6'2/5'C$
002°£1'G$
81£°280'C$
¥61'9LL LS
06.°288'GL$
1S6°2ELS
0S€‘08.°L$
880°€Z.$
055'87E'Z$
00S‘9vE‘e$
095'851'2$
0ZL‘L16'v$

ymouo -}soy
yaloid [ejo 1

Jjousg [eo07

Jjousg [eo07

ljsusg 007

Jjsusg (007

Jjsusg [B007
Weuag [elsusn)
Weuag [elausn)
Jeuag [elousn)
Weuag [elausn)
Jeuag [elousn)
Weuag [elsusn)
Weuag [elsusn)
Wouag [elsusn)
Weuag [elsusn)
J91e \\ pajoAoay
191 \\ pajoAoay
191 \\ pajoAoay
J91e \\ pajoAoay
Ja)e \\ pajokoay
Jeuag [elouan)
Weuag [elsusn)
Weuag [elsusn)

adA ] jyeusg

\4

uonesba YSM ¥N

JINpuo? dle}se)

(1 @seyd jo 1xa - g eseud) 9||esed AquoH

uoisuedx3 ealy 82IAI8S UJBYINOS

O gl uonels dwind pue auladid ‘ebelo)S ealy 89IAI8S UIBYINOS
|| JIoAJasay urelunopy d1bep

JIOAJ9SBY UlBUNOp 21Bepy

9 sauljadid urejunopy o1bep

G sauljadid urejunopy o1bep

1 sauljadid urejunopy o1bep

|| uoisuedx9 JIOAI9SaY UOAuB) pues

| uoisuedx3 JIoAI8SaY UOAUR) pues

uolsuedx3 JIOAIBSY B)SIA Oy

uolsuedx3 abelo}s 4453

(H-V suawubiy) syosloid Jaje ) pajokoay

(youey 1s9M\ ) AT ‘Il @SeUd welboid Jaje ) pajokoay
(pu3 yINos) Oz ‘|l 9seyd welboid Jaje ) pajoAoay
(uoAued eisiA ) gz ‘Il @seud welboud Jajepn pajohoay
(Oed J81ua)) vz ‘|| 9seud welboud Jajepn pajohoay
s|lo M Aljigerjay Jesp Aig uonewioH snbneg
Juswaoe|day Jun A1on0day Jaje ) palolS

(4v 000°01) Bunjueg Aiddng Jepep

aweN jo9loud

VN
€0600¢
01500¢

asal
asat
asal
8¢600¢
1¢500¢
9¢600¢
G2Ss00C
aslt
agal
agl
agal
aal
9G¥00¢
GG100C
¥S¥00C
€5¥00C
€9600¢
aslt
agl

‘ON
j09foid
did

26

Administrative Record

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update

46



K=

%

o

S

(o))

[e]

=]

Q2

Q2

[}

e

>

..m 99€'V86'PES 89€°285'V$ 89€°28S'VS €6L°LYLTLS 8ZY'6E8'6S 8ZY'6E8'6S 8ZV'6£8'6S ZTL6'VLL'TL €16'926°LL$ L2S'0ZS0LLS lejoL

s 0 0$ 0$ 000°000°9$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 000°000'9$ uonesBou YSM ¥N YN

© 0% 0$ 0$ 0S'60/$  0SY'60.$  0SY'60.$  0SY'60.8  0SY'60.8  0S¥'60L$  00L'9SZ'¥$ INpuod oleyseD  £06002

N 03 0$ 0$ 0S9'/¥LLS  0S9'LPL'LS 0S9°ZFLLS 0SG9°ZLL$ 0G9'ZvLLE  0G9'ZbLL$ 0066889 (1 @seyd jo xe - Z @seyd) |ellesed AQUOH 015002

M 99/'%€0C$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 99.'7£0°2$ uoisuedx3 ealy 908G WIeyINoS  ddL

o~ 0% 8ELTLETS 8EL'TLE'TS 8E€LTLE'TS 8ELTLETS 8€L'TLE'TS 8€L'T/E'TS 8€L'TLE'TS 8EL'TLE'TS  006°186'8LS OIN Z| uonels dwing pue auljadid ‘9belolg ealy 9oIAeS wIayINos  ddL

> 0% €rL'166°1S €vL'L66°'LS EVLL66°LS  €vLI66°LS €VLL66°LS €YL'L66'LS €¥L'L66°L$ 0% 000°086°€L$ Il IoAJoSSY UlBUNON J1Be  agL

L o5 0$ 0$ 0$ 006'L6L°L$ 006°16L°1$ 006°L6L°L$ 006°L6L°LS 006°L6L°LE 0056568 Jlonsesay urelunoy oibeN 825002

m 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'7/6'L$  000'7/6'L$  000°8¥6'€$ 9 sauljadid uleyunop oIbey /25002

o 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 002°L09°L$  00L°L09°L$ G sauljedid uleyunop JIBeN 925002

N 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 009'890°L$  009°'890°L$  sauljedid uleyunoy JIBeN 525002

W 9/5°27/5T¢ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 9/6'2/5'C$ || uoisuedx3 Joalesay UoAUBD pues  Adl
¥8LYL6'€S  88Y'Lle$  88v'lle  esv'lles  8sv'llzs  esv'lles  8s8viles  8srlles 0% 00Z'L€¥'S$ | uoisuedx Jlonesey uoAue) pues  @dl

B gie8028 08 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 81€°280'C$ uoisuedx3 JIOASSSY BISIN O ddl

% yer'oLL'LS 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ ¥ev'9LL LS uoisuedx3 abei0)s d4S3  daL

O 0S.788'GL$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 05.'288'GL$ (H-v sweawubily) syosloid Jsjep pajohosy  dgl

w 0§ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 166'2€L$  L96°CELS (youey 1s8 M\ ) AT ‘Il ©SBU Welbold Jeje M pajoAoey  9G¥002

% 0$ 0$ 0$ GzZ/'962$  G2L'962$  GTL'962$  G2L'962$  GTL'96C$  G2L'962$  0GE08LL$ (pu3 yinog) OZ ‘Il #seud welboid Jele M pejokosy  GG002

) 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ vPG'L9eS  YPSLOES  880°€TL$ (uoAued elsin ) 2 ‘Il 9seUd weiboid Jeje M Pajokosy  ¥5002

= 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0LL'69v$  0LL'69v$  0LL'69Y$  0LL'69¥$  0LL'69Y$  0SG'8vET$ (Hed Jejue)) Ve ‘Il 9seud weiboid Jelepm pajokosy  €54002

.m. 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% GZ9'9€8$  G29'9E8$  GT9'9€8$  Gz9'9e8s 0% 005'0¥€'€$ siloM Auliqeliey Jesx Aiq uonewo snbnes  €96002

O 095'85v'28 0% 0$ 03 0$ 03 0$ 03$ 0$ 096'86+'2$ Juswae|dey Jun A1oA0oeY Jejep PaIOlS  adl

o) 02121678 08 0$ 0% 03$ 03 0$ 03$ 0$ 0ZL'L16'7$ (4v 000°0}) Bunjueg Aiddng Jelepy  agL

c jnopjing 1809 ©N

m .wuou. Ay LG0zAd 920zAd  S20ZAd  v20ZAd  €20ZAd 2202 Ad 1202 Ad 0202 A4 Ummou Joafoud aweN 303foid j08foud

— Bujureway/jejo | dIo

b

[}

<

=

©

©

Q2

K]

©

=

27

Administrative Record

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update

47



The cost of capital projects allocated to growth will be financed. Table 6-7 shows the
cost allocation of debt service for financing the portion of capital work attributed to
growth. That is to say that the capital project cost allocated to growth increases from
$110,520,527 to an expected $157,455,137 once financed.

Table 6-7 Debt Service Cost Allocation to Growth

Line  Year €2l eyl WSA 1 WSA 2 WSA3 WSA 4 eIt
Benefit Water Service

1 FY2020 $1561,129  $195358  $205,976 $73,861 $61,113 $3.988  $2,101,425
2 FY2021  $1,561,129  $195358  $205,976 $73,861 $61,113 $3,988  $2,101,425
3 FY2022  $1561,129  $195358  $205,976 $73,861 $61,113 $3,988  $2,101,425
4 FY2023  $2,700419  $305340  $407,833  $146244  $472,113 $7,806  $4,048,845
5  FY2024  $2709.419  $305340  $407,833  $146244  $472,113 $7,806  $4,048,845
6 FY2025 $2700.419  $305340  $407,833  $146244  $472,113 $7.896  $4,048,845
7 FY2026  $3207,506  $303.965  $404330  $144988  $458,635 $7,828  $4,527,253
8 FY2027  $3207,506  $303,965  $404,330  $144.988  $458,635 $7,828  $4,527,253
9 FY2028  $3207,506  $303,965  $404,330  $144,988  $458,635 $7,828  $4,527,253
10 FY2029  $3508086  $594,333  $404470  $145039  $459,174 $7,830  $5,118,933
11 FY2030  $3508086  $594,333  $404470  $145039  $459,174 $7,830  $5,118,933
12 FY2031  $3508086  $594,333  $404470  $145039  $459,174 $7.830  $5,118,933
13 FY2032  $3537,949 $1,021,000  $404465  $145037  $459,153 $7,830  $5,575,524
14  FY2033  $3537,949 $1,021,090  $404465  $145037  $459,153 $7,830  $5,575,524
15 FY2034  $3537,949 $1,021,090  $404465  $145037  $459,153 $7,830  $5,575,524
16 FY2035  $3573248 $1157,885  $404,465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,747,619
17 FY2036  $3573,248 $1157,.885  $404,465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,747,619
18 FY2037  $3573,248 $1157,.885  $404,465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,747,619
19 FY2038  $3608330 $1,158220  $404,465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,783,036
20 FY2039  $3608330 $1,158220  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7.830  $5,783,036
21 FY2040  $3,608330 $1,158220  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,783,036
22 FY2041  $3643.421 $1,158206  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,818,113
23 FY2042  $3643.421 $1158206  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,818,113
24 FY2043  $3643.421 $1,158206  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $5,818,113
25 FY2044  $3,854299 $1158207  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $6,028,992
26 FY2045  $3,854299 $1,158207  $404.465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $6,028,992
27  FY2046  $3,854299 $1,158207  $404465  $145037  $450,154 $7,830  $6,028,992
28 FY2047  $4,130,029 $1,158207  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $6,304,722
20 FY2048  $4130,029 $1,158207  $404465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $6,304,722
30 FY2049  $4130,020 $1,158207  $404,465  $145037  $459,154 $7,830  $6,304,722
31 FY2050  $2,657,360  $962,849  $198.489 $71,176  $398,040 $3,843  $4,291,756
32  Total  $102,657,606 $25,595,281 $11,746,690 $4,212,233 $13,015914  $227,413 $157,455137

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 28



7

BV/RRB SUPPLY

7.1Introduction

In addition to the existing debt service for all previous COPs and revenue bonds, the
Agency also has outstanding payments for the BV/RRB water supply system. The
BV/RRB expansion is operating under a 30-year payment stream that is divided
between existing and future users.

The Agency currently has a water acquisition agreement with the Buena Vista Water
Storage District and the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Storage District to increase the water
supply availability. The BV/RRB payments reflect the acquisition of water supply based
on this agreement.

7.2Cost Allocation

Table 7-1 shows the final outstanding cost of the BV/RRB system at build-out in FY
2050. The total BV/RRB costs (Column B) encompass costs for all demand (Column C),
which includes the annexation contribution (Column D) and current users’ demand
(Column E). To determine the cost allocation to future users, anticipated growth is
factored into the calculation. Column F is the percentage of the future user quantity of
water remaining after recognition of planned annual growth. Column G represents the
annual additional amount of demand that is shifting from future users to current users as
growth occurs. Column H contains the remaining quantity of water procured for future
use. This amount is divided by the total amount procured (11,000) to create the factor
used for determining how much of the cost of the supply should be allocated to growth.
This results in the percentage of demand remaining (Column H) to eventually be
reduced to zero at the end of build out in 2050. The total in Column | is allocated amount
future users in the General Benefit Cost Category as the most appropriate way to
allocate this cost is by the amount of growth expected for each WSA,; this can be seen in
Table 9-1 of the report.

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 29

49



The math used for the determination of the amounts in columns (H) & (1) in Table 7-1 is

as follows:

Total Demand

Less:
Purchased for annexed properties
Initially purchased for current users

Amount initially purchased for future users

Less:

11,000

3,000
4,560

3,440

Future use allocation evolved to current use

due to growth
Available for future growth

Available for future growth
Divided by

Total quantity purchased

Cost allocation factor for growth

Annual Costs
Multiplied by the cost allocation factor
for growth

Amount per schedule
Difference due to rounding

116

3,324 (H)

3,324

11,000

30.22%

$ 7,990,482
X
30.22%

$ 2,414,578 ()

$ 2,414,585

$ 7

50

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

30



Table 7-1 BV/IRRB Cost Allocation

B C D) E F (¢] H
Total Total Annexation Current Percent Existing Future
- o Use Allocated Use from Use Future Use
Line Year BV/IRRB Demand Contribution ) .
Costs ) (AF) Portion to Future FY 2020 Portion Costs
(AF) Use (AF) (AF)
1 FY 2020 $7,990,482 11,000 3,000 4,560 96.63% 116 3,324  $2,414,585
2 FY 2021 $8,390,006 11,000 3,000 4,560 96.63% 116 3,324  $2,535,314
3 FY 2022  $8,809,507 11,000 3,000 4,560 93.14% 236 3,204 $2,566,003
4 FY 2023  $9,249,982 11,000 3,000 4,560 89.93% 346 3,094 $2,601,396
5 FY 2024  $9,712,481 11,000 3,000 4,560 86.72% 457 2,983 $2,633,913
6 FY 2025 $10,198,105 11,000 3,000 4,560 83.51% 567 2,873 $2,663,179
7 FY 2026 $10,708,011 11,000 3,000 4,560 80.29% 678 2,762 $2,688,786
8 FY 2027 $11,243,411 11,000 3,000 4,560 77.08% 788 2,652 $2,710,297
9 FY 2028 $11,805,582 11,000 3,000 4,560 73.87% 899 2541 $2,727,236
10 FY 2029 $12,395,861 11,000 3,000 4,560 70.66% 1,009 2,431 $2,739,093
11 FY 2030 $13,015,654 11,000 3,000 4,560 67.45% 1,120 2,320 $2,745,319
12  FY 2031 $13,666,436 11,000 3,000 4,560 64.23% 1,230 2,210 $2,745,319
13 FY 2032 $14,349,758 11,000 3,000 4,560 61.02% 1,341 2,099 $2,738,455
14  FY 2033 $15,067,246 11,000 3,000 4,560 57.81% 1,451 1,989  $2,724,042
15 FY 2034 $15,820,608 11,000 3,000 4,560 54.60% 1,562 1,878  $2,701,342
16 FY 2035 $16,611,639 11,000 3,000 4,560 51.39% 1,672 1,768  $2,669,562
17  FY 2036 $17,442,221 11,000 3,000 4,560 48.18% 1,783 1,657 $2,627,850
18 FY 2037 $18,314,332 11,000 3,000 4,560 44.96% 1,893 1,547  $2,575,293
19 FY 2038 $19,230,048 11,000 3,000 4,560 41.75% 2,004 1,436  $2,510,910
20 FY2039 $20,191,551 11,000 3,000 4,560 38.54% 2,114 1,326  $2,433,652
21 FY 2040 $21,201,128 11,000 3,000 4,560 35.33% 2,225 1,215  $2,342,390
22 FY2041 $22,261,185 11,000 3,000 4,560 32.12% 2,335 1,105 $2,235917
23  FY2042 $23,374,244 11,000 3,000 4,560 28.91% 2,446 994  $2,112,942
24  FY 2043 $24,542,956 11,000 3,000 4,560 25.69% 2,556 884  $1,972,079
25 FY2044 $25,770,104 11,000 3,000 4,560 22.48% 2,667 773  $1,811,848
26 FY2045 $27,058,609 11,000 3,000 4,560 19.27% 2,777 663 $1,630,663
27 FY2046 $28,411,540 11,000 3,000 4,560 16.06% 2,888 552  $1,426,830
28 FY 2047 $29,832,117 11,000 3,000 4,560 12.85% 2,998 442  $1,198,537
29 FY2048 $31,323,723 11,000 3,000 4,560 9.64% 3,109 331 $943,848
30 FY2049 $32,889,909 11,000 3,000 4,560 6.42% 3,219 221 $660,694
31 FY 2050 $34,534,404 11,000 3,000 4,560 3.21% 3,330 110 $346,864
32 Total $565,412,842 $69,434,157

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 31



8 RECYCLED WATER

8.1Introduction

While all Agency customers benefit from the creation of recycled water, for the purposes
of FCFs, WSAS3 does not contribute to the cost of the capital projects in Table 8-1 as
WSAZ3 is constructing its own source of supply and necessary infrastructure. As a result,
recycled water capital projects costs are allocated between current users and future
users of WSA1, WSA2, and WSA4. This is accomplished by reducing the Demand at
buildout (93,900 AFY per the current UWMP) by the amount of total demand that was
determined during the 2017 FCF Update Study (16,095). The result of that calculation is
what the demand forecast at buildout would be if WSA3 was not included in
development plans. From this number, the current demand forecast of 66,131 is
deducted to arrive at the growth in demand that is attributable to WSA1, WSA2, and
WSA4, 11,674 AFY which is 15% of total demand at buildout.

Table 8-1 Cost Allocation Factors for Recycled Water Projects

Percentage
Recycled Water Allocation AFY of Total
Demand
Current Demand Forecast (AFY) 66,131 85%
Demand at Buildout 93,900
Less: WSA3 Demand at Buildout (16,095)
Subtotal 77,805
New Users' Demand 11,674 15%

8.2 Cost Allocation

The 15% cost allocation factor is applied to the recycled water capital projects listed in
Table 8-2. The remaining 85% of these projects’ costs are allocated to current users.

Table 8-2 Recycled Water Projects and Cost Allocation

Pr((:)lizct Project Name Total/ F{emaining Allocation Project Cost
No. Project Cost to Growth (Growth Only)
200453 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2A (Center Park) $15,657,000 15.00% $2,348,550
200454 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2B ( Vista Canyon) $4,820,584 15.00% $723,088
200455 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2C (South End) $11,869,000 15.00% $1,780,350
200456 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2D ( West Ranch) $886,378 15.00% $132,957
TBD  Recycled Water Projects (Alignments A-H) $105,885,000 15.00% $15,882,750
Total $139,117,962 $20,867,694

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 32



The project costs included in Table 8-2 will be financed. The total/remaining project
costs are obtained from the Agency’s Chief Engineer, the allocation factor(s) are
contained in Table 8-1. Table 6-7 shows the annual financing costs (Principle and
Interest) for recycled water projects that are allocated to growth ($25,595,281).

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

33

53



9 FEE CALCULATION

9.1 Introduction

In this section we will summarize the work documented in the previous sections to arrive
at recommended FCFs for each WSA. The content of the data tables in this Section
have been explained previously in this report. Table 9-1 provides a list of the cost
allocation factors for each WSA for the Cost Categories used in the FCF calculation.

Table 9-1 Summary of Cost Allocation Factors

Cost Category WSA1 WSA2 WSA3 WSA4
General Benefit 39.00% 14.00% 46.00% 1.00%
Recycled Water 72.22% 25.93%  0.00% 1.85%
WSA 1: West Valley 100.00%

WSA 2: East Valley 100.00%
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch 100.00%
WSA 4: Whittaker-Bermite 100.00%

Recall that the General Benefit cost category includes costs that benefit all future
customers equally and these costs are allocated to the WSAs based on the
proportionate amount of growth each WSA is bringing to the Agency (Table 2-4). The
recycled water projects are not allocated to WSA3 as this WSA is building its own source
of recycled water; the distribution of recycled water costs to the remaining WSAs is
based on their proportionate share of growth being added to the system. The remaining
cost categories are the individual WSAs and have been referred to as Local Benefit
costs elsewhere in this report.

The math used to arrive at the Recycled Water Cost Allocations in Table 9-1 are shown
below:

WSA1 WSA2 WSA3 WSA4 Total

Proportionate share of growth 0 o 0 o o
(Table 2-4) 39% 14% 46% 1% 100%

Recycled Water Participants (X) X X X

Excluding WSA 3 growth for a

0, 0, 0, 0, 0,
RW allocation factor 39% 14% 0% 1% 54%

Equations .39/.54 .14/54 0/.54 .01/.54

Result 72.22% 25.93% 0.00% 1.85% 100.00%

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 34



Table 9-2 Summary of Revenue Requirement

, Existing Debt  BV/RRB Proposed 1 ...| Revenue
Benefit Type ‘ Debt Service .
Service Payments for CIP Requirement
General Benefit $194,941,376  $69,434,157 $102,657,606 $367,033,139
Recycled Water $0 $0 $25,595,281 $25,595,281
WSA 1: West Valley $12,011,032 $0 $11,746,690 $23,757,723
WSA 2: East Valley $38,306,718 $0 $4,212,233 $42,518,951
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch $1,153,817 $0 $13,015,914 $14,169,731
WSA 4: Whittaker -Bermite $2,435,140 $0 $227,413 $2,662,553
Total $248,848,083  $69,434,157 $157,455,137 $475,737,376

Table 9-2 is a summary list of the revenue requirement (costs) by Cost Type allocated to
growth that are allocated to growth. Recall from Figure 4-4 that Recycled Water was
identified as a Cost Type, for the purposes of this summary table those costs have been
included in the Cost Type “Future Debt Service”.

9.2 Recommended Fees

Table 9-3 Summarizes the cost allocations to the WSAs. This table is showing the
amount of revenue that should be collected from each WSA from the FCFs. The
amounts allocated to each WSA is divided by the modeled growth in EMU to derive a
base FCF for each WSA. Table 9-4 lists these FCFs.

Table 9-3 Summary of Cost Allocation

Benefit Type Total Revenue ) 4 WSA2 WSA 3 WSA 4
Requirement

General Benefit $367,033,139  $143,142,924 $51,384,639 $168,835,244 $3,670,331
Recycled Water $25,595,281 $18,485,481 $6,635,814 $0 $473,987
WSA 1: West Valley $23,757,723 $23,757,723 $0 $0 $0
WSA 2: East Valley $42,518,951 $0 $42,518,951 $0 $0
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch $14,169,731 $0 $0 $14,169,731 $0
WSA 4: Whittaker -Bermite $2,662,553 $0 $0 $0 $2,662,553
Total $475,737,376  $185,386,128 $100,539,404 $183,004,974  $6,806,871

Table 9-4 Revenue Requirement and Proposed Base Fee by WSA

Total Revenue Growth in FCF per EMU

Requirement EMUs 1" as a base
WSA 1: West Valley $185,386,128 18,775 $9,874
WSA 2: East Valley $100,539,404 6,740 $14,918
WSA 3: Newhall Ranch $183,004,974 22,144 $8,264
WSA 4: Whittaker-Bermite $6,806,871 481 $14,140
$475,737,376 48,140
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 35

55



A base FCF is the fee set for 1-inch meter connections. In order to derive FCFs for the
other meter connection sizes, the American Water Works Association’s hydraulic
capacity ratios are used. By aligning the FCFs to the hydraulic capacity of the meter
connections, the fees are proportionate to the capacity that the new service could
demand from the Agency’s infrastructure. Table 9-5 lists the proposed FCFs for each
WSA, for each meter connection size.

Table 9-5 Proposed Facility Capacity Fee Table
Proposed Fees based on 1" as a base

Meter
Size

5/8"
3/4"
T
1-1/2"
o
2-1/2"
g
4"
6"
g"
10"
12"

Meter
Ratio

0.40
0.60
1.00
2.00
3.20
4.60
6.00
10.00

WSA1

$3,950
$5,925
$9,874
$19,749
$31,598
$45,422
$59,246
$98,743

20.00 $197,486
32.00 $315,977
46.00 $454,218
86.00 $849,189 $1,282,922

WSA 2

$5,967
$8,951
$14,918
$29,835
$47,737
$68,621
$89,506
$149,177
$298,354
$477,366
$686,214

WSA3

$3,306
$4,958
$8,264
$16,528
$26,445
$38,015
$49,585
$82,642
$165,283
$264,453
$380,151

WSA4

$5,656
$8,484
$14,140
$28,279
$45,247
$65,043
$84,838
$141,397
$282,795
$452,471
$650,427

$710,718 $1,216,017

56

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

36



10 CONCLUSION

This the first time that FCFs have been fully updated since the formation of the new
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency in 2018. Determination of fair and reasonable FCFs
using financial simulation modeling that result in providing results that can be interpreted
with levels of confidence is new to the Agency. It is appropriate for a large retail water
purveyor, with aspirations of becoming “Best in class”, to fully consider uncertainty and
risk when determining a fair and reasonable fee.

Staff identified and modeled key areas of uncertainty that must be considered when
developing FCFs. The model was used to simulate 5,000 independent iterations of
randomly selected variations of the interest rates and levels of growth within prescribed
boundaries. Staff has recommended a set of FCFs that were produced by their model at
an 80% level of confidence that the revenue generated from the FCFs would cover the
determined revenue requirement.

It is important to mention again that the risk parameters used in the model are not
financially conservative (slanted) towards the Agency. For example, when determining
the remaining amount of growth in the Santa Clarita Valley at buildout, the first step was
to develop the demand forecast for 2020. This effort was explained in detail to the FCF
Key Stakeholder Working Group using the same approach as the past study plus
several other alternatives. The FCF Key Stakeholder Working Group agreed to use the
results from a financial simulation at a 95% level of confidence that the demand in 2020
would not exceed 66,131 AF (Section 2, Table 2-1). This level of confidence for current
demand resulted in a lower amount of growth in demand and a correspondingly lower
percentage of capital costs being allocated to growth.

Another example is the interest rate used for financing capital expenditures. A
conservative financing rate for the Agency would have been at the higher end of the
observed historic values (6.1% as shown in the Statistics Grid of Figure 6.2). The Staff
model used rates for future financing that averages 3.63% through buildout, compared to
the observed average rate observed 4.22% resulting in lower debt service costs built into
the FCFs. These decisions show that the Agency has not only taken steps to address
risk in its decision making but has also kept in mind the fee setting objectives of fairness
and reasonableness.

The costs associated with growth, while identified, are not guaranteed to be recovered
fully through the FCFs. The quantity and sizes of meter connections that will ultimately
be added is unknown. Economic conditions, regulatory mandates, technological and
cultural changes over the next 30 years will contribute to modifications to full buildout
meter connection count. This risk is most appropriately managed by carefully
considering the number of EMUs that will be developed. For the 2020 FCF Study
Update, financial simulation was used to derive a quantity of EMUs that can be expected
at a selected level of confidence. Given the uncertainty recognized by all involved with
this Study, as the level of confidence rises, the number of EMUs is reduced (Table 3-5
Level of Confidence, Fees, and Number of EMUs).

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record 37



Finally, the recommendation by Staff is to use the modeled FCFs that result in an 80%
level of confidence that they would collect the proper amount of revenue has been
thoroughly explained in this document. The Agency’s Ratepayer Advocate has reviewed
the model and its underlying assumptions and has made the following statement in its
December 18, 2019 report to the Board of Directors of the Agency:

“...RDN found the FCF model developed by the Agency comprehensive and
effective. We believe that the EMU forecasting methodology is defensible.”

However, the model was designed to produce results at other levels of confidence
(Table 3-6). There is not a single correct set of FCFs; it is a question of risk tolerance.
An acceptable level of risk tolerance for FCF performance will be set by updating the
existing FCFs. It is Staff’'s opinion that more importantly than having the recommended
fees approved, output from the model be used as making a risk informed financial
decision is a key indicator of growth towards becoming a “Best in Class” Agency.

58

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

38



APPENDIX

Map of the Four Water Service Areas

WATIN
ARINCY

Proposed
Water Service Area (WSA)
Boundaries
for 2018

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency - Facility Capacity Fee Update: Administrative Record

39

59



006°'2€0'vE$ 0% 000°0v$ 000°06085$ 000°26E‘vy$ 000°CLLOb$ 000°02L'6E$ 000°0EL'vv$ 000°96€°LL$ 000°GSO°EL$ 000960°6L$ 9E.°096°€Th$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000'9$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000°9$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°08$ 000°056$ 000°005'9$  000'652'9%  000°002$ 000°002$ 000681 1$
0$ 0$ 0$ 000°2L$ 000°2L$ 000'698'6$  000'#80°2t$ 000°9YS$ 000°001$ 000°051$ 000°05$ 000°€56'22$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 255'28L°9%
0$ 0$ 000°02$ 000°€62'ZE$ 000°6€8'8L$ 000°/ve'€$  000°ZPLk$  000'9ky'L$  000°LEL$ 0$ 0$ 000°'€£2'€9$
0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000'GL$  000°000'GE$  000°000°GL$  000°00L$ 000°002$ 000°002$ 0$ 0$ 000°009°9%$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°08€$ 000°000'0+$  000°000°9+$ 000°000°€$  000°SLES 000°0LL$ 000°'698'62$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°0+$ 000°0S9°'2$  000°00S'G$  000°094‘EL$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'6€€'S$  000°6E€'S$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000295'€$  000°295°€$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 252'6.5'8%
0$ 0$ 000°02$ 000°022'S$  000°9.¥'0+$  000°LES$ 000°28v$ 000°€£5$ 000°L+E$ 0$ 0$ 000'v2}'81$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 62/'1G6'9%
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Sv9'12L'e$
00S2¥9°'L1$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'688'50+$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°0+$ 000'825$ 000°'586$ 8.£'988%

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'650'G$  000°005'9%  000°G$ 000'5$ 000'05+$ 000'05+$ 000'698°}1$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°01$ 000°229'¢$  000°SEL'E$  ¥85°028t$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'259°'+$  000°066°€+$  000°G$ 000°'$ 000'$ 000°'259'G1$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000'S$  000°000°G$  000°GL.$ 000°08€$ 0$ 000°GGH k+$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 002'56+'8$
007'06€'9L$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 007°06€91$

0€0Z Ad

3s0) 13l01g

6202 A4 8207 Ad LZ0Z Ad 9202 Ad S20Z Ad $202 A4 €20Z Ad 220Z Ad 1202 Ad 0Z0Z Ad

Surureway/[eoy,

pJ023Y aAnesIsIulWpY :91epdn 994 Auoede) Ayjioe4 — AdusBy Ja1epn As|jeA elueD eyues

lejoL 4

uonelBol YSM HN YN [44

unpuoD oeIse)  €06002 k2

(1 @seud jo Ixe - g @seyd) |9|lesed AQuUoH 015002 02

uojsuedx3 ealy 90IAI8S UIBUYINOS gL 61

DN 21 uonels dwind pue aujjadid ‘ebfelols ealy 90IA19S UIBYINOS gl 8l
Il lonlesey urelunopy obey gL L)

llontesay urejunop olbey 825002 91

9 souljadid ureyuno oibeN /25002 Gh

G souljadid ureyunoy oIbeN 925002 h

 souljadid ureyunoy oIbeN 625002 €+

|| uoisuedx3 JlonesayY UoAue) pues QgL 2L

| uoisuedx3 JI0AI8SaY UOAUBRD puBS  Agl 1

uojsuedx3 JIOAIBSaY BISIA Ol ddl o]

uoisuedx3 abelols 4453 @dl 6

(H-V siuewuBly) sioeloid Jerep peokosy  agdL 8

(youey s ) @2 ‘Il 8SBUL WEIb0I] JoIe M Po[oAdeY  9G¥002 L
(pu3g yINos) Oz ‘|l 8seyd weibold Joye pajokosy  G5¥002 9
(uokueq eisIA ) gz ‘|| 9seyd welboid e pojohosy  $S¥002 S
(sped JoIUBD) V2 ‘|| 9Seyd weiboid JeleMm pejohosy  £57002 ¥
sloM Auligeley JesA Aig uojew.o snbnes  €96002 €
Juswaoe|day Jun A1onoday Jeye | paIolS agl 2

(4v 000°0}) Bunjueg Aiddng Jerem  @gl L

ELICIVEREIGRE 9foad oury

dI)

sjo9loud [ende) jejol

60



61

pJ023Y aAnesIsIulWpY :91epdn 994 Auoede) Ayjioe4 — AdusBy Ja1epn As|jeA elueD eyues

96€°G0/'S$ 96E°'S0L'S$ 96€°G0L'GS 96€°G0L'S$ 96E°'S0L'S$ 96€°G0L'SS 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 00S'2b9°'LL$ 00S'/Zv9'2ZL$ 00S°Zv9°ZL$ 00SZb9°LL$ 00S'Zb9°LL$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
GZP'0EL' LS Ger'oel kS Ser'0El' LS S2r'0EL'L$  Gev'oel ks Ser'oel'ls 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
602'62y'L$ 60262y | 602'62F LS 60262V LS 60262y L 602'62F LS 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
129'6GH H$  129'6GH kS 129'6GH kS 129'6GH kS 129'6SH kS 129'6SH kS 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
¥/2'029$  v/2'029%  ¥.2'029%  ¥/2'029%  v/2'029%  ¥.2'029% 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 00S2¥9°'LL$  00S'.v9'LL$  00S'Z¥9°LL$ 00S'Z¥9'LL$  00S'LP9LL$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
£98'G9E 1S £98'G9E‘ IS £98'GOE’L$ L98'GOE'L$ L98'G9E‘ LS £98'G9E‘lS 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0S0Z Ad

6¥02Z Ad

8¥02Z Ad

LY0Z Ad

9%02Z Ad

SY0Z Ad

VY02 A4 E€V0ZAd 2V0ZAd TH0ZAd 0V0ZAd 6€02Ad 8EOZAd LEOZAA 9€0ZAd

SE0Z Ad

Y€02 Ad

€€0Z Ad

ZE0Z Ad

T€0Z Ad




pJ023Y aAnesIsIulWpY :91epdn 994 Auoede) Ayjioe4 — AdusBy Ja1epn As|jeA elueD eyues

€€L18L°,$ 88b'L12$ 88b‘LLe$ 89£°/8G‘v$S 89E°/8SVS €6LLbLTLS 82h'6E8'6$ 8Cr'6E8°6$ 82V'6E86S 2L6VLL'TLS €16°026°LL$ L2S°02SOLLS lejoL €2
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°000'9% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 000°000°9% uonesbelul YSMEUN VN 22
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0St°60.$ 0Sv'60.$  0S¥'60/$  0S+'60.$  0S'60.$ 0St°60.$ 00.'952'v$ UNpuOQ OBISED  £06002 12
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0S9'Z¥L'L$  0S9°ZVL LS 0S9°LvLL$ 0S9'LPI'L$ 0S9'Z¥LL$  099°ZvLL$  006°G88°9$ (1 oseud Jo 1x@ - Z @seyd) |allesed AQUOH 015002 02
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 99/7€0°2$ uoisuedx3 ealy 90IM18S WBLYINOS  dEL 64
0$ 0$ 0$ 8E.°2/6'2$ 8€L'2/ETS 8eLTLE'TS  8EL'TLE'TS 8EL'TLE'T 8EL'TLETS 8EL'TLETS  8€L'TLETS  006'186°81$ O 2| uoies duwind pue auljadid ‘9beI0lS BBy 90IM8S WBYINoS  ddL 8l
0$ 0$ 0$ EV1°L66°LS €VLL66'LS EVI'L66LS  EVI'L66'LS EVL'L66°LS E€VL66'LS EVLL66LS 0% 000°086'€L$ Il IoAlesaY urelunoly obey gl Lt
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 006°+62°+$ 006°+6L°1$ 006°L6L+S 006°+6L°L$  006°16L°+$  005'656'8% JloAIBSaY UlRlUNO dIBeIN 825002 9k
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 000'726'1$  000'7Z6°L$  000°8+6°€$ 9 seuledid urelunoy oibeN 225002 St
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 00L°109°L$  00L°109°+$ G souladid urelunoly oIfeN 925002 ¥H
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 009'890°+$  009'890°+$ ¥ sauledid ureunop oIBeIN 625002 €1
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 9/6'2/5'2$ || uoisuedx3 JloAI9saY UOAUBD pueS QAL 4!
88v'/1e$  88¥'Lle$ 88v'LIe$ 88v'Lles  8svLles  8svLles 8sy'Lle$  ssv'Lies  esv'Lles  88v/ies 0% 002°'LEV'S$ | uoisuedx3 Jonsesey uokued pues  dgl b
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 81€280°2$ uoisuedx3 JIOASSSY BISIA Ol AL ot
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ ¥er'9LL 1S uoisuedx3 ebeiolS d4S3  adL 6
GeL'/v9'es 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 05.°288'S1$ (H-v swawubily) sjosloid serepm pajohosy  gaL 8
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 156°2€1$ 156261 (youry 159 ) A2 ‘Il 8SEBUd Weibold JoleM PojokosY 95002 L
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ G2L'962$ Gz.'962%  G2L'962$  GeL'9ees  GaL'96e$ G2L'962$ 05€°08L'1$ (pu3 Yinos) Oz ‘|l dseud weiboid 1ol M PajokosY  G5002 9
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 7S 19E$ S 19e$ 880'€2/$ (uoAueD eisip ) gg ‘|| 9seyd weiboud Jojep pajokdsy  #S¥002 S
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0LL'69Y$  0LL'69v$  OLL'69v$  0LL'69Y$ 01L'697$ 055°8v€'2$ (sed 181udD) W2 ‘|| 8seud weibold Jerem pejokosy  £5+002 14
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% G29'968%  G29'0e8%  G29'9E8$  S29'9¢8% 0$ 005°9v€'€$ sllem AliqelieY JeeA A1q uonewlod snbnes  £96002 €
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 095°857'2$ juswaoe|day Jun A19A00Y JojeM PaIols  adl 4
0ZL'LL6'YS 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 02}'L16'v$ (4v 000°0}) Bupjueg Aiddng Jelem  adL !

1500 uimous 103foid awep josfoud 109foid  aun

0€0C Ad  620CAd 8202 Ad  L20C Ad 9202 Ad G202 Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad 2202 Ad 1202 Ad 0202 Ad !
dID

Buiureway/jelo|

yimoln o} pajedo|ly sjosfoid [ended fejol

62



63

pJ023Y aAnesIsIulWpY :91epdn 994 Auoede) Ayjioe4 — AdusBy Ja1epn As|jeA elueD eyues

6LO'LLL'LS 6LO'LLL'LS 6LOLLLLS 6LO'LLL'LS 61L9°LLLLS L0L°626°L$ 88b'LLe$ 88b°LLc$ 88vLLe$ 88b'LLe$ 88v°LLc$ 88y LLe$ 88K LLe$ 88b°LLe$ 88YLLE$ €L9'V98'CS €19'v98°T$ €19V98'C$ €L9'v98‘e$ €19v98°T$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
gzlL'eee$  8cL'eees  gzi'eees szL'eees 8ch'eees gzi'eees 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
€9/'8ev$  €9/'8ev$  €9/'8ev$  €9/'8ev$  €9/'8ev$ €9.'8ev$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 88F'Lle$  88v'Lle$ 88F'Lles 88v'Lleh 88vLle$ 88v'Lle$ 88v'Lleh 88vLle$ 88p'Lle$ 88v'Lled 88vLles  88v'Lle$  esvLles  8sv'iled  88vLled
988'/v€$  988'LpE$  988'/¥E$  988' vE$  988LpES 988 vES 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
280'981$  280'98t$  280'98+$  280°98L$  280'98+$  280'98t$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ G2l'/v9'2$ Gel'L¥9'e$ S2k'Lv9'e$ Gellv9'e$ Sel'/iv9es
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
09.'60v$  092'60v$  09/'60¥$  09.'60v$  09.°60¥$  09.'60v$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0502 Ad

6702 Ad

870T Ad

9902 Ad

S¥02 Ad

vv0C Ad  €¥0C Ad  2P0CT Ad

02 Ad

0¥0Z Ad 6€0C Ad 880C Ad 1802 Ad 980T Ad

S€0T Ad

€02 Ad

€602 Ad

2€02 Ad

1€02 Ad




64

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.
5.3

S

Monthly
Financial
Report

DECEMBER 2019


ajacobs
Item 5.3


66

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Statements of
Revenues and Expenses



68

[This page intentionally left blank.]



=
o
—
—

N~~~ o~~~
MO IO OO0
P A

(%EY) GG8Y$ W22 119) (617°9%)
(%9¢) 6£9°€3$ (G81°01$) (915°9%)
(%0) se (€20°02) (866°61)
(%02) €919 (298°8) (669°2)
(%¥1) (615°29$) 002'81$ ISL9L$
(%e11) 912 1$ 630°1$- 21$
(%1) (e81$) 0/6'€1$ 182°€1$
%6 82 2292 082
(%1) (89) eYs'y Siv'Y
%9 0g LES 195
(%S1) (9g2) 0sL't 174!
%t LEL 18/ 268
(%91) (1S) £68°2 202
%22 €02 016 SLEL
%8 £60°1$ 188°21$ V16°CH$
%8 €€0°'I$ 188°21$ 716€1$
JUELIEN] aouelep 19bpng |lenjoy
a)eq-01-1ea )
(®) (4 ) (a)
(0o00$ u1)

uoIlsod 19N ul (9seas09Qq) asealou|

(sasuadx3) pue sanuanay bBuneiado-uoN 1N

90IM9S 1997
sjoaoid Juswanoidw) [eyden
sanuanay bulesadp-uoN

(sasuadx3) pue sanuanay bBunesado-uoN
(sosuadx3) sanuanay bunesadQ 19N
sasuadx3 bunesadQ |ejol

suoneladQ uswieas] Jorepm
$90IN0SaY JaleM

siieyy Aioyeinbay g Aljenp Jare
@ouBUBIUIBH

Bunssuibug

uonessiuiwpy

swabeuepy

sasuadx3 Bunesado
sanuanay bunesadQ |ejol
Soles Jalep

sanuanay bunesado

(1r2s'v$) €16 2L9v$
#r9'v$) 81ELIS ¥/9°9$
4! (91) ()
(v16°c) (229°1) (168°G)
(2vs$) LI8CIS 690°21$
€21$ G812$- (290723)
(vees) 6£6°'c$ 50.°c$
4] 9y 8vS
(269) 11€2 089°}
0g €6 €zl

L Gle 9z¢e
8zl €zl [Ker
(o1) /SP Ly
2] i 0ee
() [ETAES Y9I
(LELS) $GL1$ Y9 1$

aoueliep 18bpng lenjoy
poLidd uaun)
() )] (v)

61°1€°21 Buipu3g pouad yi9 8y Jo4
sasuadx3g pue SaNUBAaY JO JuaWwalels

|euoibay - 1918\ ADS

—
o
—
—

ORISR

g

69



—
—

—
—

=
o —
- -
—

SHDEOISR)

)

—~
- A
~

176°9$ S01$ 268'6$
(%0¢) v62'y (e2ty1) (286°9)
(%82) 7662 (9g8'01) (S66'%)
(%ee) 868 (0€0'Y) (zet'e)
%S 20v ev/ SrL'L
%6} /¥9'2$ 822 vI$ v/891$
(%0) (L2$) 862°0€$ 822'0$
(%8) (26€) R4 vy
(%61) (8¥¢) 10L 65¢
(%S1) (9v2) 629'L €8¢e’l
%L} €8¢ Log'e Svl'e
%8 S0k €62’} 868°1
%0 ok 06}t 002'y
%E a4 Vradh 869V |
%9 9/52$ 925 vv$ 201°2v$
%}t 8 8zh'L 9eL’1
%9 895°2$ 868°cr$ 996'Gt$
juadliad aoueliep 1°bpng lenjoy
aleq-0)-1ea A

(®) (4 ) (@

(000$ un)

uoIsod 19N ut abuey [eloL
(asuadx3) pue sanuanay buiesadQ-uon |erol

sainypuadx3y 410

901AI8S 1990

awoou| 48yl

sasuadx3g pue anuanay buneiadouon

sasuadx3g buneisadQ (1apun)/4danQ anuanay bunerado
asuadx3 BunesadQ |e101

[elauan) B ulWpY
Bunssuibug

SUNO2DY JaWolsND
uolNqLlsI @ UOISSIWISUBI |
Juawieal] Jerep

asuadx3 Buidwng

Ajddng jo 82inog

anusAdY [ej0 ]

1Yo
se|eg Jelep

sanuanay Bunesado

609'7$ (v68°€$) 91/$
¥68'y (96%°G) (L09)
680G (Ze¥°9) (Z¥€)
61 (099) (129)
(vee) 109 192
(g82%) 209°'1$ LIE1$
L8 8vLy G8/%y
(19) €6. 2el
(e2) 6L A7
(e9) €92 002
(er) ¥GG 2rs
L€ 802 Sve
(681) 659 (VA%
86€ 2sk'e 0552
(8ve$) 05€'9% 201°9%
(81 g9l )
(ogz$) Gg81'9% GG6'S$
aouelieA 18bpng lenyoy
poLIdd Juaiin)
(o) (q) (v)

61°LE"Z1 Buipu3 poriad yig 8y} 104
sasuadx3 pue sanuaAay JO Juswalels
|'elay - 1818\ ADS

oY © K
T T T

—~
—

— o~
o — «
- -
— —

SHDEOISR)

)

—~
- A
NN

70



Large Disbursement
Check Registers



72

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV Water - Regional Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
From: Dec 1, 2019 to Dec 31, 2019

No. Vendor Name Check Number

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 41120
1 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 32 41156
2 COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 32

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 41161
3 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. 41294
4 X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

NOSSAMAN LLP 41296
5 NOSSAMAN LLP

VALENCIA COMMERCE CENTER ASSOC. 41284
6 VALENCIA COMMERCE CENTER ASSOC.

NOSSAMAN LLP 41297
7 NOSSAMAN LLP

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA 41114
8 CITY OF SANTA CLARITA

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 41217
9 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

GOLDMAN SACHS RENEWABLE POWER OPERATII 41275

Check Date |

Description

12/17/2019 OCTOBER 2019 VARIABLE

12/17/2019 DROUGHT GRANT #17

12/17/2019 ELECTRICITY-OTHER
ELECTRICITY-PUMPING

ELECTRICITY-TREATMENT PLANTS
ELECTRICITY - WELLS

12/24/2019 SAN REPLACEMENT P1
SAN REPLACEMENT P2

12/26/2019 PERCHLORATE NOV 2019-NWD
PERCHLORATE NOV 2019-SCWD

PERCHLORATE NOV 2019-VWD
PERCHLORATE NOV 2019

12/24/2019 p5-S1 LL TURF REMOVAL
P5-S2 LL TURF REMOVAL

12/31/2019 PERCHLORATE OCT 2019-NWD
PERCHLORATE OCT 2019-SCWD

PERCHLORATE OCT 2019-VWD
PERCHLORATE OCT 2019

12/17/2019 CF 20-0003 REFUND-SCWD
CF 20-0003 REFUND

12/24/2019 CLWA CELL SITE
GENERAL LEGAL NOV
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS NOV
VISTA CANYON NOV
GENERAL LEGAL NOV
PUB RECORDS REQUEST
GENERAL LEGAL OCT
WATERSHED INITIATIVE
VWC DISSOLUTION NOV
WATERFIX LITIGATION
CASTAIC CONDUIT OCT

12/24/2019/ NOV 2019 SERVICE

NOV 2019 SERVICE-SCWD

10 GOLDMAN SACHS RENEWABLE POWER OPERATING CO., LLC/SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA XXVIII LLC

Summary

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Summary-All Checks Issued During December 2019

Amount
850,205.00
850,205.00
794,484.55
794,484.55
6,706.40
169,035.46
13,239.03

16,691.05
205,671.94
90,000.00
45,000.00
135,000.00
31,629.85
30,929.85

31,629.85
33,490.35
127,679.90
68,588.00
52,572.00
121,160.00
26,091.62
26,091.62

26,091.62
26,091.65
104,366.51
14,494.00
57,976.00
72,470.00
780.00
1,080.00
1,365.00
4,740.00
4,834.92
5,660.00
11,671.14
28,074.00
546.00
325.00
335.40
59,411.46
28,796.70

28,796.69
57,593.39

2,528,042.75

65%

3,884,025.13

73



74

SCV Water-Newhall Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursements
December 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019

Vendor Name Check Number Check Date |Description Amount
SCV WATER 113801 12/04/2019 DUE TO/FROM - SHARED PAYROLL AND SERVICES 10/19 377,162.32
LAB FEES 11/19 1,476.00
1 SCV WATER 378,638.32
SCV WATER 113841 12/19/2019 PURCHASED WATER 11/19 43,103.20
PURCHASED WATER 11/19 - SAUGUS WELL #1 & 2 15,400.56
FIXED WATER CHARGE 11/19 133,872.30
2 SCV WATER 192,376.06
EDISON CO 113787 12/04/2019 A/C #2-40-708-3856 10/19 63,802.37
3 EDISON CO 63,802.37
EDISON CO 113856 12/26/2019 A/C #2-40-708-3344 11/19 11,884.24
A/C #2-40-708-3856 11/19 41,477 .42
4 EDISON CO 53,361.66
X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 113849 12/19/2019 HOST REPLACEMENT, SUBSCR LICENSES & WARRANTY 300- 35,000.00
SWITCH REPLACEMENTS & ENTERPRISE SUPPORT 300-1077 10,000.00
WIFI REPLACEMENTS 300-1077 7,500.00
5 X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 52,500.00
SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 113867 12/26/2019 WATER SYSTEM FEES - NEWHALL 7/1/19-6/30/20 17,418.50
WATER SYSTEM FEES - CASTAIC 7/1/19-6/30/20 10,122.75
WATER SYSTEM FEES - PINETREE 7/1/19-6/30/20 13,537.70
6 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFI CE 41,078.95
ROBERT HARRIS INSURANCE AGENCY INC /113818 12/12/2019 POLLUTION INSURANCE POLICY RENEWAL 20,285.90
7 ROBERT HARRIS INSURANCE AGENCY INC 20,285.90
SKAUG TRUCK BODY WORKS 113865 12/26/2019 (1) UTILITY BODY - UNIT #61 300-1051 16,731.00
8 SKAUG TRUCK BODY WORKS 16,731.00
LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY 113837 12/19/2019 (1) SUBMERSIBLE PUMP/MOTOR - PINETREE BSTR 300-1071 15,971.76
9 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY 15,971.76
AMERICAN EXPRESS 113809 12/12/2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES, WEB SERVICES, GIFT CARDS 11/19 11,697.42
10 AMERI CAN EXPRESS 11,697.42
Summary 846,443.44




From: December 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019

SCV WATER

Santa Clarita Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursements

| # | Vendor Name

Transaction Description

|Transaction Amountl

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

1 SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

2 SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.
AQUA METRIC SALES CO.

3 AQUA METRIC SALES CO.
E&M ELECTRIC AND MACHINERY, INC.

4 E&M ELECTRIC AND MACHINERY, INC.
WOODARD & CURRAN INC

5 WOODARD & CURRAN INC
SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE

6 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE
CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.

7 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC.

FIXED NOVEMBER 2019
NOVEMBER 2019 LAB
NOVEMBER 2019 SAUGUS
NOVEMBER 2019 VARIABLE

SERVICE - GOLDEN VALLEY SHERIFF STATION

ACCOUNT 4652 DECEMBER 2019
ACCOUNT 4652 NOVEMBER 2019
ACCOUNT 7457 NOVEMBER 2019
ACCOUNT 7457 DECEMBER 2019
OFFICE DECEMBER 2019
WAREHOUSE DECEMBER 2019

11/2" OMNI T-2 METER

1" I-PERL T/R METER

2" OMNI T-2 100 CU FT METER
3" & 4" OMNI 100 CU FT METER
3/4" I-PERI TR/PL METERS

8” OMNI T-2 METER
MXU520MDP T/C MODULE
OMNI T-2 METERS

DEVELOPMENT LICENSE AND SUPPORT
WORK FOR VALENCIA WATER DIVISION -
WONDERWARE LICENSE

WORK FOR VALENCIA WATER DIVISION -
DEVELOPMENT LICENSE AND SUPPORT
WORK FOR NEWHALL WATER DIVISION -
WONDERWARE LICENSE

WORK FOR NEWHALL WATER DIVISION - DEVELOPMENT

LICENSE AND SUPPORT
FY 19/20 SCADA

FY 19/20 SCADA

SERVICE - GOLDEN VALLEY SHERIFF STATION

TR 73858 - PLUM CANYON LOT 1

ANNUAL FEES 7/19 - 6/20
ANNUAL FEES 7/19 - 6/20

TR 60922 - SKYLINE RANCH
16" TRANS MAIN - SIERRA HWY
DEANE TANKS

$650,408.39
$2,534.00
$42,000.00
$365,252.87
$96.00
$1,060,291.26
$2,963.19
$57,428.56
$92,957.52
$17.10
$1,992.35
$1,335.76
$156,694.48
$5,944.07
$15,560.38
$27,895.13
$11,717.03
$14,662.48
$28,645.20
$11,389.61
$2,845.50
$118,659.40
$16,811.67
$2,136.95

$32,103.34
$2,136.94
$32,103.32

$2,136.95
$15,291.67
$102,720.84
$16,483.20
$57,961.50
$74,444.70
$34,501.85
$34,501.84
$69,003.69
$29,227.00
$1,248.75
$745.00
$31,220.75

75



76

SCV WATER

Santa Clarita Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursements

From: December 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019

| # | Vendor Name

| Transaction Description

|Transaction Amountl

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION-SCVWA

8 NEWHALL WATER DIVISION-SCVWA
INFOSEND, INC.

9 INFOSEND, INC.
STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.
10 STAATS CONSTRUCTION INC.

EMPLOYEE GIFT CARDS

EQUIPMENT - AUMOND STREET LEAK
FMIS DEMO CATERING

HOLIDAY LUNCHEON

OCTOBER 2019 EQUIPMENT
OCTOBER 2019 LABOR

OCTOBER 2019 LABOR - OVERTIME
PARTS - AUMOND STREET LEAK
REPAIR 14' MAIN EQUIPMENT

SERVICE GOLDEN VALLEY SHERIFF STATION -
EQUIPMENT

SERVICE GOLDEN VALLEY SHERIFF STATION -
EQUIPMENT

SERVICE GOLDEN VALLEY SHERIFF STATION -
MATERIALS

PFAS STUDY - EQUIPMENT

SERVICE LEAK 11/10 EQUIPMENT
VALVE BOOSTER STATIONS
WATER QUALITY SUPPLY

WATER QUALITY SUPPLY

ADDITIONAL SALES TAX
ADDITIONAL SALES TAX
NOVEMBER 2019 E-BILLING
NOVEMBER 2019 BILLING
NOVEMBER 2019 POSTAGE
OCTOBER 2019 E-BILLING
OCTOBER 2019 POSTAGE

FY 19/20 TANK OVERFLOW IMPROVEMENTS

Summary - Largest Ten Payments Made During the Month

Summary - All Vendors Paid During the Month

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total Monthly Check Register

$2,840.31
$513.00
$462.72
$105.57
$594.00
$5,851.13
$2,248.59
$658.20
$522.50
$135.00

$1,851.00
$2,717.27

$168.00
$70.00
$4,033.53
$4,134.16
$2,968.75
$29,873.73
($22.80)
($21.89)
$552.43
$3,363.87
$10,344.54
$3,508.97
$10,957.89
$28,683.01
$21,540.00
$21,540.00

$1,693,131.86

$1,979,467.56

86%



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Valencia Water Division

Ten Largest Disbursement
December 31, 2019

Vendor Name Description Total

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY Due to Regional Div, Oct19 449,943.46
Lab testing-Nov Water Soften'g 80.00

Due to Regional, PD 13 719,992.35

Qtr Pyment Acq Interfund Loan 1,179,398.75

Fixed water charge, Nov 2019 474,570.71

Variable water, Nov 019 349,361.66

LAB FEES, NOV 5,994.00

ALLOCATIONS NOV 75,220.00

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY Total 3,254,560.93
RC BECKER & SON INC. NRR/Dickason Mainline Repair 259,150.54
NRR/Bouquet Cyn Rd Main Repair 51,130.24

RC BECKER & SON INC. Total 310,280.78
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO Purchased Power 11/19 156,715.02
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO Total 156,715.02
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC Filtration media service J8147 108,162.36
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC Total 108,162.36
SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION March 19 -June 19 Payroll 44,367.68
SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION Total 44,367.68
CORE & MAIN LP 3/4x7 HiCap Meters (12) 3,485.12
(50) 90 Bend Couplings 725.99

(2) Adj Valve Oper Wrenches 318.71

(56) B9X Meter Box Body 1,866.10

3" & 4" Octave Meter, encoders 4,155.18

(2) Valve Key 307.87

Meter #196 service & repair 158.77

Gen'l mtce tools 686.00

(4) Front/Rear Coupling 834.21

W201 FLG RW DI GL OL ON 1,437.61

Meter #72 test and repair 247.09

3/4X7 BLO6 Meter CF3G (60) 13,603.85

5/8X3/4X1 BMV IPSXMN (20) 2,397.62

6X6 Hydrant riser 6H (3) 207.74

850 CLOW Hydrants 93) 4,971.26

Meter #216 test, repair 359.46

Meter Cover 50 491.78

3/4 Meter Washers 203.00

CORE & MAIN LP Total 36,457.36
STYLO GROUP L.L.P. MISSION VILLAGE TRACT 61105-01 2,125.00
PM, PLAN REVIEW NOV. 10,025.00

Nov svcs 10,825.00

MISSION V. DEMINERALIZATION 1,237.50

77



78

10

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water Division
Ten Largest Disbursement
December 31, 2019

Vendor Name Description Total

STYLO GROUP L.L.P. Total 24,212.50
TRC SOLUTIONS PM services thru 103119 21,339.00
TRC SOLUTIONS Total 21,339.00
DATAPROSE, LLC Customer Records PO# R52539 12,586.36
DATAPROSE, LLC Total 12,586.36
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS Hasley Tank mtce parts 214.61
Commerce Booster parts,supply 141.10
Commerce Tank,parts &supply 269.55

Tools for SCADA -
J6737 Parts & Supply 2,944.59
Well 206 mtce parts 175.87
Parts for emergency power upgr 402.30
1P 15A CB 89.93
(1) Clamp 6.53
Cable Ties/Presley Booster 81.81
V2 SCADA parts, supplies 331.91
Emergency Power parts,supplies 2,730.23
Fuses for N Well 896.31
Well S6 parts, supply 663.47
V2 SCADA/parts, supplies 261.20
V2 SCADA, parts and supplies 94.77
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS Total 9,304.18
Grand Total 3,977,986.17

IGrand Total

4,029,367.70 |

Top Ten Percentage Compared to Total Monthly Check Payments

99%




Director Stipends



80

[This page intentionally left blank.]



81

S sbBunes| [ejoL oL sbunes| |ejolL

[ sheq pied [ejoL 6 sheq pied [ejoL

SL0vL LS lejo) puadng GE'€50'2$ [ejol puadng
G1'82e$ Buluueld epusby 61/0€/21
G1°822$ Buies|y pieog Jejnbay 61/L1/21
G1'822$ Buiea|y senIWWOD paysislep PUB S82IN0Say Jalep 61/L12)
G1'822$ Buieay sepwwo) suoesadQ pue Buussuibu3 [eradg 61/60/21
00°0$ sjyeuag ND 84 S182IRO pleog yum Bunesy 61/60/21

G1'8ze$ Buiea|y soIWWOY UOESIUWPY pue Sdueuld [e1adg| 61/62/2) G1'822% 20UBJBJUOY |IB 6102 VMOV 61/90/21

51'822$ Bunes|y pieog Jeinbed| 61/.1/2) G1'822% 20UBI8JUOY |[Bd 6102 VMOV 61/50/21

G1'822$ 20UBJRJUOY |[B4 6102 YMOV| 61/50/21 G1'822% 20UBJBJUOY |[Bd 6102 VMOV 61/v0/21

G1'82e$ 20UBJBJUOY |[B4 6102 VMOV| 6140721 G1'822% 90UBJ8JUO0Y |[Bd 6102 VMOV 61/£0/21

G1'822$ 20UBJ3JU0Y |[Bd 6102 VMOV| 61/€0/21 G1'822% 20UBJBJU0Y |[Bd 6102 VMOV 61/20/21

junowy Bunesyy aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
olwlidiq H2qoy 10193aiiqg 19d0o0) wel|[ip\ 1010a11q

9 sbunasy |e10L € sbunas|y |ejoL

€ sAeq pied |ejoL € sheq pied |ejoL

St°'v89$ lejol puadng Stv'v89$ lejo puadns

00'0$ Buiea|y pieog Jeinbay| 61/L1/21

00°0% Buies|\ asiIwwo) paysisiep\ pue saainosay Ja¥ep| 61L/11L/2L

00°0% 20UBJRJUOY |[Bd 6102 VMOV| 61/90/21

51'82e$ 20UBJBJUOY |[B4 6102 VMOV| 61/50/21 G1'822% Bunes|y 88IWWOY UOHEIISIUIWPY PUB d0UBULS [e108dS 61/82/21

G1'822$ 90UBJBJU0Y |[Bd 6102 VMOV| 61/4+0/21 G1'822% Bupes|y pieog Jejnbey 6L/LLIZ)

S18ze$ 20UBIBUOY |[B4 6102 YMOV| 61/€0/21 G1'822$ Buieay sepwwo) suoesadQ pue Buusasuibuz [eradg 61/60/21

junowy Bunesp aleq junowy Bunsspy ajeq
K37100 Aypey| 1019211 31100 p3 Jo10a1lg

9 sbunaay |eloL [ sbunea |ejoL

9 sheq pied |ejoL 4 shAeq pied |ejoL

0689¢°1$ lejo) puadng 0£°95¥$ [ejo) puadng

Gl18zes Buiea|y pieog Jeinbad| 61/L1/2)

G1'822% Bunes|\ a8IWwwWwo) paysisiep\ pue sadinosay Jarep| 61L/11L/2L

G18ze$ Buiea|y sepiwwog suonesadQ pue buusaulbul [e1ads| 61/60/21

G1'822% 90UBIBJUOY [[B4 6102 YMOV| 61/90/21

G1'822$ 90UBIBJUOY |[Bd 6102 YMOV| 61/50/2 G1'822$ Buies|\ 88RIWWIOD UOHBJISIUIWPY PUB 80UBULS [e10edS 6L/g2/2t
G1'822$ 9ouIRIUOY |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/470/2k G1'822% Buies|\ pieog Jenbey 6L/L1/2}

junowy Bunesp aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
lleqdwed wo] I1010aiiq SUDIV T g 1039911

6102 19quada( JO YIUoL 3y} 104
0202 AHVNNVF aIVd SAON3dILS SHO103HIa




[ sBunsa| [eloL 1 sBunsay |ejoL

[ sheq pied [el0L (]! sheq pied |elo0L

09°Z16$ lejo) puadig 05°182°2$ lejo) puadig
G1'822$ Buluue|d epuaby 61/0€/21
G1'822$ Bunes|\ pseog Jejnbay 6L/ILLIZ)
G1'822$ HeIS VMADS Yim Buies|y Buiuueld Huwing Jayepm 6191121
G18ze$ bunes|y sapiwwo) suoiesadQ pue Bunsauibug [epadg 61/60/2}
00'0% sijouag ND 181 s19010 pieog yim Bunespy 61/60/21
G1'822$ 20UBJ34u0) [[B4 6102 VMOV 61/90/21
G1'822$ 90UBIBJUOY e 6102 VMOV 61/50/21

G1'822$ 90uaJaju0) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/90/2) G1'822$ 80UdJ8ju0Y B4 6102 YMOY 61/70/2)

G1'822$ 90uaIaju0) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/50/2) G1'822$ S80UBHUOY |[B4 6102 YMOV 61/€0/21

G1'822% 20UBJ34UOY |lB4 6102 YMOV| 61/+0/2) G1'822$ 90UBI94U0) |84 6102 VIdI VMOV 61/20/21

G1'822% 20UBJRJU0D |1B4 6102 VMOV| 61/€0/21 G1'822$ AeQ |onei] - 8ousIdju0) |84 6102 VIl VMOV 61/10/2)

junowy Buneapy ajeq junowy Buneapy aleq

USSUaHIOfy ueq 1039941 UIMepy AJen 1o1oaiiqg

] sbunaap |e101 6 sbunaay |e1o01
L sheq pied [el0L 6 sheq pied [el0L
G0'L6G° LS lejo) puadis GE'€S0°T$ lejo) puadig
G18zes Buluue|d epuaby 61/0E/2)
G1'822$ Builea|y 8elWW0) UOIEIISIUIWPY PUB 80uBUL [B108dS 6l/g2/2)
G1'822% JaxIN Joqueyd ADS| 61/8L/2H G1'822$ Buies|\ pieog Jejnbay 6L/ILLIZ)
G1'822$ Bunes|\ preog Jeinbey| 61/41/21 G1'822$ Bunes|\ 98)IWWOD PaYSISIBA PUE SS0IN0SAY JB1BM 6L/LLZ)
G1'822$ 90uaJajuo) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/90/2} G1'82e$ UBSTON '\ O} B1eOIIL) JO UOjBIUBSaId - Bunesy 1ouno) Auo 6L/0L/2)
G1'822$ 90uaIaju0) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/50/2) G1'822$ shjauag ND 181 s19010 pieog yim bunespy 61/60/21
G1'822% 20UBJ34UOY ||B4 6102 YMOV| 61/40/2) G1'822$ 20UBJ84U0Y [[B4 6102 VMOV 61/50/21
G1'822% 90UBJ34U0D 6102 VIdr VMOV| 61/60/21 51'822$ 20UBJ3JU0Y [[B4 6102 VMOV 61/v0/2)
G1°822$ Keq |eAe.] 9oUBIBJUOYD 6102 VIdI VMOV| 61/20/21 G1'822$ 90UaJ8ju0Y B4 6102 YMOY 61/€0/2)
junowy Bunaspy aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq
119X " "d 10102110 9ZINH elEpy 1019941
9 6102 AInr 10} sBunaapy |ejoL 9 sbunesy |ejoL
9 sheq pied [el0L 9 sheq pied [eloL
06°89¢°L$ lejo) puadis 06'89¢°L$ lejo) puadis
G1'822% Buies|y pieog Jeinbay| 61/41/2L G1'822$ Buies|y preog Jejnbay 6L/ILLIZL
G1°822% Buies|\ SoRIWWIOD PaYSISEM PUE S90IN0saY oM | 61/EL/2) G1'822$ Bunea|y sspwwo) suoneladQ pue Bupissuibu3 [epeds 61/60/21
G1'822$ 80ualajuo) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/90/2} G1'822$ 80UaJ8ju0Y |le4 6102 YMOY 61/90/21
G1'822$ 90uaJajuo) |le4 6102 YMOV| 61/50/2) G1'822$ 80UaJ8ju0Y |le4 6102 YMOY 61/50/2)
G1'822% 20UdJR4UOY |lB4 6102 YMOV| 61/40/2) G1'822$ 20UdJ84U0Y [[B4 6102 VMOV 61/70/21
G1'822% 20UBJR4U0D ||B4 6102 VMOV| 61/€0/21 G1'822$ 20UBJ34U0Y [[B4 6102 VMOV 61/€0/21
junowy Bunaspy aleq junowy Bunaspy aleq

yoeqpen Aiar 1019aiig piog Jjor Jo108aig

82



6G°L95°21$ SAN3dILS V101
4] SONILIIW TVLIOL
Ll SAVA aIvd TV.10L
/ sbBunaayy |e10L
Pl sheq pied [e101
G0°'L6S°L$ lejo) puadng
G1'82e$ Bunes|y pseog Jeinbey 61/.1/21
G1'822$ Bunesyy sspwwo) suoyesadp pue buussuibuz [eloedg 61/60/21
G1'82e$ 90UBIBJU0Y |[B4 6102 VMOV 61/90/2}
G1'822$ 90UBJ8u0) |lBd 6102 YMOVY 61/50/2 1
G1'82e$ 90UBIBJU0Y |[B4 6102 VMOV 61/70/2k
51°'822% 90UBJ8U0) [[Bd 6102 VMOV 61/20/21
51°'822% 90UdIBJU0Y |[B4 6102 VMOV 61/20/2+
junowy Bunasy aleq

j}oaquield auuA] J0joaiid

83



84

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Director Reimbursements

85



86

[This page intentionally left blank.]



66° L2} (s|esy ‘BuibpoT) asusdx3 - 61/9/2t - 61/¥/2} - 0081Q UBS ‘BouUBIBIUOD |l 6102 YMOY  AieD ‘uiepy 61/€2/2t
I WARY (Bunjred ‘ebes|iN) esuadx3 [eAel] - 61/9/2) - 61/v/2) - 0B8IQ UBS ‘BouUBIBIUOD |4 6102 VMOV ™y ‘Ko 6L/€2/21
Y1LEL0‘L (sfes| ‘BuibpoT) esuadx3 - 61/9/2} - 61/¥/2) - 0b8IQ UBS ‘@oUBIBJU0Y (B4 6102 VMOV Y Ay 61/£2/2)
Z2Love (Bunjred ‘ebes|i\) esuadx3 [eAel] - 61/9/2) - 61/v/2) - 0B8IQ UBS ‘BouUBIBIUOD |[e4 6102 VMOV  BUBW ‘N8zinn 6L/g2/2t
68°095 (sfes| ‘BuibpoT) esuedx3 - 61/9/2} - 61/¥/2) - 068IQ UBS ‘@dUBIBIU0D |[B4 6102 VMOV  BUBIN ‘N8ZIND 6L/c2/2)
2081 (Jegn ‘eseply ‘ONYS piemp3 ‘Yoeqgpel  61/£2/21
_@c_v_‘_mn_ hm@mw___\/_v wmcwaxm_ [oAel] - 61/8/LL -6L/G/LL - Sexa ] .ch:OI hwocwk_mv_coo YHdMN
00°669 uonensibey - 61/8/L+ - 61/G/1 | - SEX8] ‘UOISNOH ‘8duUdI8iu0) YHMN PJempd ‘yoeqpe|  61/€2/2t
68610} (sies ‘BuibpoT) esuedx3 - 61/8/} ) - 61/S/1 | - SBX8 ‘UOISNOH ‘©ouUBI8U0D YHMN PIeMP3 ‘Yoegpel  61/£2/2)
299¢9 (Bunjred ‘ebes|iN ‘@seply ‘Ixe]) esuadxy [9ARI] - 61/2¢/) | - Olusweloes ‘Bunes|y pieog YMOY PJiemp3 ‘yoeqpel  61/£2/2)
22'.6 (Bunjred ‘ebes)i\) esuadx3 [eAel] - 61/9/2) - 61/v/2) - 0B8IQ UBS ‘BoUBIBIUOD (B4 6102 VMOV PIeMPT ‘Yoegpel  61/£2/2t
86'98 (sies|n) esuadx3 - 61/9/2 1t - 61/1/2) - 0b8IQ UBS ‘©oUBIBJUOD ||B4 6102 VMOV PJemp3d ‘yoeqpe|  61/€2/21
¥9°89¢ (Bunjred @ obes|iN) esusdx3 [oAeIL 61/S/2L-61/E/2 1 - 0b8IQ UBS ‘BouBIBU0Y (B4 6102 VMOV yer ‘pio4 61/€2/2t
S1'v¥8 (Buibpo 18 sjes|N) esuadx3 61/G/21-61/¢/2) - 0B8Ig UeS ‘@ousiBIu0) (e 6102 VMOV yor ‘pio4 6L/€2/21
0002 (Buired) esusdx3 [8AeIL 61/5/21-61/S/2) - 0B8IQ UBS ‘@ouUBIBIUOY |4 6102 VMOV Meqoy ‘olwndia 61/€2/2t
EV'61G (sresy @ Buibpo) esuadx3 61/G/21-61/€/2) - 0B8Ig UeS ‘@ousIBUO) |[e4 6102 VMOV Meqoy ‘olwudig 6L/€2/21
08'61E (Bunjred g ebes|iN) esuadxg |aAel] 61/9/2 L-61/E/2) - 0B8Ig ueS ‘@ousisjuo) |le4 6102 VMOV g ‘4edoo) 61/£2/2)
¥£2.0°'} (sresy ¢ Buibpo) esuedx3 61/9/21-61/€/2) - 0beIg ueS ‘@ousIBu0) |led 6102 VMOV Ing ‘4edoo) 6L/€2/2l
9%Vl (ebes|iN) esuadx3 [eAeIL 61/9/21-61/€/2) - 0BBIQ UBS ‘BoudIBUOD |le4 6102 VMOV  Auyiey ‘Asjj0D 6L/c2/21
05°9%8 (sies @ Buibpo) esuadx3 61/9/21-61/€/2) - 0B8IQ ueS ‘8ousIBuUO) |le4 6102 VMOV  Aurey ‘Asjj00 6L/g2/el
82'82¢ (Bunjred g ebes|iN) esuadx] |aAeI] 61/9/2 L-61/S/21 - 0B8IQ UBS ‘@ousisjuo) |le4 6102 VMOV Sewoy] ‘leqdwed  61/£2/2t
zLele’t (Buibpor) esuedx3 61/9/21-61/S/21 - 0B8Ig ueS ‘@ousiBju0) |84 6102 VMOV Sewoy] ‘leqdwed  61/£2/2t
junowy juswiasinquiiay 10j uoseay juswiesinquiisy jus
Jo aidioay wasinquiiay
Jo ajeq

"yseo

6102/LE/2L 30 Se palepdn suondesuel] dy e2A |EISIH 10} 2insojasig jenuuy
alow 1o Q0L$ = ..s9biey) jenpiaipul,, 10} JUBWIASINqWIBY }O ISIT

G°G90€G UOIDAS 3P0 IN0YH VI

87



6LvSL'S1L

88'662 (Bunpred ‘ebes|i\) esuadx3 [aAeI] - 61/9/21-61/€/21 008IQ UBS ‘9oUBI8JU0D |[B4 VMOV [dlueQ ‘USSUSHON
119G/ (Buibpo ‘sfea|n) asuadx3 - 61/9/21-61/€/2 | 0BaIQ UBS ‘@dUBIBU0D B4 VMOV [olueq ‘UdSUsHO|y
z62le (Bunied ‘ebeayi|y) asuadx3 |oAeIL - 61/9/21 - 61/2/2] - 0B8IQ UeS ‘@ousIdju0) |[e4 6102 VMOV SUUAT Hosquield
€2'116 (s|ea|y ‘Buibpo) asuadx3 - 61/9/21 - 61/2/2 | - 0b8IQ UeS ‘@duaiBjuo) |le4 6102 VMOV duuiq Hoaque|d
¥9'€G€ (Bunired ‘ebes|iN) osuadx3 |9ABIL - 61/9/21 - 61/7/2) - 0BaIQ UBS ‘BouLBIBuUOD |[B4 6102 VMOV  AleD ‘uilep

0¢/L¢e/10
0¢/L¢e/10
6l/€c/ch
61/€c/ch
61/€c/ch

88



Investment Reports



90

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Regional Division
Cash and Investment Summary

12/31/19
Average Weighted
Percent Remaining Average
Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Agency Funds
Cash & Sweep Account $ 1,177,338 0.69% - 1.504%
LAIF - Regional (excludes Retail Divisions) 31,952,884 18.68% - 2.043%
LACPIF 66,654,890 38.96% - 1.830%
State and Local Agencies 7,494,893 4.38% 1,515 2.645%
Federal Agencies 53,500,000 31.27% 354 1.579%
Total Agency 160,780,005
Capital Improvement Project Funds
Cash & Sweep Account $ 7,092,815 4.14% - 1.504%
LAIF 3,214,956 1.88% - 2.043%
Federal Agencies - 0.00% 0 0.000%
Total CIP 10,307,771
Total Cash and Investment $ 171,087,776 100.00% 1.815%

Restricted State Water Project Cash / Invest: | 66,672,900|Inc|uded in totals above.

| certify that all investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Agency will
meet its expenditure obligations for the next 6 months as required by Government Code Section
53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

e -4 Hey

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer
Treasurer/Director of Finance & Administration Controller

Cash and Investments

FHLB 2.92%

FFCB 13.15% LACPIF

38.96%

FNMA 6.43%

FHLMC 8.77% FHLMC-FREDDIE MAC
State & Local Govts | CASH/SWEEP |FNMA-FANNIE MAE
4.38% LAIF 4.83% FHLB-FEDERAL HOME

20.56%

91


edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Amy signature


12/31/19

Regional Division General Funds Invested:

Purchase
Description Cost Rate Yield Date
State and Local Agency Investment Portfolio
State of California GO Bonds 1,946,780 2.250% 2.862% 01/25/19
State of California GO Bonds 3,098,130  2.890% 2.890% 05/28/19

Semitropic Improvement District 1,302,044.80 2.262% 2.262% 10/30/19
San Diego Successor Agency 1,147,938.00 3.000% 2.052% 10/23/19
$ 7494893
Weighted Avg Yield 2.645%

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

FFCB 2,500,000 1.240% 1.240% 07/13/16
FFCB 5,000,000 1.360% 1.360% 05/18/16
FHLB 5,000,000 1.450% 1.450% 03/30/16
FFCB 5,000,000 1.470% 1.470% 06/29/16
FNMA 6,000,000 1.500% 1.500% 06/30/16
FHLMC 5,000,000 1.750% 1.750% 04/26/17
FFCB 5,000,000 1.350% 1.350% 11/02/16
FFCB 5,000,000 1.440% 1.440% 07/16/16
FNMA 5,000,000 1.550% 1.550% 08/24/16
FHLMC 5,000,000 2.000% 2.000% 04/27/17
FHLMC 5,000,000 2.100% 2.100% 04/27/17
_$ 53,500,000
Weighted Avg Yield 1.579%

Regional Division CIP Funds Invested:

Purchase
Description Par Value Rate Yield Date

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

Weighted Avg Yield #DIV/0!

# Callable
Cash & Sweep Account, LAIF, and LACPIF are liquid investments.

92

Maturity
Date

10/01/23
04/01/24
12/01/23

09/01/24

1710

1770

1493

1775

Avg Remaining Life

01/13/20

02/18/20

03/30/20

06/29/20

09/29/20

10/26/20

11/02/20

01/19/21

08/24/21

04/27/22

04/27/22

1279

1371

1461

1461

1552

1279

1461

1648

1826

1826

1826

Avg Remaining Life

Maturity
Date

Rem. Average
Days Interest

1370 43,803
1553 89,536
1431 29,452

1706 34,438

6060 197,229

1,515 Days

13 31,000

49 68,000

90 72,500
181 73,500
273 90,000
300 87,500
307 67,500
385 72,000
602 77,500
848 100,000
848 105,000

3896 844,500

354 Days
Life Rem. Average
Days Days Interest
0 0 -

Avg Remaining Life _#DIV/0! Days



Newhall Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of December 31, 2019

Average Weighted

Percent Remaining Avg.
Operating and Reserve Funds Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Cash & Sweep Account $ 3,474,368 24.97% 1.50%
LAIF 7,721,415 55.49% 2.04%
UBS Certificates of Deposit 2,720,000 19.54% 859 2.25%
Total $ 13,915,783 100.00%
Total Cash and Investment $ 13,915,783 100.00%

9 Sy p——

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer
Director of Finance and Administration/Treasurer Controller

| certify that the investments of the Newhall Water Division are in compliance with the Investment Policy as
adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division has the ability to meet the expenditure
requirements for the next 6 months.

Cash and Investments

LAIF UBS Certificates of
55.49% Deposit
19.54%

Checking Account
24.97%



edill
Amy signature

edill
Rochelle signature


94

Description
Wells Fargo Bank Cash & Sweep
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Description
UBS Certificates of Deposit

MUFG Union Bank NA CA US
BMW Bank UT US

Compass Bank AL US
American Express C UT US
Capital One Bank VA US
World's Foremost B NE US
JP Morgan Chase Bank DE US
Wells Fargo Bank NA SD US
State Bank of India NY US
Goldman Sachs Bank NY US
Bank of Fordward ND US
HSBC Bank USA NA VA US
First United B&T CO OK US
Sallie Mae Bank UT US

NWD Total Cash and Investments

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION
As of December 31, 2019

Rate Yield

1.50% 1.50%
2.04% 2.04%

Purchase

Par Rate  Yield Date

200,000 2.85% 2.85% 10/11/18
200,000 2.20% 2.20% 10/29/15
200,000 2.95% 2.95% 10/11/18
200,000 2.25% 2.25% 10/29/15
200,000 2.15% 2.15% 10/29/15
200,000 1.80% 1.80% 03/24/16
100,000 1.70% 1.70% 09/26/16
200,000 1.75% 1.75% 10/27/16
200,000 2.25% 2.25% 01/30/17
200,000 2.35% 2.35% 10/24/17
210,000 2.90% 2.90% 03/29/19
210,000 2.00% 2.00% 10/08/19
200,000 2.05% 2.05% 10/31/19
200,000 1.95% 1.95% 11/22/19

$ 2,720,000

Market Value
$ 3,474,368
7,721,415
$ 11,195,783
. Average
Maturity - Average
Date Remaining mgt—
Days -
10/16/20 289 5,700
10/16/20 289 4,400
10/19/20 291 5,900
11/04/20 308 4,500
11/04/20 455 4,300
03/31/21 455 3,600
09/30/21 638 1,700
11/02/21 671 3,500
02/09/22 770 4,500
11/01/22 1,035 4,700
03/20/24 1,571 6,090
09/23/24 1,726 4,200
10/11/24 1,744 4,100
11/20/24 1,784 3,900

859 $ 61,090

13,915,783



SCV Water
Santa Clarita Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of December 31, 2019

Maximum Average Weighted

Percent Concentration Remaining Avg.
SCWD* Balance of Total Allowed Life Days Yield
Retail Division Cash and Sweep 9,614,704 18.55% n/a 1.50%
Wells Fargo Government | 1751 MMF 6,325,144 12.20% 10% 1.53%
FNMA Bond 2,000,000 3.86% 100% 116 1.63%
FHLB Bond 3,500,000 6.75% 100% 250 1.59%
FHLMC Bond 3,290,000 6.35% 100% 503 2.40%
LAIF 21,052,863 40.62% State Max - 2.04%
California State Taxable Municipal Bond 1,500,000 2.89% 30% 275 2.30%
Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit 4,550,000 8.78% 30% 368 2.45%
Total 51,832,710 100.00%
Total Cash and Investment** 51,832,710 100.00%

* See SCWD Portfolio on next page for detailed descriptions.
** Total for SCWD includes estimated $2,569,003 in refundable Developer Deposits.

| certify that the investments of the Santa Clarita Water Division are in compliance
with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division
has the ability to meet the expenditure requirements for the next 6 months.

. Lyttt oy conr

Rochelle Patterson Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano
Director of Finance and Administration/Treasurer Retail Administrative Officer

Wells Fargo Certificates of

Deposit Investment R
8.78% Retail Division Cash and
Sweep
California State Taxable 18.55%
Municipal Bond
0,
2.89% Wells Fargo Government |
1751 MMF
12.20%
FNMA Bond
3.86%
LAIF
ATEo% FHLB Boond
FHLMC Bond 6.75%
6.35%

95


edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Elizabeth OG


96

Description
Cash and Sweep (Cash in Bank)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
Wells Fargo Government |
1751 Money Market Fund (MMF)

Description

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

Balance

Fannie Mae' (FNMA)

Federal Home Loan Bank' (FHLB)
Fannie Mae' (FNMA)

Federal Home Loan Bank' (FHLB)
Freddie Mac (FHLMC)

Freddie Mac (FHLMC)

T Callable

Description

California State Taxable Municipal Bond

SCV Water
Santa Clarita Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of December 31, 2019

Rate Yield

9,614,704 1.50% 1.50%
21,052,863 2.04% 2.04%

6,325,144 1.53% 1.53%

36,992,710

Par Rate Yield Purchase Date

1,000,000 1.50% 1.50% 12/16/16
2,000,000 1.75% 1.75% 01/3017
1,000,000 1.75% 1.75% 12/28/16
1,500,000 1.38% 1.38% 07/13/16
2,000,000 2.50% 2.50% 07/24/19
1,290,000 2.25% 2.25% 07/08/19
8,790,000

Par Rate Yield Purchase Date
1,500,000 2.30% 2.30% 1/29/2018

1,500,000

Note: Cash and Sweep, LAIF and Wells Fargo Money Market Fund are liquid investments.

Maturity ) Remaining Average
Date  LifeDays  pays Interest
03/16/20 1,187 76 15,000
07/30/20 1,278 212 35,000
09/28/20 1,371 272 17,500
10/13/20 1,554 287 20,625
01/24/22 1,081 597 50,000
07/08/22 1,097 913 29,025

393 $§ 167,150
Maturity ) Remaining Average
Date  LifeDays  pays Interest
10/1/2020 976 275 $ 34,500
275 $ 34,500




Description
Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit

Allegiance Bank Texas

US Bank Natl Assoc

Safra National Bank
Gothenburg State Bank &Trust
Capital One Bank, NA
Capital One Bank USA, NA
Pinnacle Bank TN
Mercantile Commerce Bank
Ally Bank

Morgan Stanley Bank
Merrick Bank

Eagle Bank

Enerbank USA

Synovus Bank GA

Cenetury Next Bank

First Internet Bank

Sally Mae Bank/Salt Lke
American Express Bank FSB
Citibank

SCWD Total Cash and Investments

Santa Clarita Water Division

SCV Water

Cash and Investment Summary

As of December 31, 2019

250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000

50,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000
250,000

4,550,000

51,832,710

Rate

2.50%
2.55%
2.80%
2.80%
2.30%
1.85%
3.05%
1.90%
2.15%
2.15%
2.25%
2.85%
2.40%
2.40%
2.40%
2.20%
2.60%
2.35%
3.00%

Yielg Purchase Date

2.50%
2.55%
2.80%
2.80%
2.30%
1.85%
3.05%
1.90%
2.15%
2.15%
2.25%
2.85%
2.40%
2.40%
2.40%
2.20%
2.60%
2.35%
3.00%

01/23/19
01/23/19
12/27/18
11/28/18
07/23/15
12/07/16
12/14/18
12/16/16
12/21/17
12/21/17
01/30/18
09/07/18
04/12/19
04/17/19
04/24/19
12/18/17
04/10/19
05/03/17
05/16/18

Maturity
Date

01/23/20
01/23/20
04/15/20
05/28/20
07/29/20
12/07/20
12/14/20
12/16/20
12/21/20
12/21/20
01/29/21
03/08/21
04/12/21
04/16/21
04/23/21
12/17/21
04/11/22
05/03/22
05/23/22

Life Days

206
206
320
363
425
556
563
565
570
570
609
647
682
686
693
931
1,046
1,068
1,088

Remaining Average
Days Interest

23 6,250

23 6,375
106 7,005
149 7,000
211 1,150
342 4,625
349 7,625
351 4,750
356 5,375
356 5,375
395 5,625
433 7,125
468 6,000
472 6,000
479 6,000
717 5,500
832 6,500
854 5,875

74 7,500
368 $ 111,655

97



98

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV WATER
Valencia Water Division
As of December 31, 2019

Investment Report

Average Weighted
Current Percent Remaining Average

Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Wells Fargo Cash and Sweep $16,543,502 70.1% n/a 1.50%
LAIF $3,802,931 16.1% n/a 2.04%
Certificates of Deposit $1,250,000 5.3% 397 2.87%
US Treasury Bill $2,000,000 8.5% 556 2.56%

Total Cash and Investment** $23,596,433 100.0%

** Total for VWD includes estimated $3,000,975.00 in refundable Developer Deposits, and $504,996.00
of NWD water customer payments transferred to NWD in January 2020.

| certify that the investments of the Valencia Water Division are in compliance with the Investment
Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division has the ability to meet the
expenditure requirement for the next 6 months.

Ve -4 Llolite Sy

Rochelle Patterson Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano
Director of Finance and Administration, Treasurer Retail Administrative Officer
INVESTMENT SUMMARY
US Treasury Bill
Certificates of  $2,000,000
Deposit 8.5% _\

$1,250,000
5.3%

LAIF
$3,802,931
16.1%

Wells Fargo Cash
and Sweep
$16,543,502

70.1%

y

99


edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Elizabeth OG


SCV WATER
Valencia Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of December 31, 2019

Description GASB 72 Fair
Balance Rate Yield Value Hierarchy
Wells Fargo Cash and Sweep 16,543,502  1.50% 1.50% 2
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,802,931 2.04% 2.04% 2
T 20346433
Maturity Remaining Average GASB 72 Fair
Description Par Rate Yield Purchase Date Date Life Days Days Interest Value Hierarchy
12/31/2019
Certificates of Deposit

DRUMMOND COMMUNITY BANK 250,000 2.600% 2.600% 9/25/2018 3/25/2020 547 85 6,500 1
IBERIABANK/LA 250,000 2.850% 2.850% 11/28/2018 5/28/2020 547 149 7,125 1
BNY Mellon NA 250,000 2.800% 2.800% 9/24/2018 9/24/2020 731 268 7,000 1
STEARNS BANK NA 250,000 2.950% 2.950% 7/6/2018 7/6/2021 1096 553 7,375 1
COMENITY CAPITAL BANK 250,000 3.150% 3.150% 7/16/2018 7/18/2022 1463 930 7,875 1

1,250,000 397 35,875

Corporate Bond
0 909 90,000
US Treasury Bill

United States Treasury Note 1,000,000 2.500% 2.500% 2/12/2019 1/31/2021 719 397 25,000 1
United States Treasury Note 1,000,000 2.625% 2.625% 12/17/2018 12/15/2021 1094 715 26,250 1

2,000,000 556 51,250

VWD Total Cash and Investments $23,596,433.17

GASB 72 Fair Value Hierarchy:

Level 1 - inputs are quotes prices in active markets for identical assets.
Level 2- inputs are significant other observable inputs.

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

100



Credit Card Registers



[This page intentionally left blank.]

102



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description Total
2COCOM KOFAX.COM 179.00
Software purchase for Susana Rave. PC replaced needed to replace Nuance ecopy PDF software currently
published by Nuance but sold through Kofax as the parent company. 179.00
7-ELEVEN 33154 37.79
Fuel upon car rental return from CSDA Board Secretary Conference 37.79
8870 ROYAL 1,674.37
Cable for CL2 sensors 286.69
Data crimper for truck 1-67 65.95
Electric meter for Dirks H. truck 1-63 486.20
Electrical ko seals supply for truck 167 82.09
O-Cal parts for chemical Rm 200.05
Photocells for lighting. 29.74
PLC Batteries - Sand Cyn Pump Station Generator Controls 331.52
Wire, Tie Wraps, Bases - Sand Canyon and Princess Booster Panel Upgrade 192.13
ABM ONSITE WESTFIELD MALL 5.00
Whittaker Mediation parking fee 5.00
ACROBAT PRO SUBS 179.88
Adobe Acrobat Professional DC Subscription for April Jacobs. Upgrading to new Windows 10 computer. 179.88
ALBERTSONS 1360 16.99
Executive Staff Meeting 11/26/19 16.99
AMAZON.COM 3KORF8393 AMZN 185.04
Fuel Tanks Bought For Honda Generators for SCADA 185.04
AMAZON.COM 3T0QS0423 27.82
Hose adapters for gas sniffers 27.82
AMAZON.COM 8D6KL8DY3 AMZN 189.97
Flexi Core Drain Cleaner Cable 189.97
AMAZON.COM 9L6K90883 AMZN 18.59
New signage for visitor entrance at pine 18.59
AMAZON.COM CD9FW7KM3 AMZN 189.97
Flexi Core Drain Cleaner Cable 189.97
AMAZON.COM DL9SO9F63 AMZN 42.53
Kitchen Supplies 42.53
AMAZON.COM DU7UB13U3 AMZN 49.25
Whirlpool Refrigerator Water Filter for Summit Circle - CA B and G Dept. 49.25
AMAZON.COM J17TS8NH3 AMZN 327.41
Keurig K155 Commercial Coffee Maker - CF/WR 327.41
AMAZON.COM J44LP3HJ3 22.89
Smead Classification Folders - LM for AA/ACCTG 22.89
AMAZON.COM 0056Q7BG3 AMZN 64.49
Office Supplies Pine Street Location - Coffee 64.49
AMAZON.COM P37K94X13 AMZN 16.87
Magnetic Data Card Holders for Storage Racks - BL/ADM 16.87
AMAZON.COM PT5WY6RD3 90.53
Mechanical Time Switch for Truck Stock 90.53
AMAZON.COM TC6SR81K3 AMZN 83.04
Restock Coffee 83.04
AMAZON.COM TI8XH8723 AMZN 8.18
Avery Printable Greeting Cards - EK/WR 8.18
AMAZON.COM W39NP3K53 189.97
Flexi Core Drain Cleaner Cable 189.97
AMZN MKTP US 006BK9FE3 189.42
Drywall Gun for Buildings and Grounds 189.42
AMZN MKTP US 2F8BV0GS3 8.65
Office Supplies 8.65
AMZN MKTP US 691WO0M43 AM 40.07
OBD tool for truck diagnostics 40.07
AMZN MKTP US 8S0QX31Q3 AM 21.69
Kitchen Supplies 21.69

DMS #20079 Page 1 0of 8

103



104

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description
AMZN MKTP US C40G76MI3
Confidential Interoffice Envelopes - HR Dept.
AMZN MKTP US DC1CJ15V3

Critical replacement gaskets for older Dell computers used to mount case fans.

AMZN MKTP US DQ80472Q3 AM

Vertical File Folder for Administration Conference Room - KG/ACCTG
AMZN MKTP US ES80CHSLE3 AM

Kitchen and Office Supplies

AMZN MKTP US GH93S6833 AM

Office Equipment Pine Street - Coffee

AMZN MKTP US HK7CO20F3 AM

Office Supplies

AMZN MKTP US 182P22U03 AM

Portable LED Work Lights.

AMZN MKTP US J02RK4IP3 AM

Vornado Vortex Space Heater - BL/ADM for Supply

AMZN MKTP US KS1GU9BD3

Hip Waders for Russ 15

AMZN MKTP US LHOW83GV3

Flow Valve for RVWTP Admin Bldg HVAC System.

AMZN MKTP US LLO0V2313 AM

9x12 White Catalog Envelopes - Supply, Vornado Vortex Heater - Supply
AMZN MKTP US M38ZA1250

Fittings Bought For Honda Generators for SCADA

AMZN MKTP US N353Y6C13 AM

LED Replacement Light Bulbs.

AMZN MKTP US OO6HC75H3 AM

Office Supplies Pine Street - Coffee

AMZN MKTP US Q22W33AP3

Replace safety ice holder

AMZN MKTP US RC8PM5EA3

Pilot Clicker Erasable Gel Pens - KG/FIN

AMZN MKTP US RH6GY1FD3 AM

LED Corn Bulb.

AMZN MKTP US YL7JE3CI3 AM

Kitchen and Office Supplies

APPLE.COM/BILL

Jump Desktop application for Production iPads. For field SCADA access.
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNI

ACWA Fall Conference - Registration - 12/3-6/19 - San Diego - Director Atkins
AUTOMATIONDIRECT.COM

Magnetic Flow Meter.

AVANGATE.COM

Refund from Kofax due to problems using their activation server.
AWWA.ORG

AWWA survey results on water and waste water rates AWWA bench marking and performance metrics books

BEST BEST AND KRIEGER LLP

SEI Form 700 Training - Registration - 11/6/19 - Webinar - A. Jacobs
BEST BUY 00001131

Refrigerator for Golden Triangle

Refrigerator for Mike Alvord- Golden Triangle

Wireless mouse request: Kim Grass

Wireless mouse request: Liza Moncada

BLACK BOX CORPORATION

Glass cleaner

BOB HOPE AIRPORT

SWCs Monthly Meeting - Parking - 11/20-21/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone

DMS #20079

Total
50.47
50.47
29.50
29.50
19.60
19.60
228.90
228.90
656.99
656.99
59.35
59.35
67.86
67.86
32.84
32.84
164.20
164.20
203.14
203.14
83.49
83.49
67.08
67.08
229.95
229.95
73.30
73.30
84.88
84.88
13.85
13.85
191.55
191.55
80.47
80.47
224.85
224.85
(650.00)
(650.00)
953.75
953.75
(179.00)
(179.00)
684.80

684.80
75.00
75.00

1,449.68
1,313.99
98.53
18.58
18.58

182.07
182.07
48.00
48.00

Page 2 of 8



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description Total

BOX, INC. 575.00
Box.com FTP site 575.00
BUDGET RENT-A-CAR 178.56
Car rental to drive to Seaside, CA for CSDA Board Secretary Conference 178.56
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUN 110.00
CSMFO Membership Renewal for Ari Mantis 110.00
CA-NV SECTION, AWWA 375.00
Seminar attendee Julia Grothe 375.00
CARID.COM 261.14
New floor mat s for new dump truck #84 261.14
CHI CHI'S PIZZA - SAUGUS 111.74

FMIS Software Conversion Working Lunch-Inventory Standardization. L. Moncada, J. Woodworth, S.

Hobberchalk, T. Tucker & A. Aguer 111.74
COCOS BAKERY RESTAURANT 61.95
October/November Birthday/Anniversary and supplies for Thanksgiving potluck 61.95
CORNER BAKERY 0208 396.45
Credit back from Corner Bakery for missing item not delivered (65.00)
Executive Staff Meeting 11 26 19 371.36
NWD Billing conversion testing breakfast - Customer Care Dept 20.98
NWD Billing conversion testing lunch - Customer Care Dept 69.11
COSTCO DELIVERY 653 886.17
Office Supplies - Non Taxable 251.55
Office Supplies - Non Taxable - JM/EDC 20.95
Office Supplies - Taxable 613.67
COSTCO WHSE #0447 52.19
Office Supplies - Non Taxable - Coffee 12.79
Office Supplies - Taxable - Batteries 39.40
DAPPER DANS CARWASH 64.90
Car wash for Truck S41 15.00
Dapper Dan's car washes # N55 29.95
Monthly Car Wash Fee - Unit# N73 19.95
DEL AMO CHEMICAL CO 396.44
Isopropyl Alcohol for Cleaning Ozone Generators at ESFP. 396.44
DIGICERT INC 995.00
Web services for legacy VWD 995.00
DISPUTE-HAIR ZONE BEAUTY (500.00)
Credit for Fraudulent Charge (500.00)
DKC DIGI KEY CORP 53.80
3 Pressure transmitter ICs for Hach 5500 AMC motherboards 53.80
DNH GODADDY.COM 167.88
Website services for network 167.88
DNH SUCURI WEBSITE SECURI 9.99
SCV Website Maintenance 9.99
DROPBOX 2X3S21K9PY9N 119.88
Storage/share files 119.88
DT DULUTH TRADING CO 62.39
Contractors Bag - Jim Moreno 62.39
EIG CONSTANTCONTACT.COM 295.00
Social Media - eNews 295.00
FASTENAL COMPANY 01CAVAE 253.04
Bolts, nuts and washers. 250.85
Metric Hardware - Sand Cyn and Princess Booster Panel Upgrade 2.19
FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK 597.00
Fred Pryor Seminar: Business Writing for Results - Brent Payne and Josephine Ngoon 398.00
Fred Pryor Seminar: Business Writing for Results - Elaine Blanford 199.00
HABIT RYE CANYON#13 58.91
Lunch for the Customer Care Dept at Rockefeller. 58.91
HAIR ZONE BEAUTY SUP 500.00

DMS #20079 Page 3 of 8

105



106

SCV Water - Regional Division

Credit Card Charges

Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description
Fraudulent Charge
HALFMOON EDUCATION

Seminar: Retaining Wall Design and Slope Stabilization Techniques - Brent and Josephine

HYATT REGENCY SACRAMENTO
SWCs Monthly Meeting - Lodging - 11/20-21/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone
ISLAND REST 040

Lunch Meeting with K Abercrombie and M Stone regarding Operations review.

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY VALENCIA

Air filters and thermometers.

KARMA INDIAN CUSINE

Lunch with Matt

KLEEN-RITE CORPORATION

High Pressure swivels bought for Hose Reels on Ditch Witch Equipment
LIONS GATE HOTEL

OCT Water Quality Academy - Water Treatment Certification - E Doss
OCT Water Quality Academy - Water Treatment Certification - V Titiriga
LOGMEIN OPENVOICE

Open voice for goto meeting

LOWES #00907

Microwave oven for HR Department.

Whirlpool Refrigerator Water Filters for Summit Circle - CA B and G Dept.

LOWES #01510

250W Lamp - Truck 158

4 foot lights for pine street office.

5 gal bucket, chisels, water cooler

Cement, drill bits

Drywall supplies for Pine street Camera project.
Fitting for HVAC Balimo valve.

Internet cord slicer

Paint pans.

Power strips.

Quick set cement and bucket for installation of SCADA cabinet - Valencia V2

Sanding supplies

Tool Purchases

Tools for S29

Torx timer for stock.

Truck Unit #157 small tools.

Wall anchors.

LOWES #01972

Shop tools and supplies

Tool Purchases

LYFT RIDE THU 8AM

Taxi - Sites Reservoir Meeting Sacramento 11/21/19
MARRIOTT SACRAMENTO RA

Hotel - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento 11/13/19 - 11/15/19
MCDONALD'S F31292

Breakfast for crews who worked all night
MCMASTER-CARR

Heat Shrink, Hardware - S6 Well VFD Cabinet Install
Rivet Nuts, Bolts - Sand Cyn. and Princess Booster Panel Upgrades
Tie Wraps, Bases - Truck 158 Stock

MODERN PARKING LOC 155

Parking for Leadership Conference in Pasadena
MONNIT

Climate monitoring system for Rockefeller server room.
NAPA AUTO PARTS

Shear pins for Rio Vista Sludge tanks wiper Gear Drive.
NATIONAL INSITUTE OF GOVE

DMS #20079

Total
500.00
578.00
578.00
238.48
238.48

38.64
38.64
144.84
144.84
25.79
25.79
124.84
124.84
890.50
520.36
370.14

22.40

22.40
252.82
105.03
147.79

1,003.83

12.02

38.30

69.47

68.24

26.97

47.26

7.82

6.50

15.31

13.06

67.80

97.39
123.67

64.61
312.86

32.55
520.39
214.40
305.99

32.68

32.68
317.40
317.40

85.76

85.76
217.57

56.37

29.04
132.16

9.00

9.00

39.00

39.00
102.10
102.10
370.00

Page 4 of 8



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description Total
NIGP 2020 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 370.00
NEWHALL HARDWARE 4.34
Parts for sample taps at Newhall Tank 7 4.34
NEWHALL VALENCIA LOCK K 37.45
Keys 37.45
PANERA BREAD #204228 292.87
Active Shooter Awareness Training - Rockefeller Location 292.87
PANERA BREAD #204228 P 101.74
NWD Billing conversion testing breakfast - Customer Care Dept 101.74
PANERA BREAD #204229 401.17
Active Shooter Awareness Training - Golden Triangle Location 246.38
Executive Staff Meeting 154.79
PARTY CITY 1517 237.88
SCV Water Thanksgiving Potluck - Pine Street Location 119.07
Thanksgiving Luncheon decoration 84.71
Thanksgiving Potluck paper goods/tablecloths Summit Circle 34.10
PAYPAL ASSOCIATION 28.00
American Water Works Association of Ventura County Breakfast - Registration - 11/21/19 - Ventura - M. Gutzeit 28.00
PAYPAL EBAY SJSCOMMERCI 302.35
Restock trenching shovels Great price 302.35
PEPBOYS STORE 808 26.58
Gasket maker for Unit 5 26.58
PUNCH BOWL SOCIAL DALLAS 14.99
Lunch - M. Alvord 14.99
RALPHS #0147 47.22
Snacks for Finance and Administration Committee Meeting 28.72
Snacks for Vending Machine 18.50
RATTLERS BAR B QUE - 1 171.81
Halloween Carving Contest BBQ 137.95
Lunch Meeting with K Abercrombie and G Haggin regarding Operations Updates 33.86
SAMS CLUB #4824 501.60
Office Supplies 280.67
Office supply 37.87
Snacks for Vending Machine 183.06
SAMSCLUB #4824 (8.98)
Return of Expired Item - vending machine snack (8.98)
SHELL OIL 57427678008 43.41
Fuel upon leaving Seaside, CA from CSDA Board Secretary Conference 43.41
SHERATON DALLAS 132.53
Breakfast for Mike 18.16
Meals for Ryan Bye, Dean Takashima, and Mike A at WQTC 114.37
SMART AND FINAL 468 98.68
October/November Birthday/Anniversary 98.68
SOUTHWES 5262136316666 509.96
Delta Conveyance Partnering Session #3 - Airfare - 10/31/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone 509.96
SOUTHWES 5262137950811 509.96
Airfare - Sites Reservoir Meetings Sacramento 11/21/19 509.96
SOUTHWES 5262139440042 11.20
Accidental use of Agency Card - Employee will reimburse agency 11.20
SOUTHWES 5262140603067 509.96
Airfare - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento 11/13/19-11/15/19 509.96
SOUTHWES 5262141068609 509.96
SWCs Monthly Meeting - Airfare - 11/20-21/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone 509.96
SOUTHWES 5262144839990 509.96
CSDA Committee Meetings - Airfare - 2/5/20 - Sacramento - Director Martin 509.96
SOUTHWES 5262144843447 509.96
SWCs Monthly Meeting - Airfare - 12/18-19/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone 509.96

DMS #20079 Page 5 of 8

107



108

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description
SPICE IN THE CITY
Dinner for Ryan Bye, Dean Takashima, and Mike A at WQTC
SPUDNUTS BAKERY CROISSANT
Landscape Education November class-snacks
SQ KESH CAB SERVIC
Taxi - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento - 11/7/19
SQ TIKI LOCO DEEP ELLUM
Dinner for Dean Takashima and Ryan Bye during the AWWA WQTC Conference in Dallas
Lunch for Ryan Bye, Dean Takashima, and Mike A at WQTC
STATERBROS130
Executive Staff Meeting - 11 26 19
THE CITIZEN HOTEL
Hotel - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento - 11/6/19 - 11/7/19
THE FLAG COMPANY
Indoor and Outdoor U.S./California State Flags.
THE HOME DEPOT #0653
Fiber cable
Paint and supplies for camera project at Pine street
Power strip, Flashlight and Rags in a box
Rope, Twine, Bucket - Truck 158
SCVWA crew truck - material stock
Tool Purchases
Unit 50 small tool replacement
THE HOME DEPOT #1055
Circuit Breakers - New Tank Mixer Install - Honby Tank 1/2
Cordless drill.
Electrical fittings

Electrical fittings, conduit for installation of wired chlorine leak detectors in RVWTP - Chlorine Building

Paint for CL2 Sensor job

Silicone and gloves.

Small tools - saw blades for truck 167

Small tools - torpedo level, nut drivers, pliers and insulated screw driver for truck 167
Storage cabinets for new modular and warehouse supplies

Storage tote for truck 1-67

Trowel, concrete premix, clamps and a pulley to install SCADA radio cabinet at Valencia V2 turnout

THE HOME DEPOT 1055

Saw and battery for truck 1-67

Tools for S29

THE HOME DEPOT 653

Parts and tools for unit 25

Small tool replacement unit 50

Tools for S29

THE RITZ CARLTON MRN D

World Water Tech Summit - hotel

World Water Tech Summit - parking

TLF BLOOMIES FLORIST

NWD Billing conversion testing, flowers - Customer Care Dept

TOPPERS PIZZA PLACE VALEN

FMIS Oracle/Emtec Confirmation Session Lunch - Core Team & Consultants
UBER TRIP

Delta Conveyance Partnering Session #3 - Uber - 10/31/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone
SWCs Monthly Meeting - Uber - 11/20-21/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone
UNITED 0161534664580

Refund of preferred seating - charged in Sept

UNITED 0161534664581

Refund of preferred seating - charged in Sept

V.S.P. PARKING BURBANK

Delta Conveyance Partnering Session #3 - Parking - 10/31/19 - Sacramento - M. Stone

DMS #20079

Total
57.88
57.88
39.98
39.98
43.70
43.70
50.73
19.30
31.43
4.56
4.56
291.65
291.65
848.58
848.58
518.15
21.74
67.90
183.86
25.36
4413
22.95
152.21
1,862.37
79.98
163.16
8.67
52.83
13.07
39.97
61.22
138.93
1,149.66
19.67
135.21
508.98
249.66
259.32
1,071.03
301.16
422.33
347.54
380.40
341.40
39.00
93.08
93.08
73.56
73.56
50.93
19.92
31.01
(12.00)
(12.00)
(12.00)
(12.00)
104.00
13.00

Page 6 of 8



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description Total
Parking at Burbank Airport - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento 10/30/19 13.00
Parking at Burbank Airport - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento 11/13/19 -11/15/19 39.00
Parking at Burbank Airport - Delta Conveyance Meeting Sacramento 11/6/19 -11/7/19 26.00
Parking at Burbank Airport - Sites Reservoir Meeting Sacramento 11/21/19 13.00
VALLEY INDUSTRIAL ASSOCIA 165.00
VIA event - Registration 15.00
VIA Monthly Luncheon - Registration - 11/19/19 - Director Atkins 50.00
VIA Monthly Luncheon - Registration - 12/17/19 - Director Martin 50.00
VIA Monthly Luncheon Meeting - Registration 50.00
VONS #3325 323.82
Castaic Dam Downstream Valve Refurbishment Meeting 80.46
Employee Thanksgiving Luncheon-Regional 43.36
Halloween Carving Contest winners gift cards 200.00
WAL-MART #3523 30.64
EO and Public Outreach Committee Snacks - November 2019 21.68
Water Resources Office Supplies 8.96
WESTERN BAGEL TOO 4 44.05
Landscape Education November class-snacks 44.05
WHICH WICH 0002 21.32
Lunch at WQTC - M. Alvord 10.01
Lunch for Ryan Bye during the AWWA WQTC Conference in Dallas 11.31
WHOLEFDS VAL 10178 10.00
October/November Birthday/Anniversary 10.00
WOLF CREEK RESTAURANT & B 85.18

FMIS Lunch Meeting - Rochelle P, Amy A, Erica Burles-Consultant, Christina Schueneman-Consultant - Project

Code 300300 85.18
WPONCALL.COM 49.00
GSA Website 49.00
WSJ CONFERENCES 895.00
Reqgistration for cyber security seminar-J.Herbert 895.00
WWW COSTCO COM 75.96
Meeting snacks 75.96

Subtotal 33,262.60

Employee Meals

Merchant Name and Description Total
ALBERTSONS 1360 468.60
11/01/2019 Team building BBQ-Regional 281.93
11/15/2019 Team building BBQ-Regional 186.67
CALI PIZZA KITC INC #260 85.52
Working lunch with Kathie Martin regarding strategic plan objective milestones and performance metrics 38.38
Working lunch with Mike Alvord regarding strategic plan objective milestones and performance metrics 4714
CORNER BAKERY 0208 471.42
VENDOR LUNCH for IGOE Consultant. HR Department, Ari Mantis, Linda Pointer, Jenny Joo, JoAnna Brison
and Suzanne Carapella. 110.39
WR and Educational staff team-building meeting 361.03
GOOGIE GRILL 37.14
Dinner Nov 11 during CSDA Board Secretary Conference - ED 37.14
JOSE'S MEXICAN FOOD 19.11
Dinner Nov 14 during CSDA Board Secretary Conference - ED 19.11
LAZY DOG RESTAURANT 5 111.68
HR Dept - Staff Development Lunch- R.Patterson, A.Mantis, J.Joo, L.Pointer, J.Brison, S-Temp 111.68
MIMIS CAFE 36 83.53
Breakfast Meeting with Directors Cooper, Gutzeit and Martin and M. Stone Regarding the GM Review 83.53
PANERA BREAD #204228 P 47.24
Bagels - Welcome NWD CC to Rockefeller 47.24

DMS #20079 Page 7 of 8

109



110

SCV Water - Regional Division

Credit Card Charges
Paid in December 2019

Merchant Name and Description
RALPHS #0147
Board Meeting Cookies and Whip Cream
Snacks and Sodas for Board Meetings
RATTLERS BAR B QUE - 1
Lunch meeting - S. Cole & K. Helm
Working lunch planning discussion with Rochelle Patterson and Cris Perez
SAMS CLUB #4824
Supplies for Board Meeting
SAMSCLUB #4824
Jenny Joo's Baby Shower Cake
SILVER TIDE
Dinner Nov 13 during CSDA Board Secretary Conference - ED
STARBUCKS STORE 09233
Whittaker Mediation Breakfast- S.Cole, M. Stone & K. Abercrombie
WOOD RANCH VALENCIA
Dinner for the 11/19/19 Regular Board Meeting
Subtotal

Grand Total

DMS #20079

Total
50.66
13.57
37.09
84.96
35.16
49.80
9.98
9.98
39.98
39.98
38.81
38.81
14.30
14.30
627.22
627.22
2,190.15

35,452.75

Page 8 of 8



NWD Credit Card Register - American Express
For the month ending December 31, 2019

Merchant Name Description Total
Amazon Web Services AWS Service 8.28
GoDaddy.com Web Hosting 2.99
Stonefire Grill Lunch Meeting - HCM/Payroll Functional Requirements 450.56
Sam's Flaming Grill Holiday Luncheon - Finance, HR and Administration Staff 586.49
EIG*Constant Contact Monthly Electronic Newsletter Database 125.00
WEB*Networksolutions Web Hosting & Web Forwarding 13.98
Audible US Audio Book 12.95
Amazon Office Supplies 40.50
Amazon Points Credit (40.50)

Total American Express 1,200.25

M



SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: December 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

| Merchant Name | Description | Amount |
Amazon Supplies - Pine Street $358.08
Mailbox for USPS - Pine Street $262.78
Kitchen and office supplies $203.88
Office supplies $131.49
Kitchen supplies $49.99
AMAZON TOTAL $1,006.22
Ashley Homestore Furniture for on-call room $1,079.98
ASHLEY HOMESTORE TOTAL $1,079.98
Auto Key SCV Compueze Replacement key - unit #V75 $183.66
AUTO KEY SCV COMPUEZE TOTAL $183.66
Best Buy Television for on-call room $368.33
BEST BUY TOTAL $368.33
Costco Warehouse Snacks and beverages for vending machine $313.82
Snacks for various meetings $136.14
COSTCO WAREHOUSE TOTAL $449.96
Dapper Dan's Car Wash Car wash - unit #541 8.00
DAPPER DAN'S CAR WASH TOTAL $8.00
Grand Hyatt ACWA Conference, San Diego - lodging for K. Abercrombie 12/3/19-12/7/19 835.39
GRAND HYATT TOTAL $835.39
Halfmoon Education Registration for Retaining Wall Design and Slope Stabilization Techniques seminar $289.00
HALFMOON EDUCATION TOTAL $289.00
John M. Ellsworth Co. Replacement hoses and vacuum valve for fuel tank - unit #105 Vactron $324.49
JOHN M. ELLSWORTH CO. TOTAL $324.49
Metals Depot Special pipe for repair - unit #105 Vactron $400.63
METALS DEPOT TOTAL $400.63
Nothing Bundt Cakes December 2019 birthday and anniversay celebration $66.00
MOTHING BUNDT CAKES TOTAL $66.00
Papillon International Bakery Holiday breakfast $35.08
PAPILLON INTERNATIONAL BAKERY TOTAL $35.08
Party City Supplies for Operations breakfast $10.37
PARTY CITY TOTAL $10.37
Regal Edwards Valencia Dark Waters movie tickets for Water Quality re: PFAS chemicals and improving $48.00
customer outreach/service
REGAL EDWARDS VALENCIA TOTAL $48.00
Sit 'n Sleep Bed for on-call room $1,428.06
SIT 'N SLEEP TOTAL $1,428.06
Smart and Final Snacks and beverages for vending machine $350.92
SMART AND FINAL TOTAL $350.92
The Home Depot Remodeling for break room/kitchen $465.55
Tools - unit #19 $206.65
Aluminum wheel chocks - units #19 & #25 $118.50
40D nails for USA Marking/Cat Whiskers $64.32
Warehouse materials $59.84
THE HOME DEPOT TOTAL $914.86
United States Postal Service Mailed a tool out for repair services $9.80
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE TOTAL $9.80

112



SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: December 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

Merchant Name | Description | Amount |
Vanair Manufacturing Air/oil filter for compressor - unit #19 $156.00
VANAIR MANUFACTURING TOTAL $156.00
Vons November and December 2019 birthday and anniversary celebration - Pine Street $26.36
VONS TOTAL $26.36
Walmart Supplies for on-call room $81.82
WALMART TOTAL $81.82
Employee Meals CORNER BAKERY - Operations breakfast $450.63
CORNER BAKERY - Active Shooter Awareness training - Rockefeller $255.93
JIMMY DEANS - November and December 2019 birthday and anniversary celebration - $410.41
Pine Street
RATTLERS BAR B QUE - Lunch meeting to discuss operational needs - R. Hitchen and $145.84
foremen
RED LOBSTER - Business Writing for Results seminar lunch - B. Payne, E. Blanford, and J. $56.81
Ngoon
SEASONS 52 - ACWA Conference, San Diego dinner - K. Abercrombie, S. Cole, K. Martin, 220.79
B.D.and D. M.
THE OLD TOWN JUNCTION - Lunch meeting regarding reserves - K. Abercrombie and B. $46.70
Johnson
EMPLOYEE MEALS TOTAL $1,587.11
CREDIT CARD GRAND TOTAL $9,660.04

113



[This page intentionally left blank.]

114



Facility Capacity Fee
Revenues



[This page intentionally left blank.]

116



REGIONAL DIVISION
FACILITY CAPACITY FEE REVENUES
FY 2019/20 as of December 31, 2019

$1.60
5 s1.40
Z $1.20
$1.00
$0.80
$0.60
$0.40
$0.20
$0.00

ons

Mill

Facility Capacity Fees Monthly Sales

MW FY 2018/19
I W FY 2019/20
T T . T T T
S A

B FY 2018/19

H FY 2019/20

Millions

$10

$5

$0

Facility Capacity Annual Revenue

$2.40

Year-to-date Revenue FY 2019/20 Budget

17



[This page intentionally left blank.]

118



Variable Rate Demand
Obligations



[This page intentionally left blank.]

120



DMS #1304

Date
7/16/2014
7/23/2014
7/30/2014

1/3/2018
1/10/2018
1/17/2018
1/24/2018
1/31/2018
2/7/2018
2/14/2018
2/21/2018
2/28/2018
3/7/2018
3/14/2018
3/21/2018
3/28/2018
4/4/2018
4/11/2018
4/18/2018
4/25/2018
5/2/2018
5/9/2018
5/16/2018
5/23/2018
5/30/2018
6/6/2018
6/13/2018
6/20/2018
6/27/2018
7/4/2018
7/11/2018
7/18/2018
7/25/2018
8/1/2018
8/8/2018
8/15/2018
8/22/2018
8/29/2018
9/5/2018
9/12/2018
9/19/2018
9/26/2018
10/3/2018
10/10/2018
10/17/2018
10/24/2018
10/31/2018

11/7/2018
11/14/2018
11/21/2018
11/28/2018

12/5/2018
12/12/2018

2008A VRDO Performance

Bond Rate
0.04%
0.05%
0.05%

1.40%
1.28%
1.15%
1.04%
0.99%
0.88%
0.93%
1.00%
1.03%
1.04%
1.11%
1.28%
1.46%
1.53%
1.58%
1.67%
1.64%
1.51%
1.35%
1.20%
0.95%
0.83%
0.83%
1.15%
1.30%
1.30%
0.95%
0.90%
0.85%
0.69%
1.09%
1.22%
1.26%
1.28%
1.28%
1.25%
1.24%
1.24%
1.29%
1.27%
1.26%
1.29%
1.29%
1.28%
1.28%
1.32%
1.34%
1.35%
1.29%
1.28%

Bond Rate
including fees
4.10%
411%

0.60% Swap termination.

1.95%
1.83%
1.70%
1.59%
1.54%
1.43%
1.48%
1.55%
1.58%
1.59%
1.66%
1.83%
2.01%
2.08%
2.13%
2.22%
2.19%
2.06%
1.90%
1.75%
1.50%
1.38%
1.38%
1.70%
1.85%
1.85%
1.50%
1.45%
1.40%
1.24%
1.64%
1.77%
1.81%
1.83%
1.83%
1.80%
1.79%
1.79%
1.84%
1.82%
1.81%
1.84%
1.84%
1.83%
1.83%
1.87%
1.89%
1.90%
1.84%
1.83%

** Represents the decrease in interest rate after the 2008A rate swap in 2014

Rate
Decrease**

2.16%
2.28%
2.41%
2.52%
2.57%
2.68%
2.63%
2.56%
2.53%
2.52%
2.45%
2.28%
2.10%
2.03%
1.98%
1.89%
1.92%
2.05%
2.21%
2.36%
2.61%
2.73%
2.73%
2.41%
2.26%
2.26%
2.61%
2.66%
2.71%
2.87%
2.47%
2.34%
2.30%
2.28%
2.28%
2.31%
2.32%
2.32%
2.27%
2.29%
2.30%
2.27%
2.27%
2.28%
2.28%
2.24%
2.22%
2.21%
2.27%
2.28%

121



2008A VRDO Performance

Bond Rate Rate

Date Bond Rate including fees Decrease**
12/19/2018 1.33% 1.88% 2.23%
12/26/2018 1.38% 1.93% 2.18%
1/2/2019 1.30% 1.85% 2.26%
1/9/2019 1.00% 1.55% 2.56%
1/16/2019 1.00% 1.55% 2.56%
1/23/2019 1.00% 1.55% 2.56%
1/30/2019 1.21% 1.76% 2.35%
2/6/2019 1.25% 1.80% 2.31%
2/13/2019 1.45% 2.00% 211%
2/20/2019 1.52% 2.07% 2.04%
2/27/2019 1.56% 2.11% 2.00%
3/6/2019 1.47% 2.02% 2.09%
3/13/2019 1.42% 1.97% 2.14%
3/20/2019 1.37% 1.92% 2.19%
3/28/2019 1.30% 1.85% 2.26%
4/3/2019 1.29% 1.84% 2.27%
4/10/2019 1.33% 1.88% 2.23%
4/17/2019 1.80% 2.35% 1.76%
4/24/2019 2.20% 2.75% 1.36%
5/1/2019 1.85% 2.40% 1.71%
5/8/2019 1.28% 1.83% 2.28%
5/15/2019 1.09% 1.64% 2.47%
5/22/2019 1.03% 1.58% 2.53%
5/29/2019 1.03% 1.58% 2.53%
6/5/2019 1.02% 1.57% 2.54%
6/12/2019 1.41% 1.96% 2.15%
6/19/2019 1.41% 1.96% 2.15%
6/26/2019 1.41% 1.96% 2.15%
7/3/2019 1.05% 1.60% 2.51%
7/10/2019 0.92% 1.47% 2.64%
7/17/2019 1.10% 1.65% 2.46%
7/24/2019 1.29% 1.84% 2.27%
7/31/2019 1.29% 1.84% 2.27%
8/7/2019 1.11% 1.66% 2.45%
8/14/2019 1.15% 1.70% 2.41%
8/21/2019 1.19% 1.74% 2.37%
8/28/2019 1.19% 1.74% 2.37%
9/4/2019 1.10% 1.65% 2.46%
9/11/2019 1.12% 1.67% 2.44%
9/18/2019 1.18% 1.73% 2.38%
9/25/2019 1.27% 1.82% 2.29%
10/2/2019 1.26% 1.81% 2.30%
10/9/2019 1.22% 1.77% 2.34%
10/16/2019 1.05% 1.60% 2.51%
10/23/2019 0.97% 1.52% 2.59%
10/30/2019 0.89% 1.44% 2.67%
11/6/2019 0.81% 1.36% 2.75%
11/13/2019 0.83% 1.38% 2.73%
11/20/2019 0.79% 1.34% 2.77%
11/27/2019 0.80% 1.35% 2.76%
12/4/2019 0.71% 1.26% 2.85%
12/11/2019 0.70% 1.25% 2.86%
12/18/2020 0.80% 1.35% 2.76%
12/25/2020 1.15% 1.70% 2.41%

DMS #1304 ** Represents the decrease in interest rate after the 2008A rate swap in 2014

122



ITEM NO.

Sﬂl 6.1

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 14, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:  Approve a Community Facility District Policy

SUMMARY

At the September 16, 2019 Finance and Administration Committee meeting, staff and the
Committee discussed the creation of a Community Facility District (CFD) Policy that would
establish requirements that must be met for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) to
participate in financing infrastructure costs through a CFD.

The policy describes the conditions that will determine if the Agency will participate in a CFD
financing, how risk to the Agency is managed, and the CFD structures that the Agency may
elect to participate in.

DISCUSSION

CFDs are often created for establishing a method of financing public improvements, fees, or
services by imposing a “special tax” on real property in a defined geographic area. CFDs
issue bonds, repaid by homeowners through an annual levy of the CFD special tax. The
special tax is commonly referred to as a “Mello-Roos” tax. The Agency has historically not
facilitated capacity fees or regional facilities for new development to be financed through a
CFD, whether the CFD was created by the Agency or an overlapping public agency.

Some public agencies, such as school districts, utilize CFDs to accelerate funding of fees or
improvements. Theoretically, financing fees through a CFD should result in lower housing
prices in the development area as the related infrastructure costs that are financed are
excluded from the housing development costs.

The attached policy has been reviewed by the Agency’s general counsel.

On January 13, 2020, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s
recommendation to approve the attached proposed CFD policy.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None at this time.

123


edill
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 6.1


RECOMMENDATION

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
the attached proposed CFD policy.

Attachment

EC

A /

124


ajacobs
Matt


Sl

2.0

3.0

POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
V Title: COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT (CFD) FINANCING POLICY
Approval Date: February 2020 Effective Date: February 2020

WATER Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #19530

COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT (CFD) POLICY

INTRODUCTION

This policy has been developed to formally establish requirements that must be met for
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency or SCV Water) to participate in financing
infrastructure costs through a Community Facility District (CFD). Community Facility
Districts are often created for establishing a method of financing public improvements,
fees, or services by imposing a “special tax” on real property in a defined geographic
area. CFDs issue bonds, repaid by homeowners through an annual levy of the CFD
special tax. The special tax is commonly referred to as a “Mello-Roos” tax. SCV Water
has not utilized CFDs in the past, whether the CFD was created by the Agency or
another public agency. The Agency’s primary benefit of participating in CFDs is that
CFDs are a source of financing critical infrastructure that would not impact its existing
debt coverage ratios. A secondary benefit of CFD financing is that it ensures that the
new development property owners pay their share of the cost of growth in the Agency’s
capacity to serve its customers.

This policy describes the conditions that will determine if the Agency will participate in a
CFD financing, how risk to the Agency is managed, and the CFD structures that SCV
Water may elect to participate in.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

The purpose of SCV Water's Community Facilities District Financing Policy is to ensure
the Agency’s: prudent management of risk; financial stability; access to an additional
financing tool during a period of significant infrastructure investment, while managing the
equitable allocation of costs to its customers.

LIMITS AND CONSTRAINTS FOR CFD PARTICIPATION
For the Agency to consider participating in a CFD, the following conditions must be met:
1. Facility Capacity Fees will not be financed
2. On acase by case basis, there must be a benefit to the Agency’s customers as
determined by the sole discretion of the Board
3. Staff time must be available to carry out the Agency’s responsibilities in
establishing and administering the CFD, and the Agency’s ongoing
administration costs must be included in the special tax
4. A Deposit and Reimbursement Agreement between the Agency and the
developer must be agreed upon whereby the developer pays all the Agency’s
costs, including third party consultant and legal costs
5. Prior to the formation of the CFD or the issuance or sale of special tax bonds, the
Agency and Developer will have a completed an Acquisition Agreement, setting
forth the terms upon which the Agency will acquire the specific infrastructure to
be funded by the CFD and acquired using proceeds of the special taxes and/or
bonds

COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT POLICY February 2020 1of3

125



POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
S CV Title: COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT (CFD) FINANCING POLICY

Approval Date: February 2020 Effective Date: February 2020

WATER Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #19530

S0

6. All Agreements shall be governed by, construed and enforced under the
Constitution and laws of the State of California. Venue for any legal actions
involving this Agreement shall rest with the Superior Court, County of
Sacramento

7. Another public agency must be the primary administrator (School District,
California Statewide Communities Development Authority (“CSCDA”)).

4.0 PRUDENT MANAGEMENT OF RISK
a. The Agency will not allow its Facility Capacity Fees (FCFs) to be included in CFD
Financing. FCFs must be paid by the developer when building permits are
issued. CFDs may only be used to pay for the costs of infrastructure.

b. There will be no obligation or requirement for the Agency to pay the bonds.

c. The CSCDA works with advisors, consultants, and an underwriter to determine
the credit quality of the developer/landowner and economic viability of the
proposed project to be financed.

d. Specific credit quality requirements are mandated and documented in Section
53345.8 of Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982. (Bonding requirements)

e. In order to enhance the credit quality of bond issues, the CSCDA will require that
each bond issue be secured by a reserve fund, funded in an amount no less than
the least of: (a) 10% of the original proceeds of the bond issue, (b) maximum
annual debt service on the bonds of such issue, or (c) 125% of the average
annual debt service on the bonds of such issue.

f. Prior to the issuance of any CFD bonds, all environmental and/or land-use
planning approvals, special permits (e.g. permits required by the Army Corps of
Engineers, California Fish and Game, and other agencies), and approval by the
city or county in whose jurisdiction the development lies of a tentative map must
be obtained.

g. As CFD bonds are secured by real property owned by the Developer and
ultimately by the purchaser of the developed property, CFD debt has no impact
on Agency financial metrics or credit capacity.

h. The Agency will not be forming any CFDs, therefore the Agency will not be
associated with any debt issued by such CFDs.

i. To ensure that the Agency will be reimbursed for all costs incurred related to
CFD creation, the Agency will enter into a “Deposit and Reimbursement
Agreement” with the Developer requiring the Developer to deposit an initial
amount of funds into an account for the Agency to use to pay preliminary
incidental costs and expenses incurred in connection with proceedings to
implement a CFD. Should the account be drawn down to a determined amount,

COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT POLICY February 2020 20f3

126



POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS
V Title: COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT (CFD) FINANCING POLICY
Approval Date: February 2020 Effective Date: February 2020

WATER Approved By: Board of Directors | DMS #19530

S

the Agency will notify the Developer to provide an additional deposit to enable
continuing payments of preliminary expenses. Limited administrative costs may
also be recovered from special tax proceeds.

j.  The total tax burden (that is, the maximum annual CFD special tax, together with
ad valorem property taxes, special assessments, special taxes for any
overlapping CFD , and any other taxes, fees and charges payable from and
secured by the property) on any residential owner-occupied parcel in a CFD,
shall not exceed 2% (the basic property tax levy of 1%, plus 1%) of the expected
assessed value of such parcel upon completion of the public and private
improvements relating thereto.

(Originally adopted February 2020)

COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT POLICY February 2020 30f3

127



[This page intentionally left blank.]

128



s SCV 6.2

ITEM NO.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 3, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Folsom, P.E.

Chief Engineer 7da

SUBJECT: Approve Purchasing of Treatment Media for the N Wells PFAS Groundwater
Treatment Project

SUMMARY

The site construction work for the N Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Project is currently
underway. At the October 1, 2019 Board meeting, the funding to purchase the treatment vessels
was authorized and the material acquisition is in progress. The treatment vessels are being
manufactured and are scheduled for delivery in May 2020. After the vessels are delivered, the
treatment media will need to be installed to start-up the treatment facility. Staff is recommending
that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to purchase the treatment media for
the vessels.

DISCUSSION

In July 2019, the SCV Water Board of Directors authorized a contract with Water Quality
Technology Systems, Inc. (WQTS) to perform bench scale testing of two commercially available
ion exchange resins for the removal of PFAS at the N Wells. The resins are DOWEX PSR2+ by
Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC. (Evoqua) and PFA694E by Purolite.

In February 2020, staff requested and received proposals from Evoqua and Purolite to provide
media for either two, four, or six vessels. Staff is in the process of evaluating their proposals. To
meet the June 2020 startup of the PFAS treatment facility, staff is recommending that the Board
of Directors authorize the General Manager to purchase the treatment media for the vessels.

CEQA DETERMINATION

In October 2019, the Agency filed a Notice of Exemption for construction of the Wellfield
Treatment System with Los Angeles County, Ventura County and the State Clearinghouse. The
Notice of Exemption described construction of the treatment system, including that resin would
be used in the treatment system. No challenges to the Notice of Exemption were filed, and the
proposed action is consistent with the previously filed Notice of Exemption. Therefore, the action
of purchasing resin is covered under the existing Notice of Exemption and no further CEQA
analysis is required.

129


ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Brian


130

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

In order to meet the aggressive timeline of having treatment in place by summer 2020, staff is
recommending the General Manager be authorized to purchase treatment media for an amount
not to exceed $900,000. The project is currently not budgeted in the Agency’s FY 2019/20
Budget. Funds from the Agency’s Reserves will be utilized to fund the project.
RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to purchase the treatment media for
the N Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Project for an amount not to exceed $900,000.

A7


ajacobs
Matt


ITEM NO.

s SCV 8.1

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 7, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brian J. Folsom, Chief Engineer W U}m =
Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer df‘

SUBJECT:  February 6, 2020 Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting

The Engineering and Operations Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, February 6, 2020 in
the Summit Circle Training Room located at 26521 Summit Circle. In attendance were
Committee Chair Tom Campbell; Directors Ed Colley, Bill Cooper, Jeff Ford, Gary Martin and
Lynne Plambeck; General Manager Matt Stone; Chief Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie;
Chief Engineer Brian Folsom; Safety Officer Mark Passamani; Safety Specialist Jon Wallace;
Emergency Preparedness and Safety Coordinator Jose Diaz and Administrative Analyst
Elizabeth Gallo. Two members of the public were present. A copy of the agenda is attached.

Item 1: Public Comments — There was public comment.

Item 2: Quarterly Safety Presentation — Mark Passamani and Jon Wallace reviewed the
Agency’s Safety Program for the second quarter of FY 2019/20.

Item 3: Operations and Production Report — Staff and the Committee reviewed the
Operations and Production Report.

Item 4: Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report — Staff and the
Committee reviewed the Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report.

Item 5: Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report — Staff and the Committee
reviewed the Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report.

Item 6: Committee Planning Calendar — Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2019/20
Committee Planning Calendar.

Item 7: General Report on Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance
Services Section Activities — Keith Abercrombie provided an update on PFAS related
activities and the upcoming DWR Shutdown in late February.

Item 8: General Report on Engineering Services Section Activities — Brian Folsom updated
the Committee on the recent organizational move of the Water Quality Laboratory from the
Engineering Services Section to the Treatment, Distribution, Operations, Maintenance and
Safety Section.

Item 9: Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM.
BJF/KA
Attachment
‘,qll(ngl'.‘" l;i;p‘/_:l

131


ajacobs
Item No. 8.1

ajacobs
Brian

ajacobs
Mike Alvord

ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

132



SCV

WATER

Date: January 27, 2020

To: Engineering and Operations Committee
Tom Campbell, Chair
Ed Colley
William Cooper
Jeff Ford
Gary Martin
Lynne Plambeck
From: Brian J. Folsom, Chief Engineer ¥ M
Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer

The Engineering and Operations Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, February 6,
2020 at 5:30 PM at Summit Circle located at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in
the Training Room.

MEETING AGENDA

ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments
2. Quarterly Safety Presentation
3. * Operations and Production Report 1
4. *  Capital Improvement Projects Construction Status Report 59
5. *  Third Party Funded Agreements Quarterly Report 61
6. * Committee Planning Calendar 65
7. General Report on Treatment, Distribution, Operations and

Maintenance Services Section Activities
8. General Report on Engineering Services Section Activities

9. Adjournment

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD + SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 » FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

133


egallo
Brian Folsom initials

egallo
Keith Abercrombie initials


134

January 27, 2020
Page 2 of 2

*

Indicates attachments
¢ To be distributed

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or
writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA
91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation
requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency
staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related
accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency
to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on January 28, 2020.

Me?


egallo
Matt Stone initials


Sﬂl 8.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

ITEM NO.

February 13, 2020
Board of Direqtor_s

Steve Cole /-~ °©

74

Assistant General Manager
February 12, 2020 Water Resources and Watershed Committee Meeting

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee met on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at
6:00 PM in the Summit Circle Training Room. In attendance were Committee Chair Maria
Gutzeit, Directors Tom Campbell, Kathy Colley, William Cooper and Jerry Gladbach. Staff
members present were Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Conservation Manager Matthew
Dickens, Associate Water Resources Planner Sarah Fleury, Director of Water Resources Dirk
Marks, Associate Water Resources Planner Rick Vasilopulos and Associate Water Resources
Planner Ernesto Velazquez. Two members of the public were present. A copy of the Agenda is

attached.

Item 1: Public Comment — There was no public comment.

Item 2: Water Resources Director’s Report

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

Status of Water Supplies — Staff updated the Committee on the Status of Water
Supplies.

Status of Activities to Recover Stored Water from Existing Water Banking or
Exchange Programs to Meet 2020 Imported Water Demands — Staff reported
on the Status of Activities to Recover Stored Water from Existing Water Banking
or Exchange Programs to Meet 2020 Imported Water Demands.

Devil’s Den Semi-Annual Report — Staff and Committee reviewed the Devil’'s
Den Semi-Annual Report.

Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient Management Plan — Staff
updated the Committee on Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient
Management Plan.

Status of Devil's Den Solar Generation Facilities — Staff reported on the Status
of Devil's Den Solar Generation Facilities

Other Staff Activities — Staff provided brief updates on the Sites Reservoir
project, the Delta Conveyance negotiations, the New Drop permitting strategy and
the status of the Groundwater Recharge Project.

Item 3: Resource Conservation Manager’s Report

3.1

Update on Conservation Activities and Performance — Staff updated the
Committee on Conservation Activities and Performance.

135


ajacobs
Item 8.2


February 13, 2020
Page 2 of 2

Item 4: Committee Planning Calendar — The Committee reviewed the Planning Calendar.
The meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM.

Attachment

.,q/\ﬂ_ o/

136


ajacobs
Matt


SCV

WATER

Date: February 5, 2020

To: Water Resources and Watershed Committee
Maria Gutzeit, Chair
Tom Campbell
Kathy Colley

William Cooper
Robert DiPrimio

Jerry Gladbach
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager ¢/~

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday,
February 12, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Summit Circle Training Room located at 26521 Summit
Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.

MEETING AGENDA

ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments
2. Water Resources Director’s Report
2.1 Status of Water Supplies
* 2.2 Status of Activities to Recover Stored Water from Existing Water 3
Banking or Exchange Programs to Meet 2020 Imported Water
Demands
* 2.3 Devil's Den Semi-Annual Report 7
* 2.4 Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient Management Plan 9
* 2.5 Status of Devil's Den Solar Generation Facilities "

2.6 Other Activities

3. Resource Conservation Manager’s Report

* 3.1 Update on Conservation Activities and Performance 13
4. * Committee Planning Calendar 19
5. Adjournment

* Indicates attachment
é To be distributed

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 - 661 297-1600 « FAX 661 2971611
website address: www.yourscvwater.com

137



138

NOTICES

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or writing to
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A
telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the
request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested
accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on February 5, 2020.




5 SCV 8.3

ITEM NO.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 21, 2020
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steve Cole W

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT: February 20, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, February 20,
2020 in the Training Room at 26521 Summit Circle. In attendance were Committee Chair Jerry
Gladbach; Directors Kathy Colley, R. J. Kelly, and Lynne Plambeck and; Assistant General
Manager Steve Cole; Consultants Hunt Braly from Poole Shaffery. Consultants Anthony Molina
from California Advocates and Consultant Geoff Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associates
participated by video conference and members of the public. A copy of the agenda is attached.

Item 1: Public Comments — There was no public comment.

Iltem 2: Legislative Consultant Reports — Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal
legislative report and legislative strategic outline by Geoff Bowman, state legislative report by
Anthony Molina and local legislative report by Hunt Braly.

Item 3: Public Information Officer Activities — Staff updated the Committee on the
Washington D.C. Advocacy Trip and the SCV Water Agency Water Summit. Staff and the
Committee reviewed the following information: Outreach Matrix — December 2019, Legislative
Tracking Spreadsheet 2020, Sponsorship Tracking Spreadsheet FY 2019/20, Public Outreach
Events Calendar 2020 and Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Planning Calendar
2020.

Item 4: Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM.

Attachment

Tt
A 0~

139


ajacobs
Item 8.3

ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

140



SCV

WATER

Date: February 13, 2020

To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
Jerry Gladbach, Chair
B.J. Atkins
Kathy Colley
R.J. Kelly
Gary Martin
Lynne Plambeck

From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager 7%

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday,
February 20, 2020 at 5:30 PM at Summit Circle Training Room located at 26521 Summit
Circle, Santa Clarita, CA. 91350.

MEETING AGENDA

ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments
2. Legislative Consultant Report:
* 2.1 Van Scoyoc Associates 1
* 2.2 California Advocates 7
* 2.3 Poole & Shaffery 13
3. Public Information Officer Activities:

3.1 Washington D.C. Advocacy Trip
3.2 SCV Water Agency — Water Summit Update

* 3.3 Monthly Outreach Matrix 15

* 3.4 Legislative Tracking 17

* 3.5 Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 19

* 3.6 Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 21

* 3.7 Committee Planning Calendar 2020 25
4. Adjournment

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD + SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 » FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

141



142

February 13, 2020
Page 2 of 2

*

Indicates attachments
¢ To be distributed

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or
writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA
91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation
requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency
staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related
accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency
to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on February 13, 2020




) SCV

WATER

ITEM NO.
9.1

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 17, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brian J. Folsom, P.E. -
Chief Engineer z3 )

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION

Project Contractor Contract Scheduled Notes
Amount Completion
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $3,378,855.72 4/01/20 Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 4 Enterprises complete.
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $3,269,978.85 4/01/20 Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 5 Enterprises complete.
Magic Mountain FivePoint/Toro | $7,168,844.85 8/05/20 Construction is 5%
Pipeline Phase 6A Enterprises complete.
PFAS Vessel Evoqua Water $1,727,960 5/27/20 Vessel manufacturing
Purchase Technologies, is 10% complete.
LLC
PFAS Site Pacific $4,515,000 9/17/20 Construction is 2%
Construction Hydrotech complete.
Corp.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) DESIGN

1.

ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System — Design plans and
specifications are being finalized. The Operating Permit amendment application has
been submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking
Water (DDW) for approval. DDW completed initial review of plans and specifications.
Staff is finalizing bid documents in preparation to advertise project.

Castaic Conduit Bypass — Design is 90% complete. Staff is in the process of acquiring
a pipeline easement from the City of Santa Clarita. Staff is also securing a permit from
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife.

Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6B — Staff submitted the request for the project
approval of alternative to water main separation requirements to DDW on January 30,
2020. After DDW approval, the construction documents will be finalized for
construction bidding.

Magic Mountain Reservoir — California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents
are being prepared. After CEQA, staff will solicit final design proposals.

Replacement Wells — Kick-off meeting with Richard C. Slade and Associates for well
design was held on May 16, 2019. Design documents are complete. Design of the

143


ajacobs
Item No 9.1

ajacobs
Brian


144

10.

pipeline along Commerce Center Drive that will connect the wells to the Magic
Mountain Pipeline is complete. Following approval by DDW, bidding will be performed
by FivePoint.

Groundwater Treatment Improvements — Advisian is preparing the necessary National
Contingency Plan documents and is scheduled to be completed in spring 2020.

Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) — The project’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors at its December 13, 2017 regular Board
meeting. Design is on hold pending resolution of recycled water permitting and
regulatory issues.

Recycled Water Vista Canyon (Phase 2B) — On July 17, 2017, the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) approved repurposing $2.7 million in Proposition 84 Grant
Funding from the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells Project to the Vista Canyon
Recycled Water Project. The CLWA Board of Directors adopted the MND/MMRP on
November 20, 2017. The SCV Water Board of Directors approved a resolution for a
construction contract for the pipeline on February 4, 2020. Staff are working with
geotechnical consultants for additional field investigations to evaluate design
requirements for slope stability of the currently proposed tank site and suitability of a
nearby alternative site. Tank design plans are on-hold pending outcome of
geotechnical investigations.

Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) — The Preliminary Design Report (PDR) has
been completed. NCWD, as the CEQA Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on
August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors
on August 23, 2017. Plans and technical specifications are complete. Grant application
for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019.

Recycled Water West Ranch (Phase 2D) — The PDR has been completed. On July 17,
2017, DWR approved repurposing $1.8 million in Proposition 84 Grant Funding from
the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells Project to the Phase 2D Project. The CLWA
Board of Directors adopted the MND/MMRP on July 28, 2017. Construction bids were
received and opened on December 9, 2019. SCV Water Board approved the
construction of the project during its board meeting on February 4, 2020. The
Contractor’s Notice of Award was issued on February 10, 2020. Contractor is
executing the contract agreement, bonds, and insurance documents.




‘lenoidde gamay Buipuad
s1 BuIss0.104apuUN JO UOIJONJISUOD
10} sue|d eulq "1onpanbe JAQV T Jeno

‘sjeaosdde JAAVY
Buipuad gzQgz Ja1enb puodas ui

auop aq 0] pajoadxa si 1onpanbe

Buisso.o ssedAq Arelodwal yuim ‘6102 dMAavy Jepun uononiisuon el
JaquianoN palajdwod sem peoy Ag|en ‘6102 ‘. JequanoN pale|dwod 1994 elueg Jo A1n
USpP|0H Ul dUI| UleW JO UoIONJISUOY | sem auladid urew JO UOIIONIISUOD ‘ouljadid jo ajiw | | asenbs 00EvY uonels Jusys
‘0c0¢
Areniga4 ul peloadxs Jadojoasp
"a19|dwo9 94,08 aJe sauljadid | Aq uons|dwod yum Aem Jspun si g
Ja1em a|gejod pue pajohoal 10el] | 8SByd JO UOIJONIISU0) 81a|dwod wawdojanaq
-Ul g 8Skeyd Jo uononiisuo) -a)a|dwod | ale swalsAg Jslepn pajohoay pue ‘sauljadid pajoAoal suun asr
ale souljadid | aseyd Jo uononsuoy) | 9|gelod | 9seyd Jo uoioniIsuoD) pue g|gelod Jo s G | Buijemg 001 L uoAuen eisip
‘Aemiapun
s1 sauljadid eaJe Buluueld 10e4]
-ul g 8seyd snouea jo ubiseq ‘pazifeul;
Buleq aJe Buidid/Buipe.b ays yuel
10} sue|d "Aemiapun aJe suoljepuno} ‘0202
[[lem Bul yuel JO uoIIdNJIISU0Y) "pPauels Jawwns Aq paja|dwod aq 0}
sey syue} youey auljAyg | aseyd pPa|NPayYds SI Syue} 8U0Z youey
JO UOI}BOIIgE "BUI|UO SI PUB 0202 | BUIIAYS | 8SByd JO UOIdNJIISU0)
‘G pue { Areniga4 uo pale|dwod Sem "auljuo si uonels dwnd
Bunsel dnuels uonels dwnd uoisuag | uoisuag | aseyd JO uoioNJIISuUoD
L 8seyd "1adojonsp AQ suole|elsul ‘6102 |e} ul pa}a|dwod aiam "SHUE)
Jajow BuioBuo yum aie|dwoo ale sauljadid 10B.41-Ul pUB BUOOYOE] ¢ pue ‘suoiels dwnd suun aapied
sauljedid 10B.1-Ul/BUOYMOR] | 8Skeyd | 8Seyd JO uoIonsuo) ¢ ‘sauledid Jo sepw 2| | Buyemq 0zzl youry aunAys
(Ino-pjing 1e pajewilsy) 9zIS ladojanag
snjels a|npayos ainjonJisequ| juswdojanag 109load

NOILO3dSNI ANV NOILONHLSNOD ‘NDIS3A — SLO3rodd LNIWNdOT13A3A

145



‘sjuelpAy
aa} olgnd g pue ‘sauljadid

s|qejod Jo ,029/F siun | Jeuua (96.£29)
*Jadojanap Aq pjoy-uo sj joafold 'adl | ‘uonelsdwnd | ‘syuelg | Buyema gol | 1BIL SIIH Py
‘sopesbdn
"919|dwo9 %400 | uoinels Y| pue sape.sbdn
ale sue|d uonels dwng -819|dwod | “uswdojaAsp JO JUBWSOUSWIWIOD BUBT Ylowwe|\ ‘OA[eA
%/ 6 ale sue|d Jlonlesay "a19|dwod 0] Joud a191dwoo aq Bulonpal ainssaud | pue suun (9808Y) 10841
%00 8Je sauljadid 10e.1-Ul Jo ubisag 1snw sapeibdn aue] ylowwey ‘uonels dwnd | “yuel | Buliemq g6t | uoAuen Bundg

‘paseda.d Buiaq ale ‘6L02 uassnusey
SlUBWINOOP JuBwWase] ‘swayl sl yound | e} ul Buluado jooyds pajnpayds | -uolels dwnd | pue “uel 1094 alenbg |[ooyos
10} 1daoxe ‘@19|dwod SI uoIdNIISU0D 198W 0} sal}|19.) 10NJ1SU0D | ‘sauljadid Jo sojw g 000°0S2 ybiH oreisen
"SalIs
[[e o1l pajelbajul 8q 0] Spaau ||IiS
vavos ‘buissl eniur jo |je passed sey
uonels dwnd ay | -e19|dwod o466 BJe
uolonJIsuod auladid pue uonels dwng ‘suolels [B1DJ8WWON ‘09
‘palIeIS SBY YJOM S8]ISUO dy] pue Jo1em Bulonpas ainssaid g pue |  pue [BLISNPU| | MOID |[BWWR ]
UM paj|I} usaq sey Muel ay] -8}8jdwod ‘0202 ‘syuey g ‘uonels dwnd 1094 alenbg youey
%G6 S| UOIJONJISUOD Myue] | aseyd yoJe|\ 8uljuo awod 0} | aseyd | ‘sauladid jo sojiw 000°0SS‘2 weypasN
'sbuIss0id 9z | AMH 1uI0d4oAIH
Z Pue Hjue] y| suoz HINg (801€S
‘uonels Buionpal ainssaud suun 10e1]) abe|In
"pjoy-uo st ubiseQ ‘adl Buidid jo sejiw g'g | Bulema iyl Yewpue
“(ejqe1od z "oN
‘uy o1Be pue pajohoal
"UOI1ONJISUOD UI SI /02/902 B 9|qelod uasialed)
[I9M “ubisap Jepun aJe suolels ‘0202 Aely | syuel g pue ‘(‘uyy o1bep)
18]S00Q pUB Syue] Jajem pajoAdal pue Aq ubisap 819|dwod 0} suonels apeibdn uonels 1e1sooq
a|gelod uasialdd "UoIIdNJISUOD Ul dle 18]S00g puk S)ue | UsSIslad L “(psjohoal g s|qejod
sauljadid Ja1em pajoAoal pue s|gelod 020z 11dy AQ palonuisuod | ussialad) suollels 18]s00q
JoBJ}-UI pUB ‘L ‘D1 ‘gl V| S8SeUd | 99 0} g 'ON 3UEL Uleunojy dibep 2 ‘(ussislod) uoners julodaAl
‘sauljadid Jayem ajgejod pue pajohoal ‘0202 yoJey Ag pe1oniisuod Bulonpai ainssaud | suun | 8seyd
2¥S SA ‘2 "ON Yue] urejunopy oibep 8q 0} seuljadid g S | ‘euljedid mau jo sajiw 69 | Bulemg geLe | 8be||iA uoissiy
(Ino-pjing 1e pajewilsy) 9zIS ladojanaqg
snjels a|npayos ainjoniiseqjuj juswdojanag 109loid

146



'sjsanbal moyj} 841} 0 01 papuodsal pue suge BIp z6
pale|dwod yels uonoadsul YAADS ‘6102 Jequadsq Bulng

S1S9| MO|4 814 pue sualy Big

‘ubisapa. 01 Bulob si pue sue|d ps|nd uozuap

‘¢ YUE] [[BYMON JE Jamo} |80

B1IS |90 UOZIIBA

"WIOM 8|NPayds 0} 9|IqON- 1
uo Buirepn ‘palejdwod usaq aaey sbBulleaw UONONJIISUOD-01d

"€ Yue] 8aJiauld
pue g Yue} |leymap Je dems seuusiuy

S8JIS |92 9[IqOIN-1

PENIES
2y} uo Buniem ase am pue ||V O} pauinidl usaq aAey sue|d

"$OlS VMADS AUB 1 3IoM JuS1Ind ON

SOJS |80 1%1V

"SYUe} an|gAXS au} 0}
aul| Jamod a8y} 81e00|aJ 0} Paau |Im suollelad "Jaumoswoy
8y} 01 Juswasea ue Juelb o} s1ybu syl aAey 10U SBOP YMMADS

‘Juswases Jo Auadoud

VMADS U0 JoU S| JDS WOl 8IAISS
[BOLI}OS|S UlBW SYUEB)} aNn|gANS S.AMOS

syue] an|gAys

"92IAJ9S Ul S adid
8y "sluswnoop juswases ayl asedaid 01 HOD Jo} Buiepn
"819|dw09 SI UOIIDNJISUOD pue pajeisul usaq sey auladid ay |

-auledid 91
10 G10°| Ajrewixoidde jo uoneoojey

sndwe) Biousjep
suoAue) auy} Jo abajj0n

snjels

s|ielaqg / 34oM jo adoog

Aupoe4 / yoaloud

NOILO3dSNI ANV NOILONHLSNOD ‘NDIS3A — SLOArodd SNOANVT13OSIN

147



148

PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

The last monthly Technical Committee meeting was held on February 12, 2020. The Whittaker-
Bermite Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force was held on November 13, 2019. The Settlement
Agreement among SCVWA (former CLWA and retail purveyors), Whittaker-Bermite (Whittaker)
and the insurance carriers is in effect. Reimbursement requests for operational and
maintenance (O&M) costs through December 2019 have been submitted.

As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the
Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the
perchlorate project DDW 97-005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been
constructed and resumption of Well V-201 service will occur following successful completion of
testing and State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Division of Drinking Water (DDW)
approval. Until DDW approval is obtained, the perchlorate removal system is operating, and the
treated water is being discharged to the Santa Clara River.

In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum
contaminant level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018
indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is
determining the course of action to pursue to return the well to service and potential cost
recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.

In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2
at the maximum contaminant level of 6 pg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated,
but the well was removed immediately from service. Monthly water quality monitoring will
continue during the idle period. The most recent sample taken during February 2020, when the
well was offline, had a perchlorate level of 15 pg/L. Design has been completed on retrofitting
treatment vessels. Bids to supply new treatment vessels were received on December 9, 2019
and a contract was awarded to Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC on December 12, 2019. Six
bids for the site work were received on January 7, 2020 and a contract was awarded to Pacific
Hydrotech Corp. on January 9, 2020.

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY

The California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) has begun the formal
rulemaking process for implementing new laboratory regulations. Once the new regulations are
adopted, probably sometime in 2020, laboratories will have three years to comply with all of the
new requirements. The new regulations primarily add a large number of documentation
requirements to laboratory operations, and additional expenses related to accreditation and
auditing requirements.



FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES

Month Regional Distribution Total
July 2019 $498,300 $109,260 $607,560
August 2019 $237,014 $42,404 $279,418
September 2019 $584,945 $150,175 $735,120
October 2019 $184,188 $39,586 $223,774
November 2019 $442,429 $68,086 $510,515
December 2019 $455,686 $73,639 $529,325
January 2020 $355,971 $79,602 $435,573
FY 2019/20 to Date $2,758,533 $562,752 $3,321,285
FY 2019/20 Budget $8,500,000 $2,821,500 $11,321,500

poods
vf\/‘v,f'._ 2~

149


ajacobs
Matt


[This page intentionally left blank.]

150



w 9.2

ITEM NO.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff began work on the retail water rate cost of service analysis with identification of the initial
approach to take for documenting its cost analysis including the mapping of costs to general
ledger accounts.

The draft of SCV Water’s audit financial statement for fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 is nearly
complete and will be presented at the March 16, 2020 regular Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

Staff developed the scope of work for the Agency-wide janitorial services and finalized the
Request for Proposal (RFP) with the Building and Grounds Supervisor. The RFP was released
on Wednesday, December 18, 2019. A mandatory site visit took place on January 8, 2020 and
fifteen interested vendors attended. Proposals were due February 12, 2020.

Procurement staff attended the 2020 California Association of Public Procurement Officials
(CAPPO) conference held February 17-21, 2020 in San Diego.

Significant Upcoming ltems:

Staff is working with the Department of Motor Vehicles to register the mobile equipment units as
special equipment. The Agency’s mobile equipment includes items such as generators, trailers,
trenching equipment and pumps.

Staff continues to process property damage claims.

Ongoing basis — Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance, ensuring that
the insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements.

Ongoing basis — Staff prepares and submits small claims documentation to JPIA for
reimbursement.

151


ajacobs
Item No. 9.2


152

CUSTOMER SERVICE
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff continues its work related to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) integration with Santa
Clarita Division (SCWD) location’s customer billing system.

Staff continues working on work flow modifications as required by the new Customer Service
Policy and SB 998.

Staff continues its work related the implementation of Lockbox and ECS (Electronic
Clearinghouse Service) for the Newhall Division.

Staff attended training on the Sensus Anayltics MDM (Meter Data Management) software, the
application used to collect, manage and report customer consumption data via AMI technology.

2020 Customer Care billing calendars have been finalized and comply with new requirements
set forth in SB 998 and the Agency’s recently updated policy.

Customer Service Representatives (CSR II) have relocated to the Summit Circle and
Rockefeller locations, respectively. This change facilitates cross-training goals and supports our
future billing system conversion plans. Additionally, the Rockefeller location successfully
onboarded a new CSR | to a position vacated in 2019 due to promotion.

Staff has begun the process of migrating Valencia Division’s internal auto-debit accounts to the
Invoice Cloud Autopay platform. Invoice Cloud currently provides PCl-compliant third party
payment processing for the Newhall and Valencia Divisions.

Significant Upcoming ltems:

Staff has scheduled a kick-off call to migrate the Valencia Division’s (VWD) paper bill print and
presentment services to Infosend, the current provider of such services for the Santa Clarita and
Newhall Divisions.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff is currently recruiting for the positions of Production Operator, Civil Engineer, Senior
Accountant, Chief Engineer, IT Technician and Temporary Administrative Assistant-
Engineering.

Staff completed the recruitment for the Temporary Accounting Technician .

Staff scheduled the employee classification interviews with CPS HR Consulting to be
contducted the week of February 10 and February 17 as part of the Classification and
Compensation Study. Approximately 90 employees will be interviewed to provide information
about their position. CPS HR Consulting is working with HR staff to set comparable agencies
and benchmarked classifications to be surveyed.

Staff is continuing to handle employee relations issues and schedule meetings with appropriate
staff to address the issues. Staff is currently handling four (4) grievances and an investigation.



Staff is also responding to appropriate requests for employee records and information in a
timely manner.

Under the Affordable Care Act (ACA), the annual required 1095-C and 1095-B certificates were
distributed to employees enrolled in an Agency health plan via the Paychex system, and from
individual health insurance providers, for tax preparation purposes.

The annual AFLAC open enroliment process is underway for the March 1, 2020 effective date.
Staff attended the monthly Safety Committee meeting at the Rio Vista location on January 29,
2020.

Staff attended the 2020 PIHRA Legal Update Conference in Burbank on January 30, 2020.
Staff attended the Lincoln Financial Group Annual Review meeting on February 26, 2020 in
which the Agency’s Lincoln Financial 457b Deferred Compensation plan’s funds, performance
and participation were reviewed.

Significant Upcoming ltems:

Staff will be participating in the Core Team to implement the Human Capital Management
(HCM) modules of the Finance System.

Staff will review the new 2020 California Employment Laws and Regulations to determine if it
will affect the Agency’s current policies and procedures.

Staff will electronically file with IRS the necessary documentation to compy with the Affordable
Care Act (ACA).

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Key Accomplishments/Activities:

The IT team assembled mobile audio/visual conference carts to be used at the Engineering
office and at Rio Vista. This provides versatility for conferencing and intra-office team

communications.

The IT team has deployed Microsoft Teams throughout the entire Agency. Teams provides a
cloud-based platform for collaboration and quick communications.

Ideas and suggestions from beta-SharePoint test group have been incorporated and addressed.
New Agency SharePoint is schedule for full deployment in March 2020.

Significant Upcoming ltems

The newly formed Security Workgroup is creating a system inventory of all SCADA network
assets and will be developing a budget for security upgrades.

Ongoing — The GIS team will be working with Operations to test cloud-based GIS field map
system and mobile device functionality.

Ongoing — GIS team collects GPS data for wells, boosters and other facilities.

153



Ongoing — GIS team is georeferencing easement documents from predecessor organizations to
be deployed and accessible through the future SharePoint.

Ongoing — IT team is working on a reconfiguration of the Agency network topology which will
eliminate single points of failure.

EC

Py
f“n‘lr -.llﬁﬁ U;"‘ -

154


ajacobs
Matt


SBJ ITE.gISND.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors 7
FROM: Keith Abercrombie 7 C \

Chief Operating Officer
SUBJECT:  Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of January 2020.

TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations:

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)

- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)

- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines

- Recycled Water Pump Station

- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1

- Saugus Well 1

- Sand Canyon Reservoir

- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS)

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary

Work Orders January 2020 FYTD 2019/20
Corrective Maintenance 14 150
Preventative Maintenance 110 829

Key Action Items Completed:

— ESFP and RVWTP — Replaced regulatory pressure relief devices
— ESIPS - Vault and pipeline project complete and ESFP back to full capacity

Work in Progress — Treatment
- Distribution System — Valve exercising and repairs underway
- Distribution SCADA system — Creation of new distribution SCADA system consolidating the three
systems into one
- ESFP —Installing Ferric tank leak control panels and valves
- RVWTP — Replace Ammonia tank

155


ajacobs
Item No. 9.3

ajacobs
KA


156

- RVWTP — Replace chlorine scrubber

- N-1 —Installing new 5500sc chloramine analyzer

- Q2 Well — Installing new Sodium Hypochlorate pumps, Ammonia pumps and SCADA control for
Q2 well treatment

- RVWTP — 4-year electrical maintenance main switchgear

- SCPS - Repair hydraulic actuator on pumps No. 1 and No. 3

Completed Work
- RVWTP - Installed wired chlorine leak sensors
- ESFP — Sodium Hypochlorate tank No. 1 repaired
- ESFP — Ammonia pumps and piping replaced
- SCPS - Repaired hydraulic actuator on pump No. 2

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

An integral part of the TDOMS is maintaining the aesthetic quality, functionality and safety of the various
office facilities and grounds. Staff works on projects based on the needs of the various locations.

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations:

- Earl Schmidt

- Golden Triangle
- Pine Street

- Rio Vista

- Rockefeller

- Summit Circle

Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary

Work Orders January 2020 FYTD 2019/20
Corrective Maintenance 56 425

Work in Progress
- Working with contractor to update sign at the ESFP with new SCV Water information — All parts
have been fabricated and powder coated / The sign should be completed at the end of February
- Working with EMCOR on HVAC Metesys system to re-map computer program — Contractor has
collected all the data and is currently working with the program
- Flagpole — Board packet was submitted to the Summit Circle HOA Board and has been approved.
The packet is now in the review process
- The bids for the Rockefeller HVAC project have been received and the Agency is in the planning
process for the installation
- The RFP for the SCV Water Janitorial Contract was advertised and a contractor walk though has
been completed. Bids will be in by February 12, 2020 and will be evaluated
- Working on ESFP system to increase reliability and functional application
- Inthe process of replacing artificial turf with walkway pavers at the Rockefeller location

Completed Work
- Coordinated back flow testing on all Rio Vista backflows
- Removed and replaced water heater in the RVWTP Administration Building after dealing with
system failure and clean up
- Trimmed all oak trees at the RVWTP parking to the City of Santa Clarita standards
- Replaced 10 ballast on fixtures at the Rockefeller location
- Installed dual filtration system on the ice maker at the Rockefeller location



DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

General operational and maintenance activities include:

Valve exercising

Fire hydrant maintenance

Air and vacuum valve maintenance
Blow off maintenance

Meter reading

Meter change-outs

Control valve maintenance

In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, there are a variety of other projects.

Meter Change-out Summary

NWD
Meter Size January 2020 Quantity FYTD 2019/20
3/4" 55 229
1” 4 31
11/2" 5
2”7 2 12
>2”
SCwWD
Meter Size January 2020 Quantity FYTD 2019/20
3/4" 54 777
1” 8 236
11/2" 9
2” 2 11
>2” 1 37
VWD
Meter Size January 2020 Quantity FYTD 2019/20
3/4" 840 2,688
1” 10 38
11/2" 12 22
2 41 120
>2” 1
Distribution System Leak Summary
NWD — Approx. 9,679 Service Connections
Leak Type January 2020 FYTD 2019/20
Service Leaks 25
Main Leaks 4
SCWD — Approx. 31,218 Service Connections
Leak Type January 2020 FYTD 2019/20
Service Leaks 3 45
Main Leaks 2 13
VWD — Approx. 29,974 Service Connections
Leak Type January 2020 FYTD 2019/20
Service Leaks 6 50
Main Leaks 1 9

157



158

Work in Progress

AMI Infrastructure installed, programming and customer service integration underway
Placerita PRV Station — Rehabilitation project underway

Completed Work

Ebelden Ave — Pipeline Replacement

Pilot AMI Program — Valencia Industrial Center

Large Meter Replacement — Magic Mtn and College of the Canyons
Wildwood Road Pipeline Project

PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of
other projects within the Production Department.

Work in Progress

Castaic HS Tank — Permit amendment submitted, adding to sampling schedule, punch list remains
Castaic HS Booster — Operational, punch list remains

SC-12 — Mechanical and facility construction complete — Block wall design complete, RFP being
prepared

Seismic Valves Installation

Pump Drive Replacement Program

Well E17 — Facility construction underway, awaiting samples from January initial start-up

Carnegie Booster Station — Meter pump and motor replacement underway (Nos.18 & 19 and
SMC)

Completed Work

SCADA backbone radio upgrade

Via Princessa — Replacement of head shaft — Pumps reinstalled

Lost Canyon 2 — Pump to control valve installation for pump to waste
Catala Tanks 1 and 2 dismantled

HonbyTank1 — Installed Kasco mixer

Recycled Water Pump Station — Pump Control Valve Installation

Well 201 — Construction for soundproof motor enclosure structure complete
Presley Booster Station — Site rehab, parts installed



Water production summary by Division and Source is provided in the table below.

SCV Water Production Summary (Acre-Feet)

Division | Groundwater | Imported *Total Groundwater | Imported *Total Recycled
Jan 2020 Water Production FYTD Water | Production Water
(AF) Jan 2020 | Jan 2020 2019/20 FYTD FYTD Production
(AF) (AF) (AF) 2019/20 | 2019/20 FYTD
(AF) (AF) 2019/20
(AF)
NWD 362 117 479 3,255 2,260 5,515 NA
SCWD 431 1,014 1,444 3,074 12,830 15,904 NA
VWD 575 957 1,531 5,057 12,588 17,645 311
*SCV
Water 1,367 2,087 3,454 11,386 27,678 39,064 311
Totals
Percent 40% 60% 29% 71%

* Displayed totals may vary due to rounding

SCV Water Regional Raw Water and Wholesale Summary (Acre-Feet)

Source January 2020 (AF) FYTD 2019/20 (AF)
Wholesale (LA36) .78 5.44

Raw Water (RVWTP) 1,374 13,122

Raw Water (ESTP) 708 14,428

Wells (Saugus 1 & 2) 265 1,832

159



160

WATER QUALITY

Water Quality Complaints

NWD

Type of Complaint

January 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2019/20

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color

Air

_ -

Suspended Solids

Totals

2

10

SCWD

Type of Complaint

January 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2019/20

Hardness

1

2

Odor

1

4

Taste

Color

Air

Suspended Solids

3
9
1

Totals

R =|A|—=

19

VWD

Type of Complaint

January 2020

# of Complaints FYTD 2019/20

Hardness

Odor

2

Taste

Color

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals




Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples

NWD
Total # of HPCs Collected January 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2019/20
6
SCWD
Total # of HPCs Collected January 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2019/20
5 38
VWD
Total # of HPCs Collected January 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2019/20
3 16
PFAS

In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019
with results received in September and October 2019. PFAS sampling for the third quarter is being done
in February 2020 with results expected in March 2020. In February 2020, the State Water Resources

Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.)

161



162

Fesin Flun Murmhes Fill Dt

Breakthrough Volume T iy atod
Date+ (Million )

Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Fadlity
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time (o Breakthrough

Ruplacement

Bed Volumes Trested

0 |
1 S/3M0 125110 253 776 167,210 i . 3
2 Saro 120 J68 82,289 105,728 202 1 158,593
3 121010 238 735 a0.841 115,458 1 143.130]
4 551 286 883 108, 745 112 E 1.6 159 536
-] 2 120 &0 114 1; 1!5@'
& e 288 883 1 1,43 1758740
i 4212 JIT612 280 840 113 1y
8 i 117512 349 1070 1
[ R LLTE] 177 544 ]
10 113 31013 165 505
11 e ] 112 234
12 ! EIERE] 85 Xa3
13 1013 13 178 551
14 M3 13 20 247 867 118,212
S 1172113 2 4 &1 248 P55 118,212
16 22414 331014 El 128 393 105434
17 412314 B84 103 205 629 105 404
18 221114 157314 105 158 485 105 404
19 124014 21615 103 L) 816 105,494
0 ANTiS SI2815 T3 154 565 105,494
21 EFETE T i FH 598 105 494
22 RIANS 71 71 525 105404
3 AEHES 54 55 506 105,494
4 12019 114 1062 105,454 F
5 41 95 8a3 105,454 11
26 TIane 102 105 4 088 108
P 121116 a7 105,424 0.98 12
28 126017 41817 53 ] =) 110 [E]
29 25T Biany 03 1 24 080 112
30 1117 8 46 105.454 086 107
31 1ES18 a5 105,494 | 4 0 896 118
32 1818 a0 218,207 105,484 048 60
3 12318 a0 200,536 549 F 053 65
34 Er11/18 203 737 216,073 105484 043 61
35 121519 2020 = 480 57 400
Total 3367 8,879 27,251 3391801 $3.556,699 NA NA 17,363 | 63,200 | 6622107
Average 94 247 759 94,496 $107,856 | § 1148 |$ 14851 452 1448 179,663
+ Braakthrough delmed as | ead Vessel affluant reachng 6 pal
* Initied resin ivery was included n construction contract
Runs 1-2 had 315 cubic fast of resn
1 had 350 cubic fest of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite
15 434 cubec leat of resm + 180 cubic leet of anthracite
Runs 13-present had 350 cubic feet of resin + 180 cut nthracite
Lead Vessel Resin Performance
20,000
200,000
g 120000
5
5
3
& Vendor Warranty
100,000 ’ FE.000
woo L L LLLALL LS L .
oL M AR RREN] .__I_I_l._l_.___ | M|
a L} 10 1s 20 1] El £l
Rasin Run m
progress




V-201 Perchlorate Treatment Facility
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrough
Resin Run Breakthrough Volume Treated  Volume Treated Bed Volumes Replacement {Lead and Lag)

MNumber Fill Date Date+ s [Million Gallans) {Acre-Feet) Treated Costs S/AF
MG AF BVs

1 11/3/2007 | 4f19/2018 | 168 297 912 112,498 sieg3ss | s1e7 | s207
? 5/7/2018 g/17/2m8 | 134 210 64 79,476 5105494 | 51.33 | S164 507 1,556 191,973
3 o/24/2018 | 11/4/2009 | 207 474 1454 179465 si05494 | so59 | sm G684 2,008 | 258941
4 {inprogress) | 11/12/2019 [ 2/1/2020 g2 &0 247 30,433 SL08, 162 554 1701 | 209898
Total 791 1,061 3,256 401,871 $507,505 1,745 5,355 | 660812
Average 197.8 265 814 100,468 $126,876 $1.20 | $147.66 582 1,785 220271

+ Breakthrough defined as Lead Vessel effluent reaching & ug/L
Rurs 1 & 2 had 353 cubic fect of resin (PRS-2) + 180 cubic feet of anthracite
Runs 3 - present had 353 cubic feel of resin (PRS2 Plus} + 180 cubic Teet of anthracite

Bed Volumes and Acre-Feet Treated

Vendar Bed Volume Warranty

Bed Vaolumes
Acre-Feet

Resin Run

163



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT

A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water.
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows:

Work in Progress

- New combined Safety Data Sheet (SDS) Program
- Creating a combined SCV Water Health and Safety Manual by using the components and
information from each location

Completed Work

Inspections

Monthly Inspections

- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator
- Aboveground storage tank (AST) inspection

- Fire extinguishers

- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations

- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units

- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units

Incident Data

- There were no recordable injuries in January 2020
- There were no lost workdays in January 2020

Safety Training

- Three ergonomic assessment were conducted in January 2020
- Three new hire safety orientation was conducted in January 2020
- Tailgate meetings took place at each location in January 2020

Safety Committee

- The Safety Committee met on January 29, 2020

pooly
A o~

164


ajacobs
Matt


ITEM NO.
9.4

SCV BOARD MEMORANDUM
WATER

DATE: February 18, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Steve Cole /-7

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  Water Resources and Outreach Section Report

Key Accomplishments

Water Resources

Staff confirmed that AVEK could return 2,000 AF of exchange water to SCV Water in 2020.

Staff initiated delivery of Rosedale-Rio Bravo Program water in February 2020 to assist in meeting
high imported water demands for 2020.

On January 14, 2020, staff received confirmation that the LAFCO Application to initiate
proceedings for annexation of the area formerly served by Valencia Water Company outside of the
SCV Water Service Area Boundary has been filed in accordance with SB 634.

At the January 6, 2020, SCV-GSA Board meeting, Directors B.J. Atkins and Gina Natoli were
elected Board President and Vice President, respectively. In addition, staff updated the Board on
Groundwater Sustainability Plan development and other matters.

On January 24, 2020, the Department of Water Resources released its Draft Funding List for the
Round 3 Sustainable Groundwater Management Program grant applications. SCV Water, on
behalf of the SCV-GSA, has a tentative award of 100% of its grant request: $891,159. The next
step is for the state to issue its final list of awards.

Conservation

Staff attended the 'Landscape Area Measurement Project Technical Workgroup' to evaluate and
advise on methodologies for measuring irrigated areas using aerial imaging. Measurements will
provide the basis for developing annual water use objectives for residential and commercial
irrigation purposes.

Met with remaining Phase 2D recycled water customers to discuss permitting, conversion, and
retrofitting requirements and processes.

Facilitated annual half-day training for professional water conservation services consultant.

165


ajacobs
Item No. 9.4


166

e Completed survey to Green Team members and management to determine value of various
sustainability components for use in feasibility study of 134 sustainability measures.

e Conducted initial Rapid Response Network (large account/volume customers) communication in
support of the upcoming Castaic Lake shutdown.

e Updated and disseminated “Customer Care Conservation User Guide’ which provides a
comprehensive overview of available conservation rebates, incentives, and pertinent contact
information.

Outreach and Legislation

e Met with US Bureau of Reclamation region staff in Temecula to discuss funding opportunities for
PFAS and emergency storage issues.

e Developed a PFAS overview/impact sheet for use by the National Water Resources Association in
telling member agency stories (per request by Director Gladbach).

e PFAS Outreach: Distributed press releases on start of treatment facility construction and on new
lowered response levels.

o Distributed the “look back” op-ed and new agency leadership press release.
WATER RESOURCES

Water Demand and Supply

SCVWA ANNUAL WATER DEMAND

73,460
68,178

™~

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Note: Overall, 2019 resulted in lower demands. In 2019, evapotranspiration (ET) measurements for the Santa
Clarita Valley totaled 62.95 inches, well below the historical average of 68 inches/year. Lower ET totals are
indicative of overall cooler average temperatures and above-average precipitation.



2020 Operating Plan Scenarios (Feb 2020)

W Exchange/Purchase Programs

-
Banking Programs
® BVRRB

* Article 56 Carryover
~ Recycled Water
¥ Groundwater

* Table A

=
o
9]
=
=]
o]
[~
(-8
("
o
S

30%

SWP ALLOCATION
* * Current SWP Allocation

Note: Exchange/Purchase Programs include Semitropic Newhall Land & Farm (NLF) banking, a portion of AVEK
2019 2:1 Water Exchange, and Yuba Accord water. Banking Programs include SCVWA'’s Rosedale-Rio
Bravo (RRB) banking and Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit (SWRU) banking program. Groundwater
includes production from the SCVWA Alluvial and Saugus groundwater aquifers.

e The initial State Water Project allocation was 10% of Table A amount. On January 24, 2020, the
allocation was increased to 15% (14,280 AF).

e 2020 demand is estimated to be 69,000 AF and will be met utilizing the operating plan above.

167



2020 End of Year Storage Scenarios

® SWP Carryover 2021
® AVEK 2:1 Exchange
W West Kern Water Agency

Exchange

* 2019 RRB 2:1 Exchange

oo
(=]

™ 2011 RRB 2:1 Exchange

THOUSAND ACRE FEET

* Semitropic Banking
Program

* Rosedale Banking
Program

30%
2020 SWP ALLOCATION

* * Current SWP Allocation

Note: Estimated end of year storage based on three SWP allocation scenarios.

Significant Upcoming ltems

e The USCR RWMG Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised starting in spring
2020 to clarify member roles and funding responsibilities and to add or remove member agencies,
if necessary.

e The SCV-GSA seated its Stakeholder Advisory Committee in November 2019. In March 2020,
training will be provided to Stakeholder Advisory Committee members on groundwater basics and
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. A similar workshop will be available for the SCV-
GSA Board of Directors.

LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS - Upcoming Sponsorships

o Urban Water Institute (continental breakfast) — February 19-21, 2020

e SCV EDC Economic Outlook — March 12, 2020

e KHTS Sacramento Bus Trip — March 16-17, 2020

OUTREACH - Social/Digital Media & Education

Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social
media and e-news channels.

168



Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience
Facebook 480 likes
Social media 514 follows
Instagram 1,058
Twitter 944
Website yourSCVwater.org Total users in December 2019 14,897
Water Currents Customer e-newsletter | Open rate: 35.3% Jan 2020:
(average industry open rate: 21.64%) 20.868
Garden Classes | E-news blast 558

Public Education - 2019

Calendar
Activity Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul | Aug Sep | Oct | Nov Dec Year
2019
Education
Students 882 | 1,023 | 1,108 | 1,047 | 2,072 | 1,065 | 233 131 584 | 972 | 610 776 10,503
Teachers 67 85 113 70 335 29 0 0 45 71 76 58 702
Garden
Classes
w Evening 35 48 31 4 32 19 21 25 28 8 0 1 251
Saturday 60 52 25 18 18 25 35 14 20 12 19 14 298
* Data not yet available
Public Education - 2020
Calendar
Activity Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul | Aug Sep | Oct | Nov Dec Year
2020
Education
Students 641 * * * * * * * * * * * 641
Teachers 58 * * * * * * * * * * * 58
Garden
Classes
w Evening 1 = + + " " " " " - - " 1
Saturday 14 * * * * * * * * * * * 14

* Data not yet available

Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items

e Scripting and shooting two videos — a State of the Agency for use at the Water Summit, and one
on PFAS impacts to Santa Clarita Valley.

¢ Continuing planning efforts for Water Summit on April 17, 2020.
e Continued planning efforts for SCV Water Open House on May 9, 2020.

¢ Implementing the communications plan for the annual shutdown at Castaic Lake for MWD/DWR
maintenance and repair projects (updated: February 18-22, 2020).

169



Water Conservation

Water Resources Monthly Section Report - February 2020

Water Production vs. 20% by 2020 Reduction Target

15,000 - Key Data Points (AF)
w 10,000 —
o Jan. Variance: (189)
w : -
< 5,000 YTID Variance: (189)
ol well 201 Adj.: (151)

e [ i et e e
Jan.  Mar  May Jul  Sep  Now
Feb  Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec

Economic Activity Adj.: (36)

B 2019 Froduction -0~ SB%7-7 Baseline -0 2020 Target

Conservation Program Participation (Current Month/Fiscal Year)

Check-Ups Kits Rebates Engagement Other

Check-Ups Retrofits Rehbates Engagement

\ ( Check-Ups Rebates Engagement Other

Significant Upcoming ltems

Residential - The WaterSMART Workshop is now online and open for use (go to watersmartworkshop.com). The
workshop provides comprehensive conservation education and is accessible 24 hours a day and can be accessed
by any computer, tablet, or mobile device- Customers will receive a $20.00 incentive for completing the
warkshaop.

Commercial - Staff is coordinating twio large complex projects including rebates for 1,396 Ulira-High Efficiency

Toilets and 776 additional check-ups.

Landscape - Staff is working with several large landscape customers to convert smart controller capability for
aver 300 stations.

170


ajacobs
Matt


0202/v2/2 € jo | abed wiy| psuue|d = d
wsay| pajejdwon = 9

100101d (Qg 9Seyd) Uoisualxg Ure|y JaTe
99 ulw 0} SeA pa|jokday youey 1S9AN 10} JOBIUOD UORONISUOD| 61
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaosddy puswiwoday
R[10B ] [eAoway d1eIojydiad
OO uiw Q| SeA 2O II9M pue jusuiieal| SYdd SIIBM N 8y} g1
10} uoiezioyIny 196png uodNIISU0D aUS aroiddy
NOISS3S a3SO10 - (¥8E16
5 5 auoN VO "Oleise) ‘peoy dinoy om_u_m.omommv uozusp /1
- 95897 |90 V| Yue L OleIse) (8'9561G UoNoas)
slojenobaN Auadold [eay yim aouaiajuo)
UL G SB S RENIRIE]
0 o WGl SeA walsAg uolnguisiq uo uoneuasald ot
G| "ON Jun awaoe|dey
o 0 SUON -a0yyoeg B 8seyoind o} [eaoiddy puswiwoday el
V9 "ON auljadid urejunoj dibeyy 10} S80IAIS
219 ulw Q| SeA uonoadsu] 1o} UoleZLIOYINY YO B pue Buipund| 1
JOBJJUOD UONONIISUOD JO [eAoiddy puswiwoday
EERIVEEERE]
9] SUON [9A37 UOHEOUNIION YOdd PUB SO-d 0 UOHEOUNON| €}
ol|gnd 8y} Buiji4 pue Buinieoay anoiddy
JUsuweal] a1eiojyoiad
5 . 119 2O 10} SjuBlNSUOD SyUSP Apauuayy
N 10} uolyezuoyINy YO\ UBISS( [BuUl4 B PUB S|9SSOA ¢t
awieal] jo buiseyoind pue Buippig aroiddy
Juswieal]
. SV4d SIIPM N 8U} J0} sjueynsuo) syuar Apauuayy
0 N 10} uonezZUOYINY YO\ UBISa( [Bul4 B pue S|aSSapn H
uawieal] jo buiseyoind pue Buippig aroiddy
wawaaiby uole|eisu| suljadid
5U0 Ja1e A uielunol oibey ayi Joj ‘077 ‘Auedwon
919 N Bujwieq pue pueT [leymaN 8y 0} Juswpuswy Ot
wawaaiby ue 1o} eaciddy puswiwioday
Jue|d Juswieal]
219 SUON 1a1ep\ BISIA O1Y 8U} 40} WLISAS Jaqqnios aulolyd| 6
B JO 8seydind 8y} jo [eaoiddy puswiwoday
0 SUON jue|d uoljel}ji4 1plwyds e jonol| 8
olo 9sea7 Je|npojy
0 0 N a|buel] usp|on) maN o [erciddy puswiwodsy L
o) ulw G| SOA (61-81 Ad) @repdn weiboid Aojes fenuuy| 9
d o) o) o) ulw G| SeA uofjejussald weiboid Aleyes Aapenp| g
d o) o) o) QUON poday Ajapenp sjuswaaiby papund Aued payl| +
d d d d 0 0 0|90 0 o) 0|90 SUON Hoday uononpoid pue suoiesado Ajyiuon| €
d d d d 0 o) 0|0 o) 0 0|90 SUON Hoday snjejs uononisuo) dio| 2
d d d d 0 0 0|90 0 0 0|90 SUON Jepusie) Buluueld sspwwoD AlYWoN| |
[ [
=15|5|2 (2|82 |8|2(E|g|c|&|5|8(5|2|2|2 (2 (8|8 |8|&|8 |5, .
2 2|8lz |21z (5(3clel alelclalc|alalzlclelalslal o2 uommn wer
SEE R ER A R R L R L BN L R Ry !
S|el&8|2|e|%|3[a|3[%|a|3|%|3|a|5|3|%|a|5|%(3]|%|%|3|3|"
. 02/610C Ad
W m Jepusje) Buiuueld

aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

'ON N3 LI

171


ajacobs
Item No. 9.5


wa)| pauueld = d

0z0zIvere € Jo g abed
way paysjdwo) =9

uolienjeAs Juswuieluo)
agl a)eI0|yd4ad J0} S821AI8g Buljapoly Jalempunoin| 9g
10} UoleZIOYINY YJOAA 40 [enciddy puswiwodsy
1l0AI8Say urejunoly diBe|y 8y} jo ubisaq [eulq
d|d aal 10} uonezuoyiny 3Iop € Jo [earoiddy puswiwoosy
sjuswanoidw|
agL Juswieal] Jajempunols) ayl jo ubisa(q [euld| &
10} UoIlBZIIoYINY MIOA B JO [eaosddy puswiwoday
AUNWwon
[enuapisay sajabuy S0 pue pieog |04jU0D)
aglL $92IN0SaY J91eA\ 91BIS UM Juswaalby ao1neg| g
JBJEAA PUB UONBPIIOSUOY) 8INJ8X3 0} Ja1ep\ ADS
Buizuoyiny uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwoday
109]01d SWaJSAS abpn|S pue
agl uin}ay Jalemysep d4S3 40} 1OBIIUOD UOIONIISUOD| 28
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy
UonoNIISU0D S[IBM
d agl Juswaoe|day Joj uonezuoyINY YoM B pue Buipund| g
10BJJUOD UONONIISUOD JO [eAclddy puswwoday
SS0IAIBS UoNoadsU|
agl pue juswabeueyy UOIIONIISUOD JO/PUB SBOIAIBS| OF
Bunesuibug |[eD-uQ jo [enciddy puswiwoday
g9 ‘ON auljedid urelunol\ dIbe|N 10} SedIAI8S
d d agl uojoadsu| 4o} uolezioyiny Yo\ B pue Buipund| 62
10BJIUOD UONONIISUOD JO [eAciddy puswwodsy
ainjonJiselju/aunadig
d agl 8)IS-UQ S|loM Juswisde|dey oy} jo ubiseq [euld| 82
10} UoileZIIoYINY MIOM B JO [eaosddy puswiwoday
ENEE FIEN T PENER ERENTEIEIN
agl Juawaoe|day Joj uonezioyiny YoM B pue Buipund| /g
10BJJUOD UOIONIISUOY JO [eaoiddy puswiwoday
uononiisuod Ajioe4 Z10S 10} g1 O} 10BHU0D
el d QUON
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwooay
2 PUE | 'SON S)UE] SSeoulld Je SIoHaIXg
SUON jue] 10238y 0} A O} }JOBJIUOD UOIONIISU0D| G2
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaosddy puswiwoday
d UIW G| SOA sjosloid [ende) Jofe\ 12/0202 Ad MalAsy| v
AlIj1oe [enoway aeiojydiad
d d uiw Q| SeA G0Z 119 4o} seoinieg ubisag Aeulwipid| €2
10} uonezuoyiny 3Iop e Jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy
d UIW Q] SAA SIIBM N 8y}
: 10} UISaY Juswieai] Sy4d jo Buiseyoind anoiddy
JUSWIEal] JSJeMpUNOID) SyY4d
fo) ulw 0} SeA | 11I9M J81uan As|eA Jo) saoinleg ubiseq Aleuiwnaid| 12
10} uonezuoyiny 3Iop e Jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy
1091014 (dg 9Seyd) UOISUaIXT UleN Jatep
ulw 0} SeA pajokosy uokue) eisIA 0} 10810 UoONIISUoD| 02
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy

513

92

44

O
O

(pBus/N/A)
uolnejuasaid way|
julodiamod

pleog / |np|
wwo  unp)
pJeog g unr
preog 6| Aepy
wwo) || Aepy
pseog |z idy
pseog £ idy
wwo) g Jdy,
pieog /| e\
wwo9 G ey
pJeog ¢ Jepy
pieog 8| qo4
wwo) 9 ge4
pleog ¥ qe4
wwo9 g uep
pleog /| 98Q
wwoy 6 997
wwo9 / AON
pJeog G AON
pteog G| 10|
wwo) 0} 10
pleog | 190
wwo) G dag
pseog g deg
pseog 9 bny
wwo) | bny|
wwoy || |np|

02/610C Ad
Jepusje) Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

172



wa)| pauueld = d

0202/v2/2 € Jo g abed
way paysjdwo) =9

Jadojanag yum

agl Juswaeaiby Buleys 1s0) pue yue suesd BN §°2| I
MBN OM] JO UOHONIISUOY Jo [eAoiddy puswwodsy

12/0202
Ad 0} panoy

Jadojanag yum juswaaiby
agl Buleys 1s09 pue uonels dwnd auoz aueaq| O
M8N B JO U0lIoNIisuo) jo [eaciddy puswiwodsy

12/0202
Ad 01 panopy

Aunwwo? enuspisay sajebuy
agl S07 8y} 0} auljadid 10} JOBJIUOD UOIONIISUOD| 6E
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaosddy puswiwoday

Ad
0} panojy

yue] (gg eseyd) uoAued eisip
agl 1o1e\\ PajoAdaY Joj Qg O} 10BJIUOD UOIONIISU0D| 88
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy

12/0202
Ad 0} panony

ww slieday
52 aaL pUE 1e008Y 2 MUEL [[BYMSN 10} dgL O} 10BAU0D| /€
= m Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwoosy
clclel= =222 I==l=|0| 7|0 |s|9|o|z|Zz|o|olo|o|o|[=|=]|<c
SIs|s|2|g|g(8(.|2|z|2|&|s(&(8|8|8|2|8(2|s|2|8|8|E|&|E
oy m.w W 2= n Wu_ % Jlolelg|o| % Jlo|x|a = > m alw|o| =] 2| (ubusN/A)
2lS|8|lw|ol@lg|c|2|8|8|w|S|8|S|0|S|2|8|2(0|8|S|8|8|5 |8 | uonaussad way
3|3 3|8 slela|3|8|2|a[8|2|8|3|8(|2(|2|58]|2 31a|3[5|&[2]|2| wodiemod

a|3|e s |3 3 |3 a| 3|3 g | 3 3 3|3

02/610C Ad

Jepusje) Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesadQ pue Bueauibug

173



[This page intentionally left blank.]

174



way pauueld = d

0202/v2/2 €40 | abed
wsay| pajejdwo) =9
o) o) uw ol - SeA [03 SOLI3|\ 9oUBWIONS Ue|d d1Bajens mainayg] vz
o] ulw G| - S8A (O3 suondQ Buoueulyey 198Q ssnasial €2
SMPoYYS UoNuSay pIoody PosiAdy €
9 o) QUON d4 | (2) pue ausgap Aouaby uo sBunesiy preog Jerep| gz
ADS jo sBuipioday oipny jo Bunsod (|) aroiddy
juasuod) poday [erdueulq Ajyuopy
o9 BUON dd 6102 AInr jo Bulji4 pue Buinieosy puswiwoday ke
ouo, 3[NPaydS Uonuaey
0 N dd PI008Y PasIngY e Jo [enolddy puswiwooay 0e
ouo sbunoa|\ preog
0 N do 10} suondQ [BNSIA OIpNY JO UOISSNOSIQ NUIUOD 64
HS3 yum Juswsaiby asuadl asudiajug ue
9|9 BUON dd OJul JOJu O} UoHN|OSaY B JO [eAoiddy puswiwoday 8k
Apmis
° PUON 193] (40d) eed Auorde Auoed perepdn ssnosig| £t
juswdoBAsq ucAuen
0 auoN 03| Buuds ays 1o} (040) JouIsIQ Se|ioeq Aunwwo)| gl
e Buiysijgels3 jo [eaciddy puswwoosy
JU95U09) 10doY [eIOUEUI] A[JIUON
9|9 BUON dd 6102 aunp jo Bulji4 pue BuinlBoaY puswWWooay gk
JUSSUOJ) Joday [eIoUBUI AJJIUON
9|9 BUON dd 6102 Ae\ Jo Bulji4 pue Buinleoay puswiwoday v
[5) ulw G| - S9A |03 SE03104 [EIOUBUI] JO MaIASY AUdWenD| ¢
o) N d0| sBunesyy preog Joy suondQ [ensiA olpny ssnasia| 2L
8U0 Koijod
9|90 N dd 3[91yaA pue BuialL( e jo [eroiddy puswiwoday H
Adiod
O (90 SUON dd Buiseyoind pasinay e jo [eaoiddy puswiioday 0k
[(NESR))
‘o o) QuUON d4 sjuswAed joesuo) Alddns Jarep 02/6102 A4l 6
Buiziioyiny uonnjosay e jo [eaoiddy puswwooay
o | o aH 196png 02/6102 Ad 8Ul g
Bulpuawy uoinjosay e jo [eaciddy puswiwoosy
SIE00APY JOAEdD}ey 10} JOBU0D) €
0 BUON dd ojul Jajug 0} uonnjosay e jo [eaoiddy puswwodsy <
STCO0NDY
Jakedaley J0 UOIDBISS [eUI YNIM JOBIUOD B
0 SUON dd 0]u| J8Ju3 O] UOHIN|0SaY B JO [eroiddy puswiwoday 9
pue sajeplpuen 8}eo0ApY Jakedajey mainiau|
JU9SU0J) Hodey [elOUEUI A|UJIUON
0 SUON dd 6102 11dy Jo Bulji4 pue Buinleoay puawiwoday S
JUSSUOJ) Hoday [eIoUBUI] AJUIUON
0 SUON dd 6102 Yote Jo Bulji4 pue Buiaieday puswwoday 4
yueg obied s|lop YIm Juswaalby
9 QUON 03 JuawasINquiay Ipal) jo JapaT shouaby ayy| €
Buipuswy uonnjosay e jo [earciddy puswwoday
AJUNoY BINJUSA PUE AJUNOD) So[obuy
507 Aq xe] jo Ara Bunsenbay pue 0g/6102
0 BUON dd I\ 10} aley xe] Aouaby Jaiepn A3j[eA BIIEID BlUEBS ¢
Buines suonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwodsy
(JUasU02)
) QUON dd JswAed 10enuo) Aiddng salep 6102 Ane| |
Bujziioyiny uonnjosay jo [eroiddy puswiwioday
- 9 — - o o . 3 w ) > A 0 ﬂ 3 | = — — & o n 9 = - w — o - - n <]
M%%MWN%OWHS%SS%W%MWME%OH%MM_%%MM%
o <1 5} S 15} S I} S T |2 ol 8 g Tl © o o <} 5] S g 1% 2 o 9 T | o 2 | (y1bua )
m 2 ) 3 S 3 3 3 ok 2 m|a® mfa m| 2 3 3 = 3 3 2 Q 3 = 3 3 m 3 g | (UbusUN/A
31223 ; 3 3 a | o T m ofa| 3|3 |¢a 3 | & 3 3 o | 3 uonejussald way
8 Z 7 E o = Jujodiemod
g 2 g
=2 o
@ 3 ol 3
Q 3 I3 3
Q
02/6102 Ad

Jepudje) buluueld
93)lWwWo) UolleAISIUIWPY PUB ddueulq

1o
~
—



€ Jo g abed wa}| pauueld = d

0c0c/vele
wsay| pajejdwo) =9
JuSWIEesI] SY4d 10 UONED0|[y oSuadxg
0 BUON dd Auedwooiaiu| ue jo [eaosddy puswiwoday 0s
SN U} JO UolelusWa|du| pue UOeZIoIsny)
d |9 BUON dd J0J "oU| “09}W YHIM JOBIUOD SSNIsIq 6v
ESINES
d| o QuoN d4 pno|D asudiajug ajoeIQ 10} uoneiony) budud| 8y
977 ‘suonnjos 17 jo [erosddy puswwodsy
d 9 uw G - A |03 d0d) seadf
: Ayoeden Ajjioe4 pasinay Jo [eaoiddy puswiwiooay
uw G - oA |03 140d) s98df o
: Ayoeden Ayj1oe4 pasiney SSNOsI(] pue Malnay
o) SUON dd| oxoed [eloueul] A[JIUOJN JO sjusuodwio) ssnosiq| Gy
SU0! (1uasuo9) Adij04
919 N dd uonnquisiq 1301 e Jo [eroiddy puswiwodsy vy
2u0 JUSSUOD) (0Sa1 EIA pajdope AJ[enuuy) - Adljod
919 N dd JUBWISAAU| PaSIASY B J0 [enoiddy puawiwioday ey
fo) QUON dd | (geq A1aad) pun4 j1oe5U0D JBTep) dlelS Jo sniels| g
ouo, Jdejoy UBWp|SId YHM JOeljuo) e
919 N dd 01U JBJUT 0} UOIIN|0SaY B Jo [eAciddy pusawwoday 24
ol e} UW Q] - SOA | D3| JBIS8q aiey pue adIAI8S-j0-1S00) (Bl SSnosid| on
Kaijod (@40) 1wmsia
d d 0 SUON o3 Ayjroe4 Ayunwiwod e jo [eaoiddy puswwoday 6¢
ESINES
2190 QUON d4 JO UOIOBUUOdRY 0} S99 pasiAeY pue Adllod| 8¢
901AI9S Jawoisny e jo [eaoiddy puswiwoday
SUONDY J8Yl0 UreHa) (g) pue ‘sjuswinaoq
urepa) Jo uonnoax3 auy} (g) ‘Auoyiny siemod
0o BUON 03 jior AsjleA erelD ejues Jeddn sy) Aq spuog| /g
lpnuaAaY JO SBLIBS 8IO0| JO BUQ JO douUENSS| ay} (1)
Buizioyiny uonnjosay e jo [eaosddy puswwodsy
TUSSUOD) ooy [E1oUBUI] A[UTUOIN
o9 d BUON dd 6102 1290100 J0 Bulji4 pue Bulaleoay puswwooay %€
ouo, (Jussuod) Adijod
0 d N dd uonnquisiq 18911 e jo [eaosddy puswiwoday g€
o] d ulw G| - S8\ (03 30d) seed e
: Ayoeden Ajjioe4 pasinay Jo [eaciddy puswiwioosy
TU9SU0J) Hodey [eloUeUl] A[JIUON 610
0 o SUON dd Jaquiaydag Jo Bulji4 pue Buinieosy puswiwoday €e
UIW G| - S5 Jajamispun
0 st A uy Jo BuliH pue sue|d Buloueul4 aroiddy ce
o) ulw G| - S8A (D3| suondo Buioueuysy 1gaQ Jo UOISSNISIQ SNUKUOD| LE
JUNoJoY 1SNl su0
fo} 0 BUON dd|  Olul sjunoddy Buneposuo) (g) pue suoledbiiqo| 0e
9340 Buipund Ajin4 (1) jo [eaciddy puswiwooay
Kaiod
d BUON 03 (@4D) 1uIsIg saioe Apunwwwo) yYelqg mainay 62
0 ulw G| - S8 (03 40d) seed 8c
: Ayoede) Ayjioe] pasiaay Jo [eroiddy puswiwodsy
JU9SU0) 10doy [eIOUEUI] A|UIUON
9|9 BUON dd 6102 1snbny jo Buiji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoday L
EERINEISPVEVEENEN]
lo 0 o) QUON d4 | 10eloid 10} seibojouyos ] uonenby yum 1oenuo) v| 9z
0JU| JBJUT 0} UOIIN|0SaY € Jo [eaciddy puswwoday
R (SIIA) walsAS uonewloju|
9|9 UiWG - SeA | dd awabeuey [eloueuld 1o} ayepdn 109/0id ¢
b = ~ P ~ < — — - pP3 = ERN - — = o N = = - @ - o - — N 2
clolelsl2|3|2|3|8|2|2|8F o8Galo|ololalB o8B (2|2 |(c|8|2|o|B
ol9o | & S 1 9|8 || o2|o|T|e 28 8% 2|98 [8(8|clels|[o|lg |88 %98
si2|8|S|8|S|8|3|a|28|m|ag ma|°m 2|5 |3|2|a|2|8[a|g|&|5|a|m|3|a |wbuwInmg
31e|a|35]|%|3 3 s | o ¢ O ofla|[3]|35|¢e 3| 3123 o| 3 uoneuasald woay
3 = = = o Z jul0diamod
9 2 o
=2 o (=]
@ 3 ol 3
Q 3 I3 3
Q
02/6102 Ad

Jepudje) buluueld
93)lWwWo) UolleAISIUIWPY PUB ddueulq

176



¢ Jo ¢ abed wa}| pauueld = d

0c0c/vele
wsay| pajejdwo) =9
JUSSUOJ) Hodey [eloUBUI] AJUIUON
d BUON dd 0202 [1idy jo Buiji4 pue Buinieosy puswiwooay i
d uw QL - A (03 SOLIS|\ 92UBWIOMSd UB|d d16a1ensS mainay| 9/
d uw s ubiseq erey
st A O3 PUB 90IA19S-J0-1S0D [IB}9Y JO UOISSNISIQ SnuijuoD SL
JUSWAEJ 10B1U0D A[ddNS 181ep 0202 AINF
d BUON dd Buizioyiny uonnjosay jo [eaoiddy puswiwioday vL
uswdolanaq uokued
d 8UON 03| Buuds eyi Joj (Q40) HISIQ S8R Ayunwiwo)| |2
e ul Bunedioied Jo [eaciddy puswwooay
TU9SU0J) Hodoy [eloUEUl] A[JIUON
d d BUON dd 0202 Yosel Jo Bulji4 pue Buinieosy puswiwodsy 0L
d UIW G| - SOA D3| JBIS8Q ajey pue adIAIaS-j0-1S00) (Bl Ssnosid| 69
(jussuo9) 12/0202 A< 10} Wi
d d SUON dd uopjeudoiddy ay) Bundopy uonnjosay e anoiddy 89
((NESVeR))
d d QuoN dd| 02/6102 Ad 10} spung pajeudoiddeun JOA-SY IIV| 29
o uopeudoiddy ay) bundopy uonnjosay e aroiddy
| 196png 12/0202 Ad 8Ul
d d UIWI0F - SOA | ddl bundopy-ay uonnjosay e jo [eroiddy puawiwioday 99
JU9sU09) Hodoy [elOUEUI] AJIUON OcOc
d d 8UON dd Areniga4 jo Bulji4 pue Buinieday puswwoday 9
fpniS Ueld UONEDNISSEID
d d BUON dd pue uopresuadwo)) aakojdw3 JO Sniels Malney v
d ulw G| -S8A |03 1sedalo4 |eloueulq E»_w._r.OCOI_ 10 MaINBY | €9
}2/0202 Ad 10} (V109) Juswisnipy BuiAr
d d UON dd 10 109 pasodold e jo [enoiddy puswiwooay 9
3 4 U0, 0|0} O} abenbue|
N 03 eI "SOd € 0 [eaciddy puswiwoday 9
TUSSU0J) Hodoy [eloUEUl A[JIUON
d d SUON dd 0202 Arenuer jo Bulji4 pue BuiniBoay puswwoday 09
juswieal] Sy-dd 10} uonedo|y esuadxgy
d d SUON dd Auedwooiaiu| ue jo [eacsddy puswwoday 69
[(NESVER) ISR
d d SUON dd S90IAISS [BUOISSJ0Id JO 1SIT [Bnuuy MaIAeY 89
ue|d buipunjaid
d | d dd 93d0 dy} woy sjuswasingsiq jsenbay| /g
0} Ajuoyiny jo uonebaja( jo [eroiddy puswiwoday
a4 W G55 EEQIELET]
IWg-seA 103 xe| Auadoid %| pue ue|d Buloueul ssnasiqg 99
d ulw G -seA |dd fepusied 18bpng 12/0202 A4 MaIA8Y| GG
d d Ul G S9A |dY Je|d Buiyels jo jeaoiddy puswwoday| #5
SINS
d| d QuoN dd| au jo uonejuswajdw| pue uoneziwoisng Joj ou|| €5
‘09JW3 YlIM J1oBJUOD B Jo [erolddy puswiwoday
- JUSSUOD) JUSWS}eIS [e1duell] 60z '0¢ aunf
d d W0} - SOA | dd J81BM ADS Jo Bulji4 pue Buinleoay puswiwoday cs
TU9SU0J) Hodey [eloUEUl] A[JIUON 610
d 0 BUON dd 1aquia0a( Jo Bulji4 pue Buinledsy puswwoday ls
Sl === = T 10| m40S| S Q9] O | oz Z2 | Z ol ® | >[2|c|c|& >
mmmmmmwpwumw@mmmmmﬁ%wmmmmmmmmmmmmm £
el T B - R I~ B ®|o| g 38| |s|la|ls|2|=|a “le|lasle|lzlal® 3
Clelo|(ol2|3!2|5|8|e|a|8¢ofliale|o|olo[8|olels|o|2|c|8 (ol
Sl88 g[8 |8(2|8|8 Q|28 Fa*a8 s (5|88 (581 S[8]s|8|5|c|8 weomwm
312|353 |% |5 3 - o] ¢ m ole 3|3 |¢e 3 [ e 3123 ol 3 uonejussald way
8 2 = z 8 E ul0d49mod
5 g 5 9
5 3 8 3
@ =2
Q 3 I3 3
Q
02/6102 Ad

Jepudje) buluueld
93)lWwWo) UolleAISIUIWPY PUB ddueulq

177



[This page intentionally left blank.]

178



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
winTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2019

January 17,2019 Committee

Legislative Consultant Reports

Discussion of Legislative Advocacy Request for Proposals
Consideration of Sponsorship for Maven’s Notebook4
Informational: Monthly Outreach Matrix

Informational: Legislative Tracking

Informational: Sponsorship Tracking FY 2018/19
Informational: Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Informational: Committee Planning Calendar 2019

©ONoGAWN =

February 5, 2019 Board Meeting
February 19, 2019 Board Meeting - CANCELLED

February 21, 2019 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of Legislative Advocacy Request for Proposals
3. Recommend Approval of a Media Policy
4. Discussion of Agency’s Role in Stewardship of Santa Clara River
5. Other Staff Activity: Blue Ribbon Committee
6. Informational: Monthly Outreach Matrix
7. Informational: Legislative Tracking
8. Informational: Sponsorship Tracking FY 2018/19
9. Informational: Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
10. Informational: Committee Planning Calendar 2019

March 5, 2019 Board Meeting
March 19, 2019 Board Meeting - CANCELLED

March 21, 2019 Committee

Legislative Consultant Reports

Discussion of Public Outreach/Legislative FY 2019/20
Informational: Monthly Outreach Matrix

Informational: Legislative Tracking

Informational: Sponsorship Tracking FY 2018/19
Informational: Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Informational: Committee Planning Calendar 2019

Nooahrwh =

April 2, 2019 Board Meeting
1. Recommend Approval of Agency Media Policy
2. Resolution to Adopt Santa Clara River Stewardship

April 18, 2019 Committee

Legislative Consultant Reports

Presentation: 2019 Customer Satisfaction and Awareness Survey
Informational: Monthly Outreach Matrix

Informational: Legislative Tracking

Informational: Sponsorship Tracking FY 2018/19

Informational: Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Informational: Committee Planning Calendar 2019

Noohkwn =

179



180

S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
winTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2019

May 16, 2019 Committee
1. Interviews of Federal Legislative Advocate Firms

June 4, 2019 Board Meeting
1. Presentation 2019 Customer Satisfaction and Awareness Survey

June 20, 2019 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion: Federal Legislative Advocacy Selection
3. Public Outreach Activities: Blue Ribbon Committee
4. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Committee Planning Calendar 2019

July 18, 2019 Committee
Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion: Blue Ribbon Committee Membership
3. Public Outreach Activities: PFAS
4. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
e Legislative Tracking
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
e Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
e Committee Planning Calendar 2019
August 20, 2019 Board Meeting
1. Federal Legislative Advocacy Selection

August 22, 2019 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Discussion: Blue Ribbon Committee

3. Discussion: Sponsorship Policy

4. Public Information Officer Activities:

e  Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Committee Planning Calendar 2019

e o o o

September 18, 2019 Committee - SPECIAL

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Discussion: Sponsorship Policy

3. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
e Legislative Tracking
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
e Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
wiﬂTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2019

e Committee Planning Calendar 2019

October 17, 2019 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Discussion: Social Media Plan

3. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Committee Planning Calendar 2019/20

November 19, 2019 Board Meeting
1. Website and Social Media Administrative Policy 2019

November 21, 2019 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion: LAFCO Annexation Process & Municipal Service Review (MSR)
3. Discussion: 2020 Legislative Platform
4. Public Information Officer Activities:
e Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2019
Committee Planning Calendar 2019/20

December 17, 2019 Board Meeting
1. Recommend Approval of the 2020 Legislation Platform

December 19, 2019 Committee - CANCELLED

181



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
wiﬂTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020

January 16, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Quarterly Report from Social Media Consultant Tripepi Smith

Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

February 20, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Washington D.C. Advocacy Trip

SCV Water Agency — Water Summit Update
Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

March 19, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e SCV Water Agency — Water Summit Update

Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

April 16, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e SCV Water Agency Open House

Legislative Staff Briefing — Update
Quarterly Social Media Report
Monthly Outreach Matrix
Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

e o o o o o o

182



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
wiﬂTEH AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020

May 21, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

June 18, 2020 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Public Information Officer Activities:

e Monthly Outreach Matrix

Legislative Tracking
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21
Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020
Committee Planning Calendar 2020

183



[This page intentionally left blank.]

184



CTTSNA v

pauodwl| 020z 199\ 01 sweibold abueyox3 1o Bupjueg Jarepn

Spuewaq Jolep

BunsIX3 WoJy JoYep PRIOIS JOA0DBY O} SBINAIDY JO SNIelS

obueyox3/1ejsuel] JoleM NOISSIS A3SOTO| 64

108l01d 8y} Buinoiddy pue YOI 01 Juensind sbuipuiq Aouaby

sBuipaadold areniu] 004y sejebuy so Bunsenbay YMADS

Aouaby s|qisuodsay Se 8|0y pajwi] S,YMADS Ul

a|qisuodsay Buiye| ‘|| [8Q 010S8] JO uoiexauuy Jo4| g

Aq uoneolddy jo uonnjosay e jo [eaosddy puswwoday

Sall|I0e UOIIBIBUSL) JB0S UB( S,|IAe( 40 snelg| /1

108014 J8119Y 1YBN0IQ OARIGOIH-B|BPESOY B} UO UOIBIUSSaId

sallijioe uonoelixg welboid sbueyoxg pue
Bunjueg 10u1sIq 86e.I0lS JBlBA OARIG-OIY 8]EPSSOY JO SNielS

[T

I

ue|d Juswabeuep
JUBLINN pue JeS JaAlY eie|D eueS Jaddn jo snieis

alepdn ue|d Juswabeueyy Jajep [euolbay palelbaiu) jo sniels

SalAY
ue|d Juswabeueyy Jajep [euoibay pajelbaiu| uo arepdn

so||ddng Jarepn Jo sniels

—

I

weiboid
10|14 Buipeaids Jajempunoln) o} Buiiejey sHoyT Jo sniels

o

I

108014 Jl0AI8SEY SOMS JO SNieIS

weibold J81ep) pajoAoay Jo sniels

O |INO )

uoleluawaldw)
10y Juswabeue|y JoyempunolL) a|geurelsnsS Jo sniels

swelboid Bupjueg sarep pue A|ddng Jarepn Jo snieis

uoday [enuuy-iwag uaq s,jineQg

welboid doig map Jalep pajohoay uo aepdn

so|bole.lS uoieAIasuO) Uo arepdn

®)

s108[0.1d 10|1d Yied 18)%00d ® uspier) A10jeAlasuod uo ayepdn

|
P4
O

80UBWLIONSd % SOIIAIIOY UOIIBAIBSUOD) UO alepdn

wwo) g} unp| o

preog g unp

wwo) g} Aepy| o

pajjeoue) ag ol

pseog G Aepy

wwo) g .dy| o

pseog / idy

wwo) | Jepy| o

preog g e\

wwo) ¢l ge4| O

pieog ¢ a4

pajjeoue)
wwoy g uep

pajjeoue)

preog / uer|
wwoy g1 AON
pieog G AON
pieog G| 190
wwog 6 10| ©
preog | 10
wwo) || deg| O
pseog g deg
pseog 0z bny|
wwo) | bny[ O

pieog /| 990
wwo || 99q| ©

pieog 9 bny|

wwog ok Inp| ©

pieog ¢ Inr

way

02/610¢C Ad

lepuaje) pieog pue as}IWWOD PAYSIAe | 8 S924N0SaY Jaje\

Aouaby Jarep\ A3jjeA ele|) ejues

18



C¢TT SNa

wis}| panupuod = IND
pajjeoue) = INO
paye|dwo) = 9
pauueld = d

SoIANoY Weibold
puB S8INJoNIIS M 8INSes|\ pue MY ‘VSD 1o uosuedwo)

—

€

o) INO

Auedwo? 1alep) BIOUSBA 8Y) AQ panIas AjJawioH
BaJY 8y} JOj JuBWpUBWY dUdNjjU| Jo 818yds pue uofexauuy| O
10} sBuipaasold arenu] OD4y1 Bunsanbay uoinjosay e jdopy
ou|

‘BuniNSu0) 8SIMJSTEA YlIM 1oBIIUOD B O}u| Jelug o} Jabeuep| 62
[esauan) ay) Buizuoyiny uonnjosay e Jo [eaosddy puswwodsy

$80IN0SaY JalBM

10 JusWweda( BIUIOJED BY) YUM Juswaaiby Juelr) e 8)noexg
pue juels) uoneuswsa|dw) Juswabeue)y Jorep [euoibey| gz
pajesbaiu| | punoy e Joj uoedlddy ue ywgng o} Jebeuepy
Jesousy) sy Buizuoyiny uonnjosey e Jo uondopy pusWWOoo8y

Wwein Buluueld Juswabeue)y Jayempunols) a|qeuleIsnS 6102
B 10} BIUIOJI|ED JO 91BIS BU} YlIim Juswaalby ue ajndaxg (g)
pue aJeys 109 [e207 8y} Jo} 8|qisuodsay Aouaby oy se Jarep
ADS BuiAjpuap) ‘Aousby Aljigeureisng Jsyempunols) Asjep| 22
BJE[D BIUBS 8U]} JO jjeyag uo jueln) weibold juswabeuepy
JBJEMPUNOIL) B|qBUIEISNS € punoy e 1o} A|ddy (}) o} Jabeueyy
[eJauan) ayl Buiziuoyiny uonn|osay e jo [eaociddy puswiwooay

uonebi peredpnuy INOISS3IS dISO10| 92

Buiuue|d Aujioe4 1oy Juswaalby bBuleys 1so) e ojul Jajug

0} Jabeuey\ [eiauan) ay} Buizuoyiny pue Ayjioe4 aouekaauo)
Bl|9( B 10} S80IN0SaY JalBA\ 4O Juswuedaq eluioye) ayl| Gz

yum 1oenuo) Alddng Jerepn s.Aousby aui puswy 0} a|didulid ul
awaaiby ue Buinoiddy uonnjosay e Bundopy puswwodsy

Apnis Aljiqisea abieyday paysislep JO MaINaY | v2

S|00 ]

uawabeueyy Jalep) 108[01d 191 B1BIS 8y} JO) JUsWpUaWY
10BJJUOD B 91ndax3 0} Jabeue|y [elausy) sy Buizuoyiny| €2

pue s|00] Juswabeue|y Jatep 108(0id JSIBAN B1eIS 10}
sbuipui4 yo30 Hundopy uoinjosay jo [eaociddy puswiwiossy

s1s09 Buluue|d J10A18S8Y S8)S Ul uonedidiued
s Jalep\ ADS 40} Juswaalby ue aindax3 o} Jebeuep| gz
[esauan) ay} Buizuoyiny uoin|osay e jo [eaciddy puswiwoday

(&)

uondo aouekanuo)

BJ]og MaN [enusalod e 0} pajejay siso) ubisaq pue Buiuue|d
Areuiwijald 104 HMA Yim Juswaaiby Buipund e ojul Jajug
0} Jabeueyy [eiauan) ayl Buizuoyiny uolnjosay e anoiddy

—

c

wwog g} unp

preog g unp)

wwo ¢ Aepy

pajjeoue) ag ol

pseog G Aepy

wwo) g Idy

pseog / idy

wwoy || Jepy

preog g e\

wwo) ¢l 9od

pieog ¢ a4

pajjeoue)
wwoy g uep

preog / uep)

pleog /| 93
wwo) || 98
pajjeoue)
wwo) gl AoN
pleog G AON
pieog G| 190
wwoy 6 100
pieog | 100
wwo) || deg
pseog g deg
pJeog 0g bny|
wwoy ¥} bny

pieog 9 bny|

wwoy o} Ine

pieog ¢ Inn

way

02/610¢C Ad

Jepuaje) pieog pue aa}IWIWOD PAYSIAE ) 8 S924N0SaY Jaje\

Aouaby Jarep\ A3jeA elie|) ejues

186



ITEM NO.
11.1

AB1234 Report

Lynne Plambeck

ACWA Water Quality Committee
Webinar, attended at home
2-12-20

Chair Edgar Dymally gave a welcome followed by a short orientation. The committee works with three
subcommittees, focusing on various issues or contaminants (one is a PFAS committee). Staff gave an
update on the strategic and action plans followed by a Federal update on the perchlorate and PFAS
legislation (which didn’t happen).

Allan Hirsch from OEHa (Office of Environmental Health Hazards) first described how his office works
135 PhD scientists looking at toxicological issues to determine notification levels. It is based on a formula
of when people might be harmed. The first level may be below the detect level, but notification is not
set lower than the detection level. His office is not allowed to take cost into consideration. That is the
job of the Regional Boards. He gave a long presentation on several contaminants including
Trihalamethane, Perchlorate and PFAS. They are now looking at 7 new PFAS chemicals and will require
testing for them. Orange County has hired a private firm to review and comment on the State’s process,
bringing up such things as how animal testing relates to humans and cross contamination. Hirsh replied
to these issues. Several questions regarding cost concerns were bought up by the Met, Orange County
and BJ Atkins. Hush re-iterated that cost to the water system and affordability of water supply is an
evaluation made by the Regional Boards.

Jeremy Jungreis, staff to the Clean water committee, had trouble connecting, so Marilyn Coffey gave the
report on recent State wetlands actions.

The committee closed with announcements of various ACWA upcoming events. Next meeting will be at
the Spring Conference.

187


ajacobs
Item 11.1


[This page intentionally left blank.]

188



Director AB 1234 Report |T EM N D .
March 3, 2020 11.2

Director name: Gary Martin

Meeting attended: Urban Water Institute Spring Conference
Date of meeting: February 19 — 21, 2020

Location: Hilton Palm Springs Hotel

SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: March 3, 2020

Sessions Attended and Points of Interest:

1.2/19/2020, 10:00 AM, UWI Board of Directors Meeting
- Introduction of new board members and those present.
- Discussion of old business; review of inactive members, update of by-laws, strategic planning update.
- Actions item, nominate and approve new officers
- John Rossi, Board Chair
- Rich Nagel, Board Vice Chair
- Secretary, Andree Johnson
- Treasurer, John Thornton
- Action item, review year-to-date financials
- Action item, update and discussion on United Cal Water
- Informational items, see attached agenda
- Adjourn to closed session to discuss compensation of contract staff
- Adjourned closed session and board meeting at 12:00, noon.

2.2/19/202, 1:05 PM, Opening Keynote, Nexus — Water/ Climate Policy

Speaker: Fran Pavley, Environmental Policy Director USC Schwarzenegger Institute.

- Key Points; Senator Pavley’s primary point was to reduce dependence on carbon-based fuels for power
generation in the water industry and elsewhere.

3.2/19/2020, 1:45 PM, Session: Overview of Claims and Litigation Issues for Water Districts

Panel: Lisa Ohlund, GM, East Orange Water District (Moderator), plus two attorneys

- Key Points; it seemed to me that the presentation was basically the legal mechanics of litigation, as opposed
to guidance on actual litigation issues.

4.2/19/2020, 3:15 PM, Session: PFOA: Now What?

Panel: refer to attached agenda

- Key Points; Treatment options were discussed and a case study of experiences by Pico Water District were
discussed, illustrating the very difficult public relations issues confronted by Pico.

5.2/20/2020, 9:00 AM, Session: Making the Impossible Possible, Rethinking Institutional and Regulatory
Challenges to Drive Success.
Panel: refer to attached agenda
- Key Point; Moderator Paul Jones, GM Eastern Municipal Water District, listed 6 bullet items on what makes a
successful institutional change: 1) overcoming technical, financial, and governance challenges; 2) lots of what
ifs; 3) be willing to take risks; 4) recognize & seize opportunities; 5) patience, but not too much; 6) sleepless
nights.
- Key Point; Matt Stone made an excellent presentation of the merger process that created SCV Water, even
though he was constrained by time limits. Matt’s takeaways:

- you need a committed group of leaders on the board

189


ajacobs
Item No 11.2


190

- It is a team effort

- you cannot communicate too often
- go big, or go home

- persistence!

6.2/20/2020, 10:45 PM, Session: Unleashing Innovation in Your Utility

Panel: refer to the attached agenda

- Key Point; Ed Means was the moderator and did an excellent job in framing the discussion against the
backdrop of today’s workforce.

- Key Point; A presentation was made that covered projects 4642 and 4907 of the Water Research Foundation.

7.2/20/2020, 1:00 PM, Session: Hindsight is 2020, Why did some projects not turn out the way they were
intended?

Panel: refer to the attached agenda

- Key Point; Steve Erie, Professor Emeritus, UC San Diego, presented a case study where 2 agencies took very
different paths following the drought of the early 90’s. MWD took the correct course, while SDCWA pursued 2
expensive projects that did not turn out quite so well.

- Key Point; Michael George, Delta Watermaster, SWRCB, took the group back in history to explain that original
peripheral canal, which lost on a close vote, would have taken a large towards fulfilling the duel objectives for
delta conveyance and habitat restoration had the project been approved by voters and completed.

8.2/20/2020, 2:15 PM, Session: The Sativa Water District

Panel: refer to the attached agenda

- Key Point; a presentation was made by Mark Pestrella, Director, Los Angeles Public Works, on the failure and
the Sativa Water District and the ultimate takeover order by the Los Angeles Board of Supervisors.

9. 2/20/2020, 3:15 PM, Session: Just how ugly can cyber threats be?
Panel: refer to the attached agenda

- Key Point: Cyber threats are very real

- Key Point: Cyber security is everyone’s responsibility

- Key Point: Your agency should establish a culture of cyber security

10. 2/20/2020, 4:00 PM, Session: I've seen fire and I’ve seen rain

Panel: refer to the attached agenda

A presentation was made by representatives of the Paradise Irrigation District and Cal Water.

- Key Point: it was a very somber and moving presentation and discussion regarding the wild fires in Paradise
and the very real human impact, including heroic efforts to help their neighbors, both during and after the
fires.

- Key Point: there is a need to teach customers to save water for firefighters and turn off your sprinklers.
Storage tanks were drained by people leaving their sprinklers on and evacuating their property.

11.2/21/2020, 8:45 AM, Session: Filling buckets with talents, time and treasure.

Panel: Matt Stone, Moderator; Doug Headrick, Board member, Lifewater Int’l, Kendall Dye, Board member,
Golf Fore Africa, LPGA.

A presentation was by Matt Stone and two accomplished professionals who have made a real difference in
Africa by teaching communities how to maintain a safe source of drinking water and by following a set
fundamental rules for good health in the community.

- Key Point: Every 60 seconds a child dies from preventable water-borne diseases.

- Key Point: 800 million (or more) do not have access to clean water.

- Key Point: When villages get clean water, the babies don’t die anymore.



- Key Point: What makes a healthy home: 1) wash hands, 2) use a latrine, 3) store water safely, 4) use a drying
rack, 5) clean compound.

12.2/21/2020, 9:30 AM, Session: The state of the state programs affecting the water utilities business.
Panel: refer to the attached agenda.

Key Point: Erik Ekdahl, Water Rights Division, SWRCB, stated that climate change will change how we catch,
store, and use rainfall runoff in the future.

Key Point: Per Erick Ekdahl, funding is based achieving certain goals and outcomes.

Key Point: According to Fiona Sanchez, Director of Water Resources at the Irvine Ranch Water District, IRWD
was 66% dependent on imported water in 1990, but was 18% dependent on imported water in 2018.

13.2/21/2020, 10:15 AM, Session: Regional reliability through partnerships and collaboration.

Panel: refer to the attached agenda.

This was a series of presentations and a panel discussion on various organizations working a combined
commitment and mutual goals.

Key point: Kirk Westphal of Brown & Caldwell provided illustrative stories from Massachusetts, Texas,
Oklahoma and Connecticut about communities working together for their mutual benefit.

Key Point: Maureen Martin of Contra Costa Water District discussed the Los Vaqueros Reservoir project which
will raise the dam 50’ and provide a connection to the California Aqueduct. This project would benefit a
number of partner agencies.

14.2/21/2020, 11:15 AM, Session: Who's swimming with the sharks.

Panel: refer to the attached agenda.

This was a session modeled after the shark tank tv show. A panel of three sharks received presentations on
water-related products from three participants on their products. This was followed by g & a by the sharks and
then voting by the audience for the winner.

| found the conference to be informative and provided a great opportunity to network with representatives
from other water agencies to compare notes on challenges and priorities going forward in 2020 and beyond.

191



[This page intentionally left blank.]

192



Board Meceting Agenda
February 19, 2020
10:00am
Palm Springs Hilton

. 105 am Meeting call to order by Greg Quist Board Chair
a.  Roli call Minimum quorum 30% of active board members or 13 board members of the 42

aclive Board members

IL  Review and Approve minutes from August 14, 2019 Board Meeting <group

I, Introduction of Board Members present and New Board Members - Chair Greg Quist
a Welcome New Board Members:
Alan Bovee, CEO Materra Farms
Shivaji 1Deshmukh, General Manager [EUA
Gary Martin, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Darey Burke, Watermark Associates
Shelly Sersabal, AVEK
Patrick Shiclds. West Basin Municipal Water District

IV.  Old Business (Carry over trom August Board Meeting):
a Update and status from review ol inactive hoard members list from August 2019 Board
Meeting,
i. Southern Nevada Water Authority: Greg Quist will reach out to Southern Nevada
Water Authority regarding board member.
ii. Coachella Valley Water District: Randy Duncan will reach out to Coachella Valley
Waler Districl o discuss board position.
b, Update and Status of By-Laws update to reflect changes in the board numbers. bouard mecting
quorum. ele.
i, The Executive Commitiee appointed a commilles o review the bylaws and make the
appropriate changes. The committee includes Matt Stone, Ane Deister and John
Thomiton.
¢. Update and Status on Strategic Planning Committee; Agenda and Date for June Strategic

Planmning Commitlee session . June 2020
i. Appoint committee Chair and committee. Steve Bucknam, Steategic Plan Cliair;

Chairman Quist o appoint commitiee memhbers

V. Action items:

a.  Appeint a Senior Executive Committee - Due 1o the expanding size of the board and with
only two meetings per year the Exceutive Committee at its December meeting, reviewed and
recommends the Board appoint a Sentor Executive Commitlee with the authority to make
decisions required to run the business ot the TIW1L

i.  Approve Senior Executive Committee Recommendation - The Senior Executive
Committee would consist of the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Treasurer, Sccretary and

193



194

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Board Mceting Agenda
February 19, 2020
Continued

ixecutive Director and would meet quarterly. The committee will report its actions
at a regular bourd meeling.

b. Full Executive Committee members include — Past Board Chairs, Executive Director, Board
officers, Co-founders, Committee Chairs, Conference Arcangements Director, Director of
Administration and one Director at Lange

c. Nominatc new Officers — Approve Nominations from Exccutive Committee:
Board Chair - John Rossi
Vice Chair - Rich Nagel
Secretary - Andree Johnson
Treasurer - John Thomton
Committee Chairs will he appointed hy the Board Chair in consultation with the Exccutive
Committee.

d. Review Financials vear W date — Treasurer John Thomlon
i. Review highlights of the 2019 financial year - receive and File
¢.  United Cal Water Update and discussion of the 2020 Conference  Jim Atkinson and Johin
Kingsbury.
i Recommend Board authorize $5.000 w support the joinl program.

Information Items
a.  Report and Comments from Executive Director Ane Deister

b,  Membership recruitment Future Membership event  group
¢. Sponsorship Recruitment  group
d.  Avgust  19-21. 2020 Conlerence Planning - group
i.  Start discussion of conference theme and content. What will be the water issues of
later part of 20207
¢.  Other ltems

Adjourn General Session for a Closed Session 11:30am

Closed Session - Contract Statt will he excused
4. Discuss and approve updated compensation of contract stafY.

Adjourn Closed Session and February Board Meeting 12:00pm

The Urban Water Institute, Inc. a 501¢3 Warter Education non-profit organization
A Forum for western Water Issues

12



7F s
O8 wesTean WP

d. Review financials year to date — Treasurer John Thornton
i. Review 2019 financials for the first six months

ii. Discuss and approve end of year donation of:
1. $4000 a full scholarship, to the Water Education Foundation’s William R.
Gianelli Young leaders’ program
2. $1000 Maven’s Notebook

e. Review and Approve Updated Strategic Plan
i. Presentation Updated Plan by Ane Deister

ii. Approve Updated Plan - group
iii. Set date for next update - group

II.  Information Items
a. Report and Comments from Executive Director Ane Deister

b. Membership recruitment Future /Membership event — group
c. Sponsorship Recruitment — group
d. February 19 —21, 2020 Conference Planning - group
i. Start discussion of conference theme and content. What will be the water issues of
2020?

e. Other Items

IV.  Adjourn 12:00pm

The Urban Water Institute, Inc. a 501c3Water Education non-profit organization 2
A Forum for western Water Issues

195



Urban Water Institute’s Spring Conference ¢ February 19-21, 2020
Hilton Palm Springs Hotel ¢ Palm Springs e California

Wednesday, February 19, 2020

12:00 p.m. Registration, Networking, &
Exhibits (Horizon Ballroom)

Day 1 Program: Trials, Tribulations,
and Confrontations

1:00 p.m. Opening Remarks & Introduction
®  Greg Quist, Chairman, Urban Water Institute

1:05 p.m. Opening Keynote
m Senator Fran Pavley, A Leader in Water, Natural
Resources, Energy, and Water Policies

1:45 p.m. So Sue Me: Overview ol Claims and
Litigation Issues for Water Districts
It seems like every time you turn around there is some
one pul there seeking to sue. Lessons learned, steps 1o
prevent actions, ways to protect your operalions—
learn from the experts.

= Lisa Ohlund, General Manager, East Orange Water
District, Moderator

= (laire Collins, Partner, Hanson Bridgert

= Samantha Dorey, Partner, Everett Dorey, LLP

3:00 p.m. Networking Break - Sponsored by
Western Municipal Water District

3:15 p.m. PFOA: Now What?
Is the state throwing water agencies into the deep end
without a way out? What are the rules and what are
utilities doing to comply?

® Steve Bucknam, President, Bucknam & Associates,
Moderator

m  Meg McWade, Director of Public Works, City
of Fullerton

= Nicole Blute, Vice President, Hazen and Sawver

m Mark Grajeda, General Manager, Pico Water
District

4:30 p.m. Adjourn

5:30 p.m. Welcome Reception - Sponsored by
Water Replenishment District of Southern
California

6:30 p.m. Dinner On Your Own

196

Thursday, February 20, 2020

7:45 a.m. Registration, Networking,
LExhibits & Buffet Breakfast - Sponsored by
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
(Horizon Ballroom)

Day 2 Program: The Good, The Innovative
and The Downright Ugl

8:45 a.m. Meet the Exhibitors/Sponsors
m  Ane Deister, Executive Director, Urban Water
Institute

9:00 a.m. Making the Impossible, Possible:
Rethinking Institutional and Regulatory
Challenges to Drive Success
Featuring four cases involving: early game changers
transforming GWRS implementation; overcoming
interagency financial and cultural constraints
leading (o effective consolidation; discerning a
shift in water use from live stream discharge to
potabie reuse; boldly reversing an avoidance
approach leading to incorporation of a previously
private system into a public agency.

= Paul Jones, General Manager, Eastern Municipal
Water District, Moderator

= Mike Markus, General Manager, Orange County
Water District

=  Matt Stone, General Manager, Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency

= Dave Pedersen, General Manager, Las Virgenes
Municipal Water District

m Joe Mouawad, Assistant General Manager,
Eastern Municipal Water District

10:30 a.m. Networking Break - Sponsored by
Irvine Ranch Walter District

10:45 a.m. Unleashing Innovation in Your
Utility
How to go from concept to action—successful
innovation in traditional utility frameworks.

s [d Mcans, President, Means LLC, Moderator

® Jason Carter, Strategy & Innovation Lead,
Arcadis

s Deven Upadhyay, Chief Operating Olficer,
Metropolitan Water District



Urban Water Institute’s Spring Conference ¢ February 19-21, 2020
Hilton Palm Springs Hotel e Palm Springs e California

12:00 p.m. Lunch - Sponsored by Coachella
Valley Water District (Plaza Ballroom)

1:00 p.m. Hindsight is 2020
Why did some projects not turn out the way they
were intended? Why did some efforts miss the mark?

m  Malissa Hathaway-McKeith, President, CURE,
Moderator

m  Michael George, Delta Watermaster, State Water
Resources Control Board

m Steve Frie, Professor Emeritus, UC San Diego

® Kevin Hunt, General Manager, Central Basin
Water District

2:15 p.m. The Sativa Water District... a Story
you won't Believe and; the wild, wild
West Coast and Central Basins—A History
Lesson

In the spirit of the good, the innovative and down
right ugly, this is @ must see panel.

Introduction By Rich Nagel, Jacobs

m Mark Pestrella, Director, Los Angeles Public
Works

®  Rob Katherman, Board of Directors, Water
Replenishment District, Moderator

m Robb Whitaker, General Manager, Walter
Replenishment District

m Bill Kruse, Managing Partner, Lagerlof, Senecal,
Gosney & Kruse, L1P

3:00 p.m. Networking Break - Sponsored by
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District

3:15 p.m. Just How Ugly Can Cyber Threats
Be?
What are the threats to utilities, what are ways to
protect against the threats, who holds the secrets?

= Dave Pedersen, General Manager,
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District,
Moderator

® Deron McElroy, Chiel of Operations,
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security
Agency

® [ric Conway, Technical Director Cybersecurity
Capabilities and Solutions, Jacobs Cyber

4:00 p.m. I've Seen Fire and I've Seen Rain
First-hand experiences from utilities experiencing
impacts of fire fighting response measures. Hear
the Paradise Fire story—good and ugly.

m Andree Hunt-Johnson, Sr. Water Resources
Ingineer, BAWSCA, Moderator

= Rob Kula, Vice President, California Water
Service

s Mickey Rich, Public Information Officer,
Paradise Irrigation District

m George Barber, District Manager, Cal Water’s
Chico and Oroville Districts

5:30 p.m. Chairman’s Reception - Sponsored by
DUDEK (Plaza Ballroom)

Fridav, February 21, 2020

7:45 a.m. Registration, Networking, Exhibiis &
Buffet Breakfast - Sponsored by Meyers Nave
{(Horizon Ballroom)

Chairman’s Drawing: Don’t miss out on your
opportunity to win an Apple Watch. Please pick
up your ticket at the registration desk.

Day 3 Program: Inside and QOutside the
Business of Water

8:30 a.m. Opening Remarks
m Ane Deister, Executive Director, Urban Water
Institute

8:45 a.m. Filling Buckets with Talents,
Time and Treasure
Unsung heroes are helping people, communitics
and nations deliver clean, safe water where
there is neither. Stories are inspirational and u
tribute to rhose wha give willingly te help others in
need.
m Matt Stone, General Manager, Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency, Moderator
= Doug Headrick, Board member, Lilewater
International
= Kendall Dye, Board Member, Golf Fore Africa,
1.PGA

197



Urban Water Institute’s Spring Conference ¢ February 19-21, 2020
Hilton Palm Springs Hotel ¢ Palm Springs e California

9:30 a.m. The State of the State Programs
Affecting the Water Utilities Business
The Delta Conveyance NOP on the street;
Governor Newsom moving forward with
sustainability. ITow do they affect utilities?

= Rich Nagel, Vice President, Jacobs, Moderator

m Erik Ekdahl, Water Rights Division, State Water
Resources Control Board

m Fiona Sanchez, Director of Water Resources,
Irvine Ranch Water District

10:15 a.m. Regional Reliability through
Partnerships and Collaborations
Meeting today's water demands somelimes
takes a village —several organizations working
wilth a combined commitment and mutual
goals. Some examples will be shared.

m  Andree Hunt Johnson, Sr. Water Resources
Imginecr, BAWSCA, Moderator

® Maureen Martin, Special Projects Manager,
Contra Costa Water District

m Amy Holm, Executive Director, The Climate
Registry

® Brad Colley, Group Manager of Water Resource
Management, Metropolitan Waler District

= Kirk Westphal, Water Resources Leader,
Brown & Caldwell

198

11:15 a.m. Who's Swimming with the Sharks?
It's 2020, twenty years into the 21st century, and
while we fiddle with our smart phones, we're still
struggling with how Lo bring new technology into
our waler and wastewater systems. "We've always
done it this way ™ is our battle cry. But there continue
to be brave folks trying to make things better for us
and our customers. Welcome three of these intrepid
enireprencurs pitching their ideas in front of a pancl
of wizened water warriors. Sit back and enjoy-
today's trip into the Shark Tank!

m  (reg Quist, Board of Directors,

Rincon del Diablo Water District, Moderator

Shark Tank Presenters:
m  Adam Stein, CEQ, Advantageous Systems LLC
m  Charles Jennings, General Manager,
Jenfitch Inc.
m  Dan Angelescu, CEO, Fluidion US Inc.

Shark Tank Judges:

= Lisa Ohlund, General Manager, East Orange
County Water District

® Bob Siemak, Assistant General Manager, Water
Conservation District

® (ristina Ahmadpour, President, Isle Utilities

Chairman’s Raffle Drawing!

Conference Adjourns
Thank You For Joining Us!




11.2

ITEM NO.

DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT

Director Name:  Ovswnn e B ONoR &N T
O BN osermTeEve ANV \X \3\@5

o

Meeting Attended: <<% @ unisa WANETER. ¢ T NENCE

Date of Meeting P& @ WA \G= 2\ _>0>0
Board Meeting to Be Presented At: M//W/" ch 2 oz
Points Of Interest: _ T abdomded the U "/ I Cpiing

/&m‘”’/\/ﬂm//g T tems mﬂ szf;L /M/JV 19 oy g
WeAY. ‘>Vf§’f’M‘IL/44/)£7V)5 iw OU v 4/1/] M/,v//i‘éﬁﬁm’{
/)W)//( 6’1“ /Q;écmﬁémm e /N/)/)M éfz‘iémw/ﬁ/ /Ll/ ALY
e o Mg Lybyy WO vt Lo dpve sl
Cbute acdovs, Aot tetndaers e (/Qaw«ém{f
MSMM%’/W‘S T (50 Q/h(ﬁé/?""/// G ”SWM// %}/VZA
«ﬁm () /’{(L[’/i/ u/\A/z?m“Pp/}s/\,§ ‘/4)/1/»3//’7 ‘1‘7/1(57 M////?W///\ Ao
/& AW 4/()4)4&/#"/”7 /ﬁv’ VFJJC Vﬂyw/s// J

Please Attach Agenda or Brochure if Available.

199


ajacobs
Item No 11.2


[This page intentionally left blank.]

200



	Agenda 
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 8.1
	Item 8.2
	Item 8.3
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 9.3
	Item 9.4
	Item 9.5
	Item 11.1
	Item 11.2

